
l I 

~u~ 
DAN HAVERTY 

Interim Fire Chief 

D'Elman Clark 
Board President 
Division 6 

Grant Goold 
Board Vice President 
Division 2 

Ted Wood 
Board Secretary 
Division 4 

Cinthia Saylors 
Board Member 
Division 1 

Robert Webber 
Board Member 
Division 3 

Jennifer Sheetz 
Board Member 
Division 5 

Brian Rice 
Board Member 
Division 7 

Gay Jones 
Board Member 
Division 8 

John Costa 
Board Member 
Division 9 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, California 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, July 13, 2023 - 6:00 PM 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

10545 Armstrong Avenue 
Board Room - Second Floor 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 
Webinar ID: 827 3461 0232 # 

Passcode: metro2101 
Phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 or 1 (669) 900 6833 

ir Passcode: 838771796 # 
https://us06web .zoom. us/j/82734610232?pwd=S Fl LQ 1 Znd25RSmlhdXZV 

QVh4d1VWZz09 

The mission of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District is to provide professional 
and compassionate protection, education and service to our community. 

The Public's health and well-being are the top priority for the Board of Directors of 
the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District and you are urged to take all 
appropriate health safety precautions. To view the meeting via the Zoom 
Application, please click on the link above. 

Members of the public seeking to attend and to address the Board who require 
reasonable accommodations to access the meeting, based on disability or other 
reasons, should contact the following person at least forty-eight (48) hours in 
advance of a Regular meeting to make arrangements for such reasonable 
accommodations: 

Marni Rittburg 
Board Clerk 

(916) 859-4305 
rittburg.marni@metrofire.ca.gov 

The Board will convene in open session at 6:00 p.m. 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, California 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, JULY 13, 2023 

► CALL TO ORDER 

► ROLL CALL 

► PLEDGE TO FLAG 

METRO CABLE ANNOUNCEMENT: 
This meeting of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District will be cablecast on Metro Cable 14, the 
local government affairs channel on Comcast, Consolidated Communications and AT&T U-Verse 
cable systems. This meeting is also webcast at metro14Iive.saccounty.gov. Today's meeting replays 
at 2:00 p.m. on Saturday, July 15, 2023 and Monday, July 17, 2023 on Channel 14. This meeting 
can also be viewed at youtube.com/metrocable14. 

PUBLIC OPPORTU~ITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN DISTRICT 
JURISDICTION INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA: 
The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District appreciates and encourages public 
interest and welcomes questions and opinions at its meetings. Public members wishing to address the 
Board are requested to first be recognized by the presiding officer and identify themselves for the record. 
The presiding officer may, in the interest of time and good order, limit the number of public member 
presentations. Speakers' comments will be limited to three (3) minutes (Per Section 31 of the Board of 
Directors Policies and Procedures). · 

In accordance with Section 31 of the Board of Directors Policies and Procedures, members of the Public 
requesting their written comments be read into the meeting record must be present or have a 
representative present to read their comments during the time allotted. 

CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board will convene in closed session to meet on the following matter: 

1. PERSONNEL MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to California Government Code§ Sections 54957 and 54957.6 
Fire Chief Contract and Discussion 
Negotiator: John Lavra, General Counsel. 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT 

CONSENT ITEMS: 
Matters of routine approval including but not limited to action summary minutes, referral of issues to 
committee, committee referrals to the full Board, items that require_ yearly approval, declaration of surplus 
equipment, and other consent matters. The Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board 
member requests separate discussion and/or action. 

CONSENT ITEMS Page No. 

1. Action Summary Minutes 5 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular Board 
Meeting of June 8, 2023. 

P2 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, California 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, JULY 13, 2023 

2. Approval of the Purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford E-Transit Vans from the 15 
National Auto Fleet Group 
Recommendation: Approve the purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford E-Transit 
Vans from the National Auto Fleet Group. 

PRESENTATION ITEMS: 

1. Presentation on the Personal Protective Equipment Program 
(Assistant Chief Lozano) 
Recommendation: Receive presentation. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

26 

1. Introduction of Ordinance 2023-02 updating the Fee Schedule For 45 
Operational Permits, Plan Review, New Construction Inspections, General 
Fire and Life Safety Inspections, and Other Miscellaneous Services. 
(Assistant Chief Law) 
Recommendation: Conduct a Public Hearing and introduce Ordinance 2023-
02, Amending its Fee Schedule for Operational Permits, Plan Review, New 
Construction Inspections, General Fire and Life Safety Inspections, and Other 
Miscellaneous Services. 

ACTION ITEMS: 

1. Disclosure of Material Expenditure - Excess General Liability 100 
Insurance - Homesite Insurance Company and HDI Global Services 
(Brad Svennungsen, US/ Insurance Services) 
Recommendation: Authorize payment of $263,321 to Homesite Insurance 
Company and $175,544 to HDI Global Services. · 

REPORTS: 

1. PRESIDENT'S REPORT- (President Clari<) 

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT- (lnterim Fire Chief Haverty) 
OPERATIONS REPORT - (Deputy Chief Mitchell) 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT - (Deputy Chief Bailey) 
SUPPORT SERVICES REPORT - (Deputy Chief Wagaman) 

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT - (Firefighter Mike Gildone for BC Matt 
Cole, Local 522 Vice President) 

4. COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS 
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire· District Board Room, 
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified. 
A. Executive Committee - (President Clark) 

Next Meeting: TBD 

P3 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, California 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3700 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY, JULY 13, 2023 

B. Communications Center JPA - (DC Wagaman) 
Next Meeting: July 24, 2023 at 9:00 AM (Special Meeting) 

July 25, 2023 at 9:00 AM 

C. Finance and Audit Committee - (Director Wood) 
Next Meeting: July 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM 

D. Policy Committee - (Director Costa) 
Reported Out: June 8, 2023 
Next Meeting: August 10, 2023 

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

NEXT BOARD MEETING(S): 
Unless specified differently, all meetings of the Board are held at Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, 10545 
Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA 

• Regular Board Meeting - July 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

The following action and presentation items are scheduled for the next board meeting agenda. 
Board members are requested to identify additional action or presentation items they desire to 
be scheduled on the agenda. 

ANTICIPATED AGENDA ITEMS: Second Reading & Adoption of Ordinance 2023-02 
Amending the Fee Schedule for Operational Permits, Plan 
Review, New Construction Inspections, General Fire and 
Life Safety Inspections, and Other Miscellaneous Services. 

Posted on July 10, 2023 

Mari Rittburg,cierkofthoard 
** No written report 
*'liDI Separate Attachment 

DISABILITY INFORMATION: 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (916) 859-4305. Notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting. 

P4 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
l I 

~ud' 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, CA 95655 • Phone (916) 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3702 

DAN HAVERTY 
Interim Fire Chief 

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CALL TO ORDER 

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Thursday, June 8, 2023 

Held at the following locations: 
10545 Armstrong Avenue - Board Room 

Mather, California 
& 

Remotely Via Zoom 

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by President Clark. Board members present: 
Clark, Costa, Jones, Rice, Saylors, Webber and Wood. Board members absent: Goold and 
Sheetz. Staff present: Interim Chief Haverty, and Board Clerk Marni Rittburg. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No public comments were received. 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Action: Moved by Webber, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by members 
present to adopt the consent calendar as follows: 

1, Action Summary Minutes 
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Special Board 
Meeting of May 13, 2023. 
Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes 

2. Extension of Wittman Enterprises, LLC CRRD Regional Fire/EMS Inspection 
Billing Services Agreement 
Recommendation: Authorize the Fire Chief to enter into a one-year contract 
extension with Wittman Enterprises, LLC. 
Action: Approved one-year contract extension. 

3. Medical Aid and Ambulance Transport User Fee Annual Adjustment 
for FY2023/24 
Recommendation: Adopt the attached Resolution amending the Ambulance 
Transport Fee Schedule. 
Action: Adopted Resolution 2023-031 . 

PS 



4. Disclosure of Material Expenditure - Insurance Brokerage Services - USI 
Insurance Services 
Recommendation: Authorize the payment of $50,000 to USI Insurance Services for 
insurance brokerage services. 
Action: Authorized the payment of $50,000 to USI Insurance Services for insurance 
brokerage services. 

5. Disclosure of Material Expenditure - Aviation Liability Insurance - Insurance 
Services - Westchester Fire Insurance Company 
Recommendation: Authorize the payment of $123,533 Westchester Fire Insurance 
Company for the purchase of Aviation Liability Insurance. 
Action: Authorized payment of $123,533 Westchester Fire Insurance Company for the 
purchase of Aviation Liability Insurance. 

6. FY 2021 Fire Prevention and Safety Grant - Award Acceptance 
(Erin Castleberry, Administrative Analyst) 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution accepting the FY 2021 Fire Prevention and 
Safety Grant. 
Action: Adopted Resolution 2023-032. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. Amending Medical Aid and Ambulance Transport User Fee Ordinance 
(CFO Dave O'Too/e and EMS Assistant Chief Rudnicki) 
Recommendation: Conduct a Public Hearing to consider amending Ordinance 2017-
01 updating the Fee Schedule Ordinance for Medical Aid and Ambulance Transport 
User Fees for the District. Upon conclusion of the Public Hearing, approve staff's 
recommendations and adopt first reading of the Ordinance. Second reading 
scheduled for meeting of June 22, 2023. 

Chief Financial Officer Dave O'Toole presented the item. 

Director Clark opened the Public Hearing at 6:09 p.m., hearing no public comments, he 
closed the pubic hearing at 6:10 p.m. 

Action: Moved by Wood, seconded by Costa, and carried unanimously by a roll call 
vote of members present to approve staff's recommendations and adopt the first 
reading of the Ordinance. 

ACTION ITEMS 

1. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Capital Improvement Program Plan 
(Erin Castleberry, Administrative Analyst) 
Recommendation: Receive Presentation and Adopt the Resolution adopting the 
Capital Improvement Program Plan Fiscal Year 2023/2024 - 2027/2028 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 2 of 10 

P6 



Action: Moved by Jones, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by roll call 
vote of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-033 adopting the Capital 
Improvement Program Plan Fiscal Year 2023/2024 - 2027/2028. 

2. Fiscal Year 2023/24 Preliminary Budget (CFO Dave O'Toole) 

A. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the General Operating Fund 212A 
8. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the Capital Facilities Fund 212D 
C. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the Grants Fund 212G 
D. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the Development Impact Fees Fund 

2121 
E. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the Leased Properties Fund 212L 
F. Resolution - 2023/24 Preliminary Budget for the IGT Fund 212M 
Recommendation: Receive Presentation/Adopt FY 2023/24 Budget Resolutions. 

Action: Moved by Costa, seconded by Webber, and carried unanimously by roll call 
vote of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-034 adopting the 2023/24 
Preliminary Budget for the General Operating Fund 212A. 

Action: Moved by Rice, seconded by Jones, and carried unanimously by roll call vote 
of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-035 adopting the 2023/24 Preliminary 
Budget for the Capital Facilities Fund 212D. 

Action: Moved by Jones, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by roll call 
vote of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-036 adopting the 2023/24 
Preliminary Budget for the Grants Fund 212G. 

Action: Moved by Rice, seconded by Jones, and carried unanimously by roll call vote 
of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-037 adopting the 2023/24 Preliminary 
Budget for the Development Impact Fees Fund 2121. 

Action: Moved by Jones, seconded by Costa, and carried unanimously by roll call 
vote of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-038 adopting the 2023/24 
Preliminary Budget for the Leased Properties Fund 212L. 

Action: Moved by Jones, seconded by Rice, and carried unanimously by roll call vote 
of members present to adopt Resolution 2023-039 adopting the 2023/24 Preliminary 
Budget for the !GT Fund 212M. 

3. Disclosure of Material Expenditure - Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Safety National Casualty Corp. 
(DC Bailey) 
Recommendation: Authorize the payment of $477,047 to Safety National 
Casualty Corporation for Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance. 
Action: Moved by Webber, seconded by Rice, and carried unanimously by roll call 
vote of members present to authorize the payment of $477,047 to Safety National 
Casualty Corporation for Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 3 of 10 

P7 



4 Consideration and Board Direction on Developing a Lift Assist Fee 
(Interim Fire Chief Haverty) 
Recommendation: Discuss and provide direction to staff. 
Action: Board consensus to bring back recommendations to the Board at a future 
meeting. 

REPORTS 

1. PRESIDENT'S REPORT - (President Clark) 

No Report 

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT - (Interim Chief Haverty) 

1. New Hire 

a. Please join me in welcoming: 
i. Milton Mora Zaragoza, hired as an Accounting Specialist in the Finance 

Division effective June 1; 

2. Last week I had the honor of recognizing Engineer John Walsh for his 40 years of 
service with the District. 

3. Recruitment 

a. HR is accepting applications for: 
i. Paramedic (internal/external) with a final filing date of June 30 by 4 PM 

ii. Firefighter/Paramedic for the 24-1 fire academy tentatively scheduled for 
January or February 2024. Application deadline is July 7 by 4 PM 

iii. Metro Medic Program 23-1 Drill Instructors filing date extended to June 
16. We have three instructors and need six. 

b. Congratulations to the following personnel who successfully completed the 
2023 Fire Captain examination in the order indicated below. The eligibility list 
will be effective immediately and will end on June 5, 2025. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 4 of 10 

P8 



C. 

1 Nicholas Covino ton 
2 Andy Field 
3 Jeffrey Miller 
4 Kyle. Fritz 
5 Tim White 
6 Jacob Currie 
7 Aaron Wvnne 
8 Trevor Jamison 
9 Igor Zalutskiv 
10 Ryan ·McDermott 
·11 Mark Gusevnov 
12 Jacob Buzzetta 
13 Ryan Van Brurit 
14 Thomas DeGrace 
15 Daniel Weld 
16 Addam Schwartz 
17 Katie Trimble 
18 Chris GreQoJV 
·19 Tyler Oshiro 
20 John Cassara 
21. Nathaniel Hazlett 
.22 Kiegon List 

4. Miscellaneous 

a. Chief Bailey and I attended a kick-off fund raising meeting with Supervisor Frost, 
Roger Mitchell and Good Life to discuss the restoration of old fire station in Rio 
Linda. 

d. Tomorrow, June 9 the following two events will take place: 

i. The Congressional Briefing and Tour of the Zinfandel Training with 
Congressman Ami Bera is scheduled for 9:30 AM. 

ii. Celebration of life for BC John French, 11 :30 AM at the Del Webb
Lincoln Sports Pavilion located at 1050 Del Webb Blvd. Lincoln, CA. 
95648. Chief French retired in 1990 from the American River Fire 
District. He worked out of then Station 1, now Station 101. He began his 
career with the Arden Fire Department. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 5 of 10 

P9 



OPERATIONS REPORT (Deputy Chief Adam Mitchel~ 

1. SOC/STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 

A. SOC is nearing completion of final draft. Update is that completion is anticipated by 
end of this month. 

B. Once this document is complete, we will determine where the strengths and 
opportunities for improvement are across the District, then determine which 
opportunities should be prioritized to address immediate needs of the community. 

c. This is right in alignment with the strategic plan process that was discussed recently. 
D. Once this information is compiled and recommendations are developed with member 

input, we will come back to the Board with recommendations for review/adoption to 
support the strategic plan process. 

2. SERVICE DELIVERY PLANNING UPDATE 

A. Thank you for the direction on how to proceed on transitioning some of our FDMs to 
MMP units at the last meeting. 

B. The intent is to work through this transition to lower mandatory callback and brownout 
potential in the near term, while allowing the more sustainable strategic planning 
decision process to take over towards the end of this calendar year and into next fiscal 
year. 

C. To finalize implementation of the transition as directed by the Board, we have an 
upcoming planning meeting to determine dates and workload for finishing phase 1 and 
parts of the phase 2 ASAP. 

3. BURN INJURY UPDATE 

A. In the early morning hours of Sunday, June 4th , our members responded to structure 
fire in Battalion 5's area. 

8. A member sustained superficial and partial thickness burns to the ears, face, neck, 
wrists and leg as a result of this incident. 

C. I wanted to express our gratitude to the FFBI and the Liaison Response Team for their 
support of our members in receiving the highest level of care when these situations 
occur. They were there that morning when called and continue to follow up with our 
member. 

D. Happy to report the member was treated and released that same morning at UCO. I 
spoke with him yesterday and happy to say he is doing well and has been following up 
with the Burn Institute. 

4. PUBLIC FEEDBACK 

A. A member of the public reached out to express her gratitude for services rendered by 
our crews at St. 32 on multiple occasions over the last couple months. 

8. Read an excerpt from an email sent in by a member of the public to Chief Haverty. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 6 of 10 

P10 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT (Deputy Chief Ty Bailey) 

Community Relations Division 
• Working with the City of Rancho Cordova and City of Citrus Heights to get fireworks 

safety messaging out. Will be filming a shoot with CHPD to use in our marketing. Will also 
be filming with Sac Sheriff and RCPD for fireworks messaging. 

• 30 Metro engines now have firework decals on them - 'Keep is Safe, Keep it Legal' 

• Successful open house at station 68 on 5/27/23 - Thank you to CERT for providing 
'Hands Only CPRE education' and the 68A crew for spraying water and engaging with the 
community. Flare the fire dog made an appearance. Special thanks to our Air Ops for 
having the helicopter flyover at the open house. Several hundred community members 
came out for the tour and it was well received by the Rancho Cordova community. 

• Captain Wilbourn did a live interview with Fox, this evening June 8, 2023 at 5:00pm 
regarding wildfires. 

• We continue to disseminate information to the community regarding the recent arson fires 
and continue to as the community for assistance. 

RFP for Workers Compensation 
• Interviews are being held the last week of June. 

Finance 
• Finance welcome Milton Mora as an Accounting Specialist, who replaced Nati Manalo, 

who retired in March. 
• Finance has also begun to meet with the District's new independent auditor, Badawi and 

Associates, who the Board at the May 25th Board meeting. 
• Finance has commenced its biannual District equipment inventory, a process requiring 

visits to every District property and substantial coordination. Work will finish later this 
month. 

Human Resources 
• Administrative Specialist Interviews 6/22/23 
• BC Exam's next week 
• 1 Fire Investigator II - starting on 6/12/23 
• 1 Office Technician - starting 6/12/23 
• 1 Office Technician in backgrounds 
• 1 Logistic Technician in backgrounds 

Backgrounds 
• MMP 23-1 Academy scheduled to start on July 10, 2023: 

o 10 EMTs 
o 15 Paramedics (background being completed for this group) 

• MMP 23-2 Academy TBD 
o Background orientation being held on 6/12/32 
o 7 Paramedics 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 7 of 10 

P11 



• Reserve Firefighters: 
o 4 Reserve Firefighters will be starting on 6/10/23 

SUPPORT SERVICES REPORT (Deputy Chief Tyler Wagaman) 

DC Wagaman gave a branch update on the efforts of the Community Risk Reduction Division 
(CRRD) fireworks enforcement and messaging. CRRD, Chief Law and our Fire Investigation 
Unit has been working tirelessly over the last several months with our regional partners to put 
a solid plan together to combat illegal fireworks. Chief Law and Deputy Chief Amy Nygren 
will be presenting this plan at the upcoming Board of Supervisors meeting. We have already 
been receiving an uptick in complaints on illegal fireworks. If you experience illegal fireworks 
activity in and around your community, in addition to your local law enforcement, please 
access the Metro Fire Website where we have links, phone numbers and emails for the 
various agencies and who to contact. 

The Fire Investigation Unit has been tremendously busy. There is some relief ahead as a 
new Fire Investigator will be starting on June 12th who has years of law enforcement training 
and experience. 

Facilities has been very busy installing A/C units, painting , bathroom remodels, Station 50 
privacy project was awarded, and one of our newest Facilities Technicians will be installing a 
new countertop at Station 41. 

3. SMFD- FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT (Vice President Matt Cole) 

Firefighter/Paramedic Brian Cowin gave the report for Matt Cole and congratulated the 22 
personnel that passed the Captains test and wished the personnel that will be taking the BC 
exam nest week the best of luck. Local 522 is looking forwarding to scheduling a labor 
management meeting to discuss the detailed employment changes the Board approved 
during the last meeting. 

4. COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS 
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room, 
10545 Annstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified. 

A. Executive Committee - (President Clark) 
Next Meeting: TBD 

No Report. 

8. Communications Center JPA - (0. C. Wagaman) 
Next Meeting: June 13, 2023 at 9:00 AM 

No Report. 

C. Finance and Audit Committee - (Director Wood) 
Next Meeting: July 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM 

No Report. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 8 of 10 

P12 



D. Policy Committee - (Director Costa) 
Next Meeting: TBD 

Director Costa reported the Policy Committee met tonight and moved the FMLA Policy 
forward for Board consideration and approval at a future meeting. 

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

Director Jones thanked Station 68 and staff for a great open house. It was a terrific 
opportunity for friends and neighbors to come together to see the new station. 

Director Saylors congratulated the personnel who successfully completed the 2023 Fire 
Captain examination and wished the personnel good luck that will be taking the BC exam 
next week. Stay safe out there, grass season is upon on. 

Director Rice thanked Interim Chief Haverty for bringing up BC John French and his many 
years with the fire service. He was such a sweet man and will be missed. Director Rice 
requested a presentation from Robert "Bobbie" Sestito of Logistics on the personal protective 
equipment program. 

Director Wood thanked Station 62 for their time. Director Wood encouraged everyone to 
purchase a ticket to Luau On The Links on Saturday, June 24th from 7 to 11 p.m. which 
supports a great organization, the Firefighters Burn Institute. 

Director Clark thanked staff for the hard work and dedication to Metro Fire and the fire 
service. 

To view the video of the meeting, please visit the Metro Fire Website or our YouTube 
channel: 
https://metrofire.ca.gov/2023-06-08-board-meeting 

The Board recessed to Closed Session at 7:44 p.m. on the following matter: 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. PERSONNEL MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957 
Fire Chief Selection Process 
Action: The Board took no reportable action. 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT OUT: 

The board reconvened to open session at 7:59 p.m. and reported: 

1. The Board met on the Fire Chief Selection Process, and no reportable action was 
taken. 

6.8.2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 9 of 10 

P13 



ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

D'Elman Clark, President Ted Wood, Secretary 

Marni Rittburg, CMC, Board Clerk 

6.8 .2023 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page10of10 

P14 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
l I ~.;~ 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather,· CA 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3702 

DAN HAVERTY 
Interim Fire Chief 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

July 13, 2023 

Board of Directors 

Purchase Approval - Two (2) Ford E-Transit Vans 

TOPIC 

Staff seeks Board approval for the purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford E-Transit Vans from the National 
Auto Fleet Group. 

SUMMARY 

This purchase is available through the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing contract number 
091521 -NAF. Sourcewell used a competitive bid process when awarding this contract. 
Additionally, purchasing has reviewed the contract and determined it is consistent with Metro Fire 
purchasing policies and procedures. 

DISCUSSION 

These vehicles will be replacing delivery vans which are at the end of their service life due to age 
and mileage. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The total cost of the purchase for the two (2) 2024 Ford E-Transit Vans is $135, 168.32. The funds 
for this purchase were included in the FY 2022/23 Final Budget and carried forward into the FY 
2023/24 Preliminary Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff respectfully recommends the Board approve the purchase of two (2) 2024 Ford E-Transit 
Vans from the National Fleet Auto Group. 

Shea Pursell 
Fleet Manager 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P15 



TODD HARMS 

Fire Chief 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
HEADQUARTERS: 10545 Armstrong Ave. • Mather, CA, 95655 • Phone (916} 859-4300 • Fax (916) 859-3702 

Website: www.metroflre.ca.gov 

PURCHASING: 3012 Gold Canal Dr . • Rancho Cordova, CA, 95670 • Phone (916)859-4360 • Fax (916) 859-3729 

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS 
and 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

Purchase Description: Two (2) Ford E-Transit Vans 

Proposed Vendor: National Auto Fleet Grouo 

Estimated Total Cost:$ 135.168.00 

This form must accompany the purchase document whenever an exception to the competitive bidding process 
is requested. St ate and local laws subject the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District to competitive bidding rules. 
Requests for goods and/or services from a specific vendor or that are limited to a specific brand, where 
substitutes to the recommended vendor or brand are not in the best interest of the District, must be 
accompanied by a written justification explaining the circumstances that make alternatives unacceptable. The 
employee signing the justification must disclose in writing whether or not he/she has a potential or actual 
conflict of interest. Metro Fire employees who have a business relationship with or financial or personal 
interest in the recommended vendor must disclose the conflict of interest. Any employee with an actual or 
potential conflict of interest may not participate in t he purchase decision. 

The Purchasing Manager or their authorized designee will determine whether the justification is appropriate. 
Requests for exceptions to the competitive bidding process must be supported by factual statements that will 
pass an audit. 

1. Please check all applicable categories below and provide additional information where indicated. 

D a. The requested product is an integral repair part or accessory compatible with exist ing equipment. 

□ b. 

Exist ing Equipment: 

Manufacturer/Model Number: 

Age: 

Current Estimated Value: 

The requested product has unique design/performance specifications or quality requirements that 
are not available in comparable products. 

I have standardized the requested product, and the use of another brand/model would require 
considerable time and funding to evaluate. 

P16 



E>CCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

□ d. The requested product is one in which I (and/ or my staff) have specialized training and/ or extensive 
expertise. Retra ining would incur substantial cost in t ime and/or funding. 

D e. The requested product is used or demonst ration equipment available at a lower-than-new cost. 

D f. Repair/ Maintenance service is available only from the manufacturer or designated service 
represent ative. 

D g. Upgrade to or enhancement of existing software is avai lable only from the manufactu rer. 

D h. Service proposed by vendor is unique, therefore, competitive bids are not available or applicable. 

IV I i. Other factors 

2. Provide a detailed explanation and pertinent documentation for each cat egory checked in Section 1 above. 
Attach additional sheets if necessary: 

Purchase will be made through the Sourcewell Contract 091521 -NAF. 
This contract was established using a competitive bidding process. 

3. Was an evaluation of other equipment, products, or services performed? D Yes ~ No 
If yes, please provide all supporting documentation. 

4. List below the name of each individual who was involved in t he evaluation, if conducted, and/or in making 
the recommendation to procure this product or service . Attach additional informat ion if necessary. Each 
individual must submit a completed and signed Disclosure Statement (attached). 

1. Shea Pursell 2. 

3. 4. 

I certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this 
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department. 

~ \ 

~ ?\ · { u-eseu.. Fleet Manager 
Signature Budget Officer Title 

Shea Pursell 7-5-23 

Date 

Approval 

Tvler Waaaman 7-6-23 
Printed Name Date P a g e 2 I 3 

P17 



EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY 
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS 

When submitting a request for an exception to the competitive bidding process, each individual involved in 

evaluating and/or in making a recommendation to purchase the proposed good/service must complete, sign, 
and submit this Disclosure Statement. Filing an annual statement of economic interest does not exempt an 
employee from this requirement. Attach additional information if necessary. 

Purchase Description: Two (2) Ford E-Transit Vans 

Proposed Vendor: National Auto Fleet Group 

1. Please list any income or gifts you received from this vendor during the past 12 months: 

None 
2. Please list any financial interests (stocks, shares, investments, etc.) you have in this vendor: 

None 
3. Do you have any other type of business or personal relationship with this vendor? 

No 
4. To the best of your knowledge, does any member of your dep_artmental staff have a business or 

personal relationship with this vendor? 

No 
I 

5. Do you or any of your near relatives have any financial or personal interest in this vendor? If yes, 
please describe. 

No 
6. Please provide any additional information you believe should be disclosed at this time: 

N-A 

I certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this 
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department. 

~A e'---f-2.t fu.-L. Fleet Manager 
Signature 

~4'&-'\ ?~ IZ '>'t'u._ 

Printed Name 

Title 

7-5-23 

Date 

P a g e 3l3 

P18 



5/25/2023 
6/27/2023 Re-Configured 

Ms Shea Pursell 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

4425 Dudley Blvd. 

McClellan, California, 95652 

Dear Shea Pursell, 

N ati~0~-~!.,1:~!~. !.~.~~t Group 
490 Auto Cantor 0 r lvo, W at sonvlllo, CA 9 5 076 

[855) 289-8572 • [83 1 ) 480·84 97 Fax 
Fle e UINUI one IAui oFI e aiGrou p , com 

Quote ID: 24164 R1 

Order Cut Off Date: 8/1/2023 

National Auto Fleet Group Is pleased to quote the following vehicle(s) for your consideration. 
Two (2) New/Unused (2023 Ford E-Transit Cargo Van (W3X) T-350 148" EL Hi Rf 9500 GVWR RWD, Factory Order/FIN Code: QL467) and 
delivered to your specified location, each for 

Contract Price 

Factory Order/FIN Code: QL467 

Tax (7.7500 %) 

Tire fee 

Total 

- per the attached specifications. 

One Unit 
(MSRP) 

$63,715.00 

$0.00 

One Unit Total % Savings 

$62,715.00 

$0.00 

$4,860.41 

$8.75 

$67,584.16 

1.569 % 

Extended Unit's 
(2) 

$125,430.00 

$0.00 

$9,720.82 

$17.50 

$135,168.32 

Total Savings 

$2,000.00 

This vehicle(s) is available under the Sourcewell Contract 091521 -NAF . Please reference this Contract number on all purchase orders to National 
Auto Fleet Group. Payment terms are Net 20 days after receipt of vehicle. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

Jesse Cooper 
Account Manager 
Email: Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com 
Office: (855) 289-6572 
Fax: (831) 480-8497 

C .J 
Q£VlU.ET 

Quoting Department 
Account Manager 
Fieet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com 
(855) 289-6572 

trt!~~ 
~ 
TOYOTA 

GMC . 

P19 



2023 Fleet/Non-Retail Ford E-Transit Cargo Van T-350 148" EL Hi Rf 9500 
GVWRRWD 

WINDOW STICKER 
2023 Ford E-Transit Cargo Van T-350 148" EL Hi Rf 9500 Gw-JR RWD 

CODE 

W3X 

99K 

44A 

647 

yz 

CB 

21M 

101A 

96C 

550 

858 

86F 

60C 

85C 

15F 

86W 

608 

47T 

65A 

610 

43R 

94A 

418 

MODEL 

2023 Ford E-Transit Cargo Van T-350 148" EL Hi Rf 9500 Gw-JR RWD 

OPTIONS 

Engine: Electric Motor, {STD) 

Transmission: Single-Speed, {STD) 

Wheels: 16" Silver Aluminum Alloy 

Oxford White 

Ebony, Cloth Front Bucket Seats 

Ebony Cloth Bucket Seats w/Armrests, -inc: 2-way manual driver seat w/iumbar and 2-way manual passenger seat 

Order Code 101 A 

Interior Upgrade Package, -inc: full-height polypropylene cargo area panels, Front & Rear Vinyl Floor Covering, wheel well liners, Cruise 
Control w/Adjustable Spd Limiting Device (ASLD), The ASLD feature is great for city driving; it allows the driver to set an upper speed 
limit for the vehicle, If the vehicle begins to approach the upper speed limit _then audible and visual warning are given , Illuminated Sun 

Visors 

Front Fog Lamps, -inc: Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated into the front fascia and designed to help illuminate the roadway 

during poor visibility 

Heavy-Duty Scuff Plate Kit, -inc: heavy-duty scuffs for rear cargo doors and sliding passenger-side door, Heavy-<luty scuff plate kit Is 
not installed on vehicle, needs to be installed by upfitter/dealership 

2 Additional Keys (4 Total), -inc: key fobs 

Cruise Control w/Adjustable Spd Limiting Device (ASLD), -inc: The ASLD feature is great for city driving; it allows the driver to set an 
upper speed limit for the vehicle, If the vehicle begins to approach the upper speed limit then audible and visual warning are given 

Illuminated Sun Visors 

Full Rear Compartment Lighting, -inc: cargo area LED lights at C-pillar, O-pillar and mid-ship and rear compartment LED switch 

Front All-Weather Floor Mats 

Heavy-Duty Cargo Flooring, -inc: Heavy-Duty Scuff Plate Kit, heavy-duly scuffs for rear cargo doors and sliding passenger-side door, 
Heavy-<luty scuff plate kit is not installed on vehicle, needs to be installed by upfitter/dealership 

Lockable Door Bulkhead w/Window, -inc: The bulkhead is located behind the driver and passenger seats in the cargo van, and 
separates them from the cargo area, Passenger-Side B-Pillar Assist Handle 

Blind Spot Assist 1.0, -inc: Blind Spot information System (BLIS) w/Cross-Traffic Alert and trailer coverage, Blind Spot Assist 1.0 
combines Blind Spot Information System (BUS) w/lane keeping aid to provide a visual warning and resistive steering torque to prevent a 
collision should an object be recognized in the vehicles blind spot while changing lanes, Short-Arm Pwr-Folding Heated Pwr Adjusting 

Mirrors, turn signals 

360-Oegree Camera w/Split View, -inc: front washer, Front, side and rear facing cameras allow the driver to toggle through different 
camera views via a button located on the instrument panel, Honeycomb Mesh Grille w/Chrome Surround, Reverse Sensing System, 
Front Fog Lamps, Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated into the front fascia and designed to help illuminate the roadway during 

poor visibility 

Reverse Sensing System 

Side Sensing System, -inc: Works similar to the reverse sensing system, as it sounds a tone when the vehicle gets close to 
surrounding vehicles and other objects, Front Sensing System, Front Fog Lamps, Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated into the 
front fascia and designed to help illuminate the roadway during poor visibility, Reverse Sensing System 

Passenger-Side B-Pillar Assist Handle 

Please note selected options override standard equipment 

MSRP 

$55,995.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$370.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,330.00 

INC 

INC 

$70.00 

INC 

INC 

$70.00 

$110.00 

$925.00 

$1,295.00 

$555.00 

$655.00 

INC 

$445.00 

INC 

P20 



SUBTOTAL 

Advert/ Adjustments 

Manufacturer Destination Charge 

TOTAL PRICE 

Est City: 19 MPG 
Est Highway: 22 MPG 
Est Highway Cruising Range: 506.00 ml 

Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions. 

Notes 

$61,820.00 

$0.00 

$1 ,895.00 

$63,715.00 

P21 



Standard Equipment 

MECHANICAL 

Engine: Electric Motor (STD) With 68kWH standard range high-voltage battery. 

Transmission: Single-Speed (STD) 

EXTERIOR 

jwheels: 16" Steel w/Full Silver Cover (STD)I 

INTERIOR 

I Dark Palazzo Gray Vinyl Bucket Seats -inc: 2-way manual driver seat, 2-way manual passenger seat and driver armrest only (STD)I 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 

Zero Evaporated Emissions System 

Rear-Wheel Drive 

Electric Axle 

70-Amp/Hr Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection 

3240# Maximum Payload 

GVWR: 9,500 lbs 

Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars 

Electric Power-Assist Steering 

Strut Front Suspension w/Coil Springs 

Trailing Arm Rear Suspension w/Coil Springs 

Regenerative 4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front Vented Discs, Hill Hold Control and Electric Parking Brake 

Lithium Ion Traction Batteryw/10.5 kW Onboard Charger, 12 Hrs Charge Time@ 220/240V and 68 kWh Capacity 

Tires: 235/65R16C 121 /119 RAS BSW 

Steel Spare Wheel 

Full-Size Spare Tire Stored Underbody w/Crankdown 

Clearcoat Paint 

Black Front Bumper 

Black Rear Bumperw/1 Tow Hook 

Black Bodyside Cladding and Black Wheel Well Trim 

Black Side Windows Trim and Black Front Windshield Trim 

Black Door Handles 

Black Side Mirrors w/Convex Spotter 

Short-Arm Manual-Folding Power Adjust Mirrors 

Light Tinted Glass 

Rain Detecting Variable Intermittent Wipers 

Fully Galvanized Steel Panels 

Colored Grille w/Chrome Surround 

Front License Plate Bracket 

Sliding Rear Passenger Side Door 

Split Swing-Out Rear Cargo Access 

Tailgate/Rear Door Lock Included w/Power Door Locks 

Ford Co-Pilot360 - Autolamp Auto On/Off Aero-Composite Halogen Auto High-Beam Headlamps w/Delay-Off 

Headlights-Automatic Highbeams 

Laminated Glass 

Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock and Steering Wheel Controls 

Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/SYNC 4 -inc: 12" multi-function display, Bluetooth, dual USB ports, embedded voice recognition, connected 



navigation w/3 years of service available through Ford Pro Intelligence, 4 speakers (front), Ford commercial solutions energy management 
and vehicle insight tools (access to the Ford charge network, public charging account setup and management, driver public charging tools, 
home charging reimbursement, Ford E-Telematics dashboard and connected navigation) included for commercial and business 
customers complimentary for 1 year 

Streaming Audio 

Fixed Antenna 

Bluetooth Wireless Phone Connectivity 

1 LCD Monitor In The Front 

4:way Driver Seat 

4-Way Passenger Seat 

Manual Till/Telescoping Steering Column 

Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Traction Battery Level, Power/Regen and Trip Odometer 

FordPass Connect 4G Mobile Hotspot Internet Access 

Front Cupholder 

Remote l<eyless Entry w/lntegrated Key Transmitter, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button 

Electronic Air Temperature Control 

Locking Glove Box 

Driver Foot Rest 

Interior Trim -inc: Metal-Look Instrument Panel Insert 

Front Cloth Headliner 

Piano Black/Metal-Look Gear Shifter Material 

Vinyl Front Bucket Seats 

Partial Floor Console w/Storage and 2 12V DC Power Outlets 

Front Map Lights 

Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting 

Front Only Vinyl/Rubber Floor Covering 

Cargo Space Lights 

Driver Alert 

Pre-Collision Assist w/Automatic Emergency Braking 

Instrument Panel Bin, Driver And Passenger Door Bins 

Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver 1-Touch Down 

Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature 

Driver Information Center 

Analog Appearance 

Manual Adjustable Front Head Restraints 

Securilock Anti-Theft Ignition (pats) Immobilizer 

212V DC Power Outlets 

Ford Co-Pilot360 w/Side Wind Stabilization Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stability Control (RSC) 

ABS And Driveline Traction Control 

Side Impact Beams 

Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags 

911 Assist Emergency Sos 

Lane-Keeping System Lane Departure Warning 

Low Tire Pressure Warning 

Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags w/Passenger Off Switch 

Safety Canopy System Curtain 1st Row Airbags 

Airbag Occupancy Sensor 

Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Height Adjusters and Pretensioners 

High Resolution Digital Camera Back-Up Camera 

P23 

I 



Vehicle Configuration Options 

ENGINE 

Code Description 

99K Engine: Electric Motor, (STD) 

TRANSMISSION 

Code Description 

44A Transmission: Single-Speed, (STD) 

WHEELS 

Code Description 

647 Wheels: 16" Silver Aluminum Alloy 

PRIMARY PAINT 

Code Description 

Yl Oxford White 

SEAT TYPE 

Code Description 

CB Ebony, Cloth Front Bucket Seats 

SEATING ARRANGEMENT 

Code Description 

21M Ebony Cloth Bucket Seats w/Armrests, -inc: 2-way manual driver seat w/lumbar and 2-way manual passenger seat 

OPTION PACKAGE 

Code Description 

101A Order Code 101A 

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT 

Code Description 

Interior Upgrade Package, -inc: full-height polypropylene cargo area panels, Front & Rear Vinyl Floor Covering, wheel well 

96C liners, Cruise Control w/Adjustable Spd Limiting Device {ASLD), The ASLD feature is great for city driving; it allows the driver 
to set an upper speed limit for the vehicle, If the vehicle begins to approach the upper speed limit then audible and visual 
warning are given, Illuminated Sun Visors 

550 Front Fog Lamps, -inc: Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated into the front fascia and designed to help illuminate the 
roadway during poor visibility 

858 Heavy-Duty Scuff Plate Kit, -inc: heavy-duty scuffs for rear cargo doors and sliding passenger-side door, Heavy-duty scuff 
plate kit is not installed on vehicle, needs to be installed by upfitter/dealership 

86F 2 Additional Keys (4 Total), -inc: key fobs 

Cruise Control w/Adjustable Spd Limiting Device (ASLD), -inc: The ASLD feature is great for city driving; it allows the driver to 
60C set an upper speed limit for the vehicle, If the vehicle begins to approach the upper speed limit then audible and visual warning 

are given 

85C Illuminated Sun Visors 

15F Full Rear Compartment Lighting, -inc: cargo area LED lights at C-pillar, D-pillar and mid-ship and rear compartment LED 
switch 

86W Front All-Weather Floor Mats 

608 
Heavy-Duty Cargo Flooring, -inc: Heavy-Duty Scuff Plate Kit, heavy-duty scuffs for rear cargo doors and sliding passenger-
side door, Heavy-duty scuff plate kit is not installed on vehicle, needs to be installed by upfitter/dealership 

47T Lockable Door Bulkhead w/Window, -inc: The bulkhead is located behind the driver and passenger seats in the cargo van, 
and separates them from the cargo area, Passenger-Side B-Pillar Assist Handle 

Blind Spot Assist 1.0, -inc: Blind Spot Information System (BUS) w/Cross-Traffic Alert and trailer coverage, Blind Spot Assist 

P24 



65A 
1.0 combines Blind Spot Information System (BLIS) w/lane keeping aid to provide a visual warning and resistive steering 
torque to prevent a collision should an object be recognized in the vehicles blind spot while changing lanes, Short-Arm Pwr-
Folding Heated Pwr Adjusting Mirrors, turn signals 

360-Degree Camera w/Split View, -inc: front washer, Front, side and rear facing cameras allow the driver to toggle through 

610 
different camera views via a button located on the instrument panel, Honeycomb Mesh Grille w/Chrome Surround, Reverse 
Sensing System, Front Fog Lamps, Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated into the front fascia and designed to help 
illuminate the roadway during poor visibility 

43R Reverse Sensing System 

Side Sensing System, -inc: Works similar to the reverse sensing system, as it sounds a tone when the vehicle gets close to 
94A surrounding vehicles and other objects, Front Sensing System, Front Fog Lamps, Auxiliary lamps that are generally integrated 

into the front f?scia and d~signed to help illuminate the roadway during poor visibility, Reverse Sensing System 

418 Passenger-Side 8 -Pillar Assist Handle 

P25 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 · Mather, CA 95655 · Phone (916) 859-4300 · Fax (916) 859-3702 

DAN HAVERTY 
Interim Fire Chief 

DATE: July 13, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: PPE Presentation 

TOPIC 

PPE Presentation 
SUMMARY 

Receive presentation from Bobbie Sestito, Safety Division, on Personal Protective 
Equipment program. 

DISCUSSION 
NA 

FISCAL IMPACT 

NA 
RECOMMENDATION 

NA 

Submitted by: Approved by: 

l/'n;J!,11, 
Mich••I Lo,• no (Jul 71202310:49 PDTI 

Chatte.r Je11ki11.r 
Charles Jenkins (Jul 7, 202311:31 PDT) 

Michael Lozano Charles Jenkins 
Assistant Chief, Director of Training Assistant Chief, Operations 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P26 



""C 
N> 
-i 

Metro Fire PPE: The Past, The 
Present, and The Future 

Robert Sestito 



-c 
N 
(X) 

Robert "Bobbie" Sestito 

• Hired 4-1-03 
• Logistics 10 years 
• 3 years working with PPE 
• 7 years overseeing Safety 



~'c.\\lO MET.9o.o. 
~" ~ ~ llo.. ~ 
~ . . : . ~ 

EST. fl :ooo 

-u 
N 
co 

..... 
F'IR:E: 

What is a Safety Division? 

The maintenance and oversite of: 

• PPE 

• SCBA 
• Wear trials and purchasing 

• Fit testing 

• 1.3m to 2.0m budget 
• Order, inventory, and dispose of all PPE 

• 1 BC part time, 2 Specialist, Logs tech part time, 6 

SCBA tech on OT . 



-c 
c..:, 
0 

~\\\'tO METno,o. 
~~,~\~ ... ~ 

~ ElT. ft ~~ lCOO~ Legal Precedence ,Standards, and Codes 
F'IR:E: 

• NFPA-1851- 2020 Edition 
Standard on Selection, Care, and Maintenance of Protective 
Ensembles for Structural Fire Fighting and Proximity Fire Fighting 

• AB 2146 
Occupational safety: fire fighters: personal protective equipment 

• Title 8 Regulations Group 2 Article 10.1 Sections 3401 - 3411 
Cal OSHA Labor Law 
Codified current edition of NFPA 1851 into law 

Cleaning twice yearly 
Advanced inspection yearly 
Certified garments 
10 year life span 
Program Managers 

• Advisory Board 



""C 
(.,) __. 

~\~,o MET~oA 
""~#P.,.\i?~ 
~ - ' ~ 

EST. (W :ooo 
.. "." 

F'IR:E: 
Metro Fire PPE Program 

The Program: 

• A and B syste-m 

• 2 Sets of wildland gear 

• 2 Sets of structure gloves 

• 4 Particulate blocking hoods 
• 1 Helmet 

• 1 Set of boots 
• Personal purchase policy 



""C 
c.:> 
N 

~t\\10 ME1,9OA 

~~~~\~ 
~ - : ~ 

m. !j ;o,o Metro Fire PPE Program .... 
F'IR:£: 

• Battalion based cleaning 
Notification based 

• Logistics transportation 

• 24 hour turn around on cleaning 

• 36 hour turn around on advanced inspections 

• After-hours pick up Starting July 1 2023 

• Cleaning of accessories 
• Hoods and Gloves 
• Boots Helmets 
• Shrouds 

• Preliminary exposure reduction 

• Decontamination hubs 



V, 
!,,_ 

0 
,+,-I 
u 
rn 
!,,_ 

,+,-I 

X 
UJ 

• 

P33 



L 
OJ 

...c 
V) 

ro 
$ 

...c 
V) ·--0 

ro 
u ....., 
u 
~ 
• 

P34 



U') 

~ 
C 
ro 
.µ 

b.O 
C 
~ 
ro 
0 
U') 

OJ 
E 
~ 

0 
> 
OJ 
0.0 
!i,.... 

ro 
_J 

• 

r 

P35 



~ 
C: 
ro 
+-' 
u ·-c: 
0 

V) 

ro 
~ 

+-' 
::) 

• 

P36 



V') 
:I.... 
QJ 

~ 
0 

• 

P37 



-c 
w 
co 

• Metro Fire issues and tracks over 12,000 pieces of PPE 

• Standard FF's load out in todays market cost $12,000 dollars 

• $7.2 Million in PPE in rotation throughout the District 

-
• Current costs for PPE 

• Turnouts - $4,200 
• Gloves - $120 
• Helmet - $370 
• Boots - $578 
• Hoods - $145 
• SCBA - $6,000 
• SCBA - cylinder $1,050 



P39 



P40 



""'C 
~ ...... 

• Moving forward 

• CO2 cleaning 

• 24/7 pick up 

• Second helmet or helmet soft goods 

• Second set of boots 



LJ.J 
0.. 
0.. 

OJ 
> 
+-> ro 
C 
I.... 

OJ 
-0 +-' 

I.... ro 
ro ""'-
3: OJ 
I.... 

~ a 
tl.O V) 

C ~ 
> ..c 
0 u 
~ ~ 

• • 

P42 



(,/) •," 

'"O 
::l 
~ 

!,,_ ro 
., 

ro !,,_ 

3: ro 
!,,_ a. 
~ a. 

<( 
b.O Q) 
C ·- ·-> .0 
0 0 

~ ~ 

• • 

P43 



P44 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 • Mather, CA 95655 • Phone (91 6) 859-4300 • Fax {916) 859-3702 

Dan Haverty 
Interim Fire Chief 

DATE: July 13, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Barbie Law, Assistant Chief-Fire Marshal 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2023-02 Fee Schedule for Operational Permits, Plan Review, 
New Construction Inspections, General Fire and Life Safety Inspections, 
and other Miscellaneous Services 

TOPIC 

Introduction of Ordinance 2023-02, amending Ordinance 2015-02 adopted by the Board 
of Directors on March 01, 2015 and amended with Resolution 2016-061 on July 01, 
2016 updating the Fee Schedule for Operational Permits, Plan Review, New 
Construction Inspections, General Fire and Life Safety Inspections, and Other 
Miscellaneous Services. The effective date of Ordinance 2023-02 would be September 
01 , 2023, or as soon possible thereafter. 

BACKGROUND 

California cities, counties, and special districts may impose user and regulatory fees for 
services and activities they provide through provisions set forth in the State Constitution, 
Article XIII C § 1. Under this legal framework, a fee may not exceed the reasonable cost 
of providing the service or performing the activity. For a fee to qualify as such, it must 
relate to a service or activity performed at the request of an individual or entity upon 
which the fee is imposed, or their actions specifically cause the local government agency 
to perform the additional activities. In this instance, the service or underlying action 
causing the local agency to perform the service is either discretionary and/or is subject 

. to regulation. 

Pursuant to Health & Safety Code Sections 13146.2(b), 13217(b), 13862, 13869, 13871, 
13874, 17951 and California Government Code Section 6103.7, the District is authorized 
to adopt user and regulatory fees to defray and/or recover the cost of providing specified 
services directly to an individual or business. As such, these fees are intended to reflect 
the internal costs incurred by the District to perform the service or regulatory action. 
Collection of user fees reduces the burden on general District revenues (primarily 
property taxes) to fund such regulatory services, thus providing the ability to stretch 
other resources further for the benefit of the public at-large. 

California Health & Safety Code Section 13145 specifies that the State Fire Marshal, the 
chief of any city, county, or city and county fire department or district providing fire 
protection services shall enforce in their respective areas building standards relating to 
fire and panic safety adopted by the State Fire Marshal and published in the California 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 

P45 



Page 2 

Building Standards Code and other regulations that have been formally adopted by the 
State Fire Marshal for the prevention of fire or for the protection of life and property 
against fire or panic. 

California Health & Safety Code Section 13146 identifies the responsibility for 
enforcement of building standards adopted by the State Fire Marshal and published in 
the California Building Standards code relating to fire and panic safety and other 
regulations of the State Fire Marshal. 

California Health & Safety Code Section 13146.2 requires every city or county fire 
department or district providing fire protection services required by Sections 13145 and 
13146 to enforce building standards adopted by the State Fire Marshal and other 
regulations of the State Fire Marshal to annually inspect all structures subject to 
subdivision (b) of Section 17921 for compliance with building standards and other 
regulations of the State Fire Marshal. Subdivision (b) of Section 17921 pertains to the 
rules and regulations for fire and panic safety in all hotels, motels, lodging houses, 
apartment houses and dwellings, buildings, and structures accessory thereto. 

California Health & Safety Code Section 13146.3 requires the chief of any city or county 
department or district providing fire protection services and authorized representatives to 
inspect every building used as a public or private school within the jurisdiction for the 
purpose of enforcing regulations promulgated pursuant to Section 13143, not less than 
once each year. 

DISCUSSION 

The District has not revised the CRRD fee schedule since July 01, 2016, although 
Ordinance No. 2015-02 allowed for annual adjustment based on the change in the 
Consumer Pricing Index, (CPI-U San Francisco-Oakland San Jose region). Since the 
last fee schedule update in 2016, Metro Fire adopted 2016, 2019 and the 2022 
California Fire Code (CFC). The CFC is revised triennially, and the fee schedule should 
be reviewed accordingly .to ensure appropriate cost -recovery levels for services 
provided. 

NBS Consulting was engaged to assist the District in updating the Community Risk 
Reduction Division's (CRRD) user and regulatory fee program. The goals of the study 
were to (1) determine the cost of providing fire inspection and regulatory (or building plan 
review) services based on analysis of staff time involved in the performance of service 
related activities, (2) determine the amount of cost recovery at the current fee levels, and 
the extent to which such services were being subsidized_with generalceven.ues, and (3)_ 
ensure fees are compliant with legal requirements. 

Staff provided NBS updated data sources in January 2023 to complete the review 
including: 

• The District's adopted mid-year budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23 
• A complete list of all District personnel, salary/wage rates, regular hours, paid 

benefits, and paid leave amounts 
• Annual workload data provided by CRRD 

The proposed fee schedule update and supporting fee study are attached hereto as 
Exhibits A and B. 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 
P46 



Page 3 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Currently, CRRD is recovering approximately 45% of the total cost of providing services 
from fees. The District collects approximately $2.6 million per year at the current fee 
amounts. At full cost recovery and the same demand level for these services, the District 
would recover approximately $5.7 million per year. Approving the fee adjustments at 
less than full cost recovery would result in an increased use of property taxes and other 
general operating revenues to fund CRRD's services and reduce funding available for 
other emergency services provided by the District. 

Predicting the amount to which any adopted fee increases will affect District revenues is 
difficult to quantify. For the near-term, the District should not count on increased 
revenues to meet any specific expenditure plan. Experience with the revised fee 
amounts should be gained first before revenue projections are revised. However, unless 
there is some significant, long-term change in activity levels at the District, proposed fee 
amendments should enhance the District's cost recovery performance over time, 
providing it the ability to stretch other resources further for the benefit of the public at
large. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance 2023-02, an Ordinance of the Sacramento 
Metropolitan Fire District Amending its Fee Schedule for Operational Permits, Plan 
Review, New Construction Inspections, General Fire and Life Safety Inspections, and 
Other Miscellaneous Services 

Submitted by: Approved by: 

Barbie Law, Assistant Chief-Fire Marshal 

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties 
P47 



Ordinance No. 2023-02 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2023-02 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE 
DISTRICT AMENDING ITS FEE SCHEDULE FOR OPERATIONAL 
PERMITS, PLAN REVIEW, NEW CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS, 
GENERAL FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY INSPECTIONS, AND OTHER 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Sections 
13146.2(b), 13217(b), 13862, 13869, 13871 , 13874, 17951 and California Government 
Code Section 6103.7, is authorized to adopt a fee schedule to defray and/or cover the 
cost of providing specified services directly to an individual or business; and 

WHEREAS, the District engaged NBS to review and update the District's user and 
regulatory fees; and 

WHEREAS, NBS has completed the study and have issued their report dated June 13, 
2023, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "B"; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2015,· the District adopted Ordinance 2015-02, an ordinance 
revising the fee schedule for certain operation permits, plan review, new construction 
inspections, general fire and life safety inspections, and other miscellaneous services 
provided by the District directly to an individual or business; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2016 the District approved Resolution 2016-61, a resolution 
approving a consumer price index adjustment to its fee schedule for certain operation 
permits, plan review, new construction inspections, general fire and life safety 
inspections, and other miscellaneous services provided by the District directly to an 
individual or business; and 

WHEREAS, budgetary considerations have required that the service fee schedule 
charges be amended to defray and/or cover specified costs for operational permits, plan 
review, new construction inspections, general fire and life safety inspections, and other 
miscellaneous services provided by the District directly to an individual or business in 
order to protect the health and safety of the general public and preserve lives and 
property. It is the intent to provide Fire and Life safety Inspections to all businesses within 
the District on an annual basis or per inspection program guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, it remains the intent of the District to provide fire and life safety inspections 
to all businesses within the District on an annual basis or per inspections program 
guidelines. 

Page 1 of 3 P4B 



Ordinance No. 2023-02 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO 
METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT hereby resolves as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amendment to Fee Schedule 

The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District amends its fee 
schedules set forth in the attached Exhibit "A" and directs that the fees shall be uniformly 
applied and collected. 

SECTION 2. General Policy Statements 

A. All fees or charges shall be calculated at a one (1) hour minimum unless 
otherwise specified therein. All operational use permit fees shall be 
enforced in accordance with the current edition of the California Fire Code 
(CFC). 

B. All .fees for specified services shall be calculated by the Community Risk 
Reduction Division or Finance Division when specified. 

C. Whenever a requester fails to cancel a r~quested inspection prior to the 
scheduled time of inspection, or is not prepared for the inspection at its 
requested scheduled time, the standard inspection fee shall be charged, 
based one hour (1) hour minimum rate. 

D. When required, no permit or approval shall be issued until such facility or 
process is brought into compliance with applicable codes and the required 
service fee is paid in full. 

E. All _fees charged to facilities, projects, processes, or_ events which require 
the issuance of a permit and/or site inspections will include an initial 
inspection and one re-inspection for compliance with applicable codes. If 
additional inspections are required, the minimum hourly rate will be 
assessed per inspection hour, calculated in one-half (1/2) hour increments. 

F. The payment of fees shall not be construed as a waiver of the District's 
rights to enforce compliance with the fire safety standards through any other 
means authorized by applicable law. 

G. The Fire Chief or the designated representative may waive applicable fees 
or a cost when it is determined to be in the best interest of the District to do 
so. 

SECTION 3. Effective Date 

The fees provided for herein shall become effective September 01, 2023. 

Page 2 of 3 

P49 



Ordinance No. 2023-02 

SECTION 4. Future Fee Increases 

The fees identified in this ordinance shall be adjusted annually, beginning July 1, 2024 
and each July 1st thereafter, by the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index 
(CPI), All Urban Consumers, Not Seasonally Adjusted, for the area of San Francisco
Oakland-Hayward, CA for the 12-month period ending April 30 of the current calendar 
year. 

Approval by the Board of Directors shall be by resolution, adopted at a regularly 
scheduled meeting of the Board prior to the enactment of the increase. 

SECTION 5. Revision of Fee Schedule 

The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District may, from time to 
time, revise this fee schedule as a result of changes in operating expenses of the District. 
Such revisions shall be adopted in the form of amendments to this ordinance, after public 
comment at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board in accordance with Health and 
Safety Code Section 13916. 

First reading of this Ordinance introduced and passed by the Board of Directors of the 
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District at a regular meeting held on the 13th day of July, 
2023 by the following vote to wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: · 
ABSTAIN: 

Second reading of this Ordinance adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento 
Metropolitan Fire District at an adjourned regular meeting held on the 27th of July, 2023 
by the following vote to wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Marni J. Rittburg, CMC, CPMC 
Clerk of the Board 

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

President, Board of Directors 

Page 3 of3 
PSO 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

FEE SCHEDULE 
SECTION "A" 

Fire and Life Safety Inspections for Facilities with Increased Hazards 
(Permits to Operate) 

CFC PERMITS TO OPERA TE 1 2 CUURENT FEE SEPT. 01 , 2023 
FEE 

105.5.1 1 Additive Manufacturing NEW $608.00 
105.5.2 2 Aerosol Products (per 500 lbs.) $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.3 3 Amusement Buildings $469.00 $913.00 
105.5.4 4 Aviation Facilities $938.00 $1,217.00 
105.5.5 6 Carnivals, Fairs, and Special Events $469.00 $913.00 

a. Each additional booth, exhibits, $24.00 $30.00 
etc. 

b. Outdoor assembly events NEW $1,825.00 
(greater than 1,000 people) 

105.5.6 7 Cellulose Nitrate Film $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.7 8 Combustible Dust Producing Operations $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.8 9 Combustible Fibers $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.9 10 Compressed Gases $469.00 $608.00 

a. Carbon Dioxide Systems NEW $608.00 
105.5.10 11 Covered and Open Mall Buildings $1875.00 $2,433.00 
105.5.11 12 Cryogenic Fluids $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.12 13 Cutting and Welding $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.13 14 Dry Cleaning Plants $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.14 15 Energy Storage Systems NEW $608.00 
105.5.15 16 Exhibits and Trade Shows $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.16 17 Explosives $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.17 18 Fire Hydrants and Valves $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.18 19 Flammable and Combustible Liquids $469.00 $608.00 

a. Use/Operate/Repair Pipeline $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.19 20 Floor Finishing $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.20 21 Fruit and Crop Ripening $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.21 22 Fumigation & Insecticidal Fogging $0.00 $608.00 
105.5.22 23 Hazardous Materials $586.00 $1,217.00 
105.5.23 24 HPM Facilities $586.00 $1 ,217.00 
105.5.24 25 High Pile Storage $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.25 26 Hot Work Operations $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.26 27 Industrial Ovens $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.53 28 Lithium Batteries NEW $608.00 
105.5.27 29 Lumber Yards and Woodworking Plants $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.28 30 Liquid or Gas-Fueled Vehicles in $586.00 $760.00 

Assembly 
105.5.30 32 Magnesium $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.31 33 Miscellaneous Combustible Storage $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.32 34 Mobile Fueling of Hydrogen-Fueled NEW $608.00 

Vehicles 
105.5.33 35 Motor Fuel Dispensing Facility $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.34 36 Open Burning (Burn Permit) $0.00 $76.00 
105.5.36 38 Open Flames and Cand!es $0.00 $456.00 

Page 1 of 9 

P51 



Exhibit " A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

CFC PERMITS TO OPERATE CURRENT FEE SEPT. 01 , 2023 
FEE 

105.5.37 39 Organic Coatings $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.40 40 Plant Extraction System~ NEW $913.00 
105.5.39 41 Places of Assembly 

a. 50-99 $234.00 $456.00 
b. 100-299 $373.00 $760.00 
C. 300 or more $586.00 $913.00 

105.5.41 42 Private Hydrants $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.42 43 Pyrotechnic Special Effects Material 

a. Fireworks Aerial Display 
1. 60 or less shells $1,406.00 $1,825.00 
2. 61 to 120 shells $1,641 .00 $3,042.00 
3. 121 to 180 shells $1,875.00 $3,042.00 
4. 181 to 240 shells $2,108.00 $3,042.00 
5. 241 or more shells $2,343.00 $3,042.00 

b. Fireworks Retail Stand 
$373.00 $456.00 

(Minimum) (Minimum) 
C. Fireworks Set Pieces 

1. With Aerial Display $234.00 $304.00 
2. Without Aerial Display $469.00 $913.00 

d. Fireworks - special effects $469.00 $608.00 
Pyrotechnic effects used in (Minimum) (Minimum) 
motion picture, theatrical and 
group entertainment (charged 
for actual hours spent) 
1. Each additional hour $234.00 $304.00 

105.5.43 44 Pyroxylin Plastics $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.44 45 Refrigeration Equipment $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.45 46 Repair Garages and Motor Fuel $469.00 $608.00 

Dispensing 
105.5.46 47 Rooftop Heliports $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.47 48 Spraying or Dipping $469.00 $608.00 
105.5.48 49 Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire $586.00 $760.00 

Byproducts 
105.5.49 50 Temporary Membrane Structures and 

Tents 3 

a. 400-1,499 sq. ft. $469.00 $760.00 
b. 1,500 - 2,999 sq. ft. $586.00 $913.00 
C. 3,000 - 5,999 sq. ft. $702.00 $1,065.00 
d. 6,000 sq. ft. and above $819.00 $1,217.00 

105.5.50 51 Tire-Rebuilding Plants $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.51 52 Waste Handling $586.00 $760.00 
105.5.52 53 Wood Products $469.00 $760.00 

53 Occupancies with 2 or more permits, $59.00 $76.00 
Each Additional Permit 2 

Page 2 of 9 

P52 



Exhibit " A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01 , 2023 

FEE SCHEDULE 
SECTION "B" 

Occupancy Inspections 

INSPECTIONS 1 CURRENT FEE SEPT. 01, 2023 
FEE 

1 Commercial Day Care 
a. 7-49 persons $234.00 $608.00 
b. 50-149 persons $469.00 $913.00 
C. 150 or more $586.00 $1,369.00 

2 Educational (Public & Private) 
a. E - 1-99 students $234.00 $913.00 
b. E - 100-199 students $469.00 $1 ,217.00 
C. E - 200-499 students $586.00 $1,521.00 
d. E - 500+ students NEW $1 ,825.00 
e. Public School 2 No Charge See Footnote 

3 Institutional 
a. Hospitals $1,875.00 $3,954.00 

4 Pre-Inspection (R-2.1, R-3.1 and R-4 Facilities - H&S 
132535) 

a. Facilities with 25 or less persons $234.00 $608.00 
b. Facilities with 26 or more persons $469.00 $913.00 

5 High Rise Inspections 
a. 8- 7 to 10 stories $1,523.00 $1,977.00 
b. B - 11 or more stories $1,875.00 $2,433.00 

6 Residential Apartments 
a. Up to 4 Units 1 $117.00 $456.00 
b. 5-25 Units $352.00 $608.00 
C. 26-100 Units $526.00 $913.00 
d. 101-300 Units $579.00 $1 ,217.00 
e. 301 + Units $826.00 $1,521.00 

7 Residential Care Facilities/Skilled Nursing Facilities Initial 
Fire Clearance/Annual Inspection 

a. 7-25 Units $352.00 $913.00 
b. 26-100 Units $527.00 $1,217.00 
C. 101-300 Units $703.00 $1,521.00 
d. 301 or More Units $878.00 $1,825.00 

8 Annual Inspection Hotel/Motel 
a. 7-25 Units $352.00 $760.00 
b. 26-100 Units $527.00 $913.00 
C. 101-300 Units $703.00 $1,217.00 
d. 301 or More Units $878.00 $1,521.00 

9 Commercial Business Inspections 4 

a. 0-2000 sq. ft. $117.00 $456.00 
b. 2,001-5,000 sq. ft. $234.00 $684.00 
C. 5,001- 10,000 sq. ft. $352.00 $913.00 
d. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. $469.00 $1 ,141.00 
e. 20,001 - 40,000 sq. ft. $586.00 $1,369.00 

~ -

f. 40,001- 80,000 sq. ft. $703.00 $1,597.00 
g. 80,001 - 120,000 sq. ft. $820.00 $1,825.00 

Page 3 of 9 

P53 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

h. 120,001 - 150,001 sq. ft. $938.00 
CURRENT 

FEE 

$2,053.00 I 
INSPECTIONS FEE SEPT. 01, 2023 

i. 150,001 - 200,000 sq. ft. 
j. 200,001 - 500,000 sq. ft. 
k. 500,001 sq. ft. or greater 

10 Storage Facilities 
a. Without Interior Corridors 
b. With Interior Corridors 

11 2+ Permits, each additional permit after first permit 2 

Notes 

$1 ,055.00 
NEW 
NEW 

$528.00 
$786.00 

$73.00 

$2,281.00 
$3,042.00 
$3,954.00 

$91 3.00 
$1,217.00 

$76.00 

(1) Permit Fees include an initial inspection and one re-inspection. Failure to comply 
with inspection program or second re-inspection will result in additional 
inspection fee per Section D, item 2 of this fee schedule. 

(2) Occupancies with more than two or more permits shown on this list above will 
result in a charge using the highest amount shown, followed by additional permits 
at ¼ of hourly rate. 

(3) Fee is assessed based on cumulative permittable tent square footage at a single 
site. 

(4) Fee is assessed based on cumulative square footage of all buildings under a 
single owner. 

Page 4 of 9 

P54 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

FEE SCHEDULE 
SECTION "C" 

Plan Review/ Construction Inspections 

PLAN REVIEW CURRENT 
FEE 

1 Above Ground Tank Installation, $655 
Flammable/Combustible Liquids 
Compressed Gases (1 5Wank) 

a. Additional Tank (Each) $262.00 
2 Administration Charge for Resubmittals, $262.00 

Upon 2nd or Subsequent Revision (1 st Hour) 1 

a. AddWonalHourn(PerHou0 $262.00 
3 After Hours 

a. Plan Review 
1. First 2 hours $285.00 
2. Each additional hour $524.00 

b. Inspection 
1. First 2 hours $285.00 
2. Each additional hour (per hour) $524.00 

4 Basic Building Review 
a. Minor Plan Review, Over the Counter 2 $131 .00 
b. Basic Construction Fee 2 $262.00 
C. Commercial Uses (New Construction) 

1. 0,001 - 10,000 sq. ft. (per project) $856.00 
2. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,005.00 
3. 20,001 - 50,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,351.00 
4. > 50,001 sq. ft. (scaled per sq. ft.) 3 $0.01 

d. Commercial Residential and 
Multifamily Residential Uses (New Building) 
1. 0 - 10,000 sq. ft. (per project) $786.00 
2. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,087.00 
3. 20,001 - 50,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,663.00 
4. > 50,001 sq. ft. (scaled per sq. ft.) 3 $0.02 

e. Commercial Storage/Warehouse (New Building) 
1. 0 - 50,000 sq. ft. (per project) $856.00 
2. 50,001 - 200,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,285.00 
3. >200,001 sq. ft. (scaled per sq. ft.) 3 $0.01 

f. Commercial Uses (Tenant Improvement) 
1. 0,001 - 10,000 sq. ft. (per project) $625.00 
2. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,142.00 
3. 20,001 - 50,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1,570.00 
4. >50,001 sq. ft. (scaled per sq. ft.) 3 $0.02 

g. High Piled Storage Rack (Tenant Improvement) 
1. 0,001 - 10,000 sq. ft. (per project) $714.00 
2. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. (per project) $999.00 
3. 20,001 - 50,000 sq. ft. (per project) $1 ,285.00 
4. >50,001 sq. ft. (scaled per sq. ft.) 3 $0.02 

5 Cell Tower (Outside Roof, Pole, etc.)(Per Project) $393.00 

Page 5 of 9 

FEE SEPT. 01, 2023 

$913.00 

$532.00 
$456.00 

$304.00 

$667.00 
$333.00 

$667.00 
$333.00 

$152.00 
$913.00 

$1,217.00 
$1,521 .00 
$2,129.00 

$0.04 

$1,369.00 
$1,673.00 
$2,129.00 

$0.04 

$1,369.00 
$2,129.00 

$0.01 

$1,217.00 
$1,521.00 
$1,977.00 

$0.04 

$1 ,065.00 
$1,369.00 
$1 ,673.00 

$0.03 
$760.00 

P55 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

6 I Certificate of Release (Each) $393.00 $913.00 
PLAN REVIEW CURRENT FEE SEPT. 01, 2023 

FEE 

7 Clean Agent Suppression System or Equal $655.00 $1 ,369.00 
(Per Project) 

8 Compressed Gas System 
a. CO2 beverage dispensing $655.00 $913.00 
b. Medical Gas $524.00 $1,369.00 

9 Cryogenic Fluids (per project) NEW $916 
10 Design Review/Consultation 

a. In Office (per project first hour) $131.00 $304.00 
1. Additional hours (per hour) $262.00 $304.00 

b. Out of Office (first 2 hours) $524.00 $608.00 
1. Additional hours (per hour) . $262.00 $304.00 

C. Plan design review (first hour) NEW $304.00 
1. Additional hours (per hour) NEW $304.00 

11 Emergency Responder Radio Coverage (ERCC) NEW $608.00 
12 Energy Storage System (ESS) (Per P.roject) 

a. Residential NEW $913.00 
1. ESS Master Plan Subdivision Homes NEW $456.00 
2. ESS - Production Homes NEW $304.00 

b. Commercial NEW $2,281.00 
13 Enhanced Vapor Recovery System (per project) NEW $608.00 
14 Evacuation Plan Review (Per Project) $524.00 $1,217.00 
15 Fire Alarm System (Per Project) 

a. 1 - 25 devices $560.00 $1,217.00 
b. 26 - 50 devices $625.00 $1 ,673.00 
C. 51 -100 devices $740.00 $2,433.00 
d . > ·100 devices $884.00 $3,954.00 
e. Sprinkler system supervision & Alarm $262.00 $1,065.00 
f. Communication Upgrade $262.00 $1 ,065.00 

16 Fire Flow/Hydrant Test $524.00 $608.00 
17 Fire Sprinkler System Commercial (New Installation) 

(Per Project) 
a. 1-99 Sprinklers $524.00 $2,738.00 
b. 100-199 Sprinklers $786.00 $3,346.00 
C. 200 or More Sprinklers $1,310.00 $4,259.00 

18 Fire Sprinkler System Commercial (T.I.) 
(Per Project) 

a. 1-99 Sprinklers $262.00 $1,065.00 
b. 100-199 Sprinklers $560.00 $1 ,445.00 
C. 200 or More Sprinklers $668.00 $1,825.00 

19 Flammable & Combustible Liquids (per project) NEW $1 ,217.00 
20 Fuel Cell Power Systems (per project) NEW $2,281.00 
21 Gas Detection Systems (per project) NEW $913.00 
22 Hazardous Materials 

a. Hazardous Materials Dispense/Use 
·1. 1-5 chemicals (per project) NEW $1,521.00 
2. Each additional 5 chemicals NEW $1,521.00 

Page 6 of 9 

P56 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

PLAN REVIEW CURRENT FEE SEPT. 01, 2023 
FEE 

b. Hazardous Materials Storage 
1. 1-5 chemicals NEW $1,521.00 

2. Each additional 5 chemicals NEW $1,521 .00 

23 Haunted House NEW $913.00 

24 Hood & Duct Fire Suppression System (Per System) $524.00 $1,217.00 

25 Industrial Oven NEW $913.00 

26 Kiosk/Booth/Special Concessions in Mall (temporary) NEW $456.00 

27 LPG Tank Installation - Commercial $428.00 $760.00 

28 LPG Tank Installation - Residential $393.00 $760.00 

29 Mapping Fee (i.e. New Subdivision/Site Plans) 
a. Electronic Format 

1. 1-25 Lots (Per Project) $285.00 $304.00 

2. 26-100 (Lots) $524.00 $608.00 

3. 101 or More Lots (Per Project) $524.00 $913.00 

30 Master Plan Sprinkler Production Homes $655.00 $760.00 

31 Motor Vehicle Repair Rooms and Booths (Per Project) NEW $913.00 

32 Plant Extraction (Per Project) NEW $1 ,369.00 

33 Residential Sprinkler System (Non-Production) $655.00 $1,521.00 

34 Residential Sprinkler System (T.I) $1,065.00 

35 Satellite Television Letter $262.00 $304.00 

36 Site Plan Review (Per Project) 
a. Perimeter Fencing/Gates $524.00 $1,065.00 

b. Civil Improvement $524.00 $1 ,217.00 

37 Smoke Control or Exhaust Systems (Per Project) $524.00 $2,738.00 

38 Solar Panel (Per Project) 
a. New Panels on Residential $524.00 $760.00 

b. Commercial $524.00 $913.00 

39 srecial Event Structures NEW $913.00 

40 Spray Booths (Per Project) $524.00 $913.00 

41 Spraying & Dipping NEW $1,217.00 

42 Sprinkler System Subdivision Production $524.00 $913.00 

43 Standpipe Systems NEW $1,521 .00 

44 Stationary Fire Pump $1,572.00 $1 ,521.00 

45 Temporary Building Use (Per Project) $524.00 $913.00 

46 Temporary Sales Trailer (Per Project) NEW $913.00 

47 Underground Fire Supply Line (1 st 3 Hydrants/Risers) $524.00 $1,673.00 

(Per Project) 
a. Each additional 3 hydrants $131.00 $760.00 

48 Will Serve Letter ProcessinQ $262.00 $304.00 

Notes: 
(1) Fee applies for additional or incomplete submittals beyond first submittal and one 

re-check included in initial plan review fee. 
(2) A minor plan is deemed appropriate on a case by case basis, for minor scopes of 

work as determined by the Fire Marshal. 
(3) Fee structure is set so that "scaled per sq. ft." project fees should be implemented 

as follows: per project fee from previous threshold+ (remaining sq. ft. x per sq. ft. 
cost multiplier). 

Page 7 of9 

P57 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

FEE SCHEDULE 
Miscellaneous 

MISCELLANEOUS 1 

1 Administration Charges (i.e. Weed Abatement)(Per ½ 
Hour) 

2 Additional Inspection/Re-inspection (Per½ Hour) 

3 Appeals 2 

4 Copies of Reports, Photographs, etc. 
(See Public Records Request Policy) 

5 -District Apparatus Emergency Response/Standby 4 

6 Commercial False Alarm Cost Recovery 3 

a. Processing and Inspection Required 
(Per Response) 

b. Suppression Unit Response Cost (Per Hour) 4 

c. Inspection Follow Up (after initial correction notice) 
(per½ hour) 

7 Investigation Fee - Fire Investigation Cost Recovery (First 
Hour) 

a. Each Additional Hour 
8 Investigation Fee - Complaints (First Hour) 

a. Each Additional Hour 
9 Monitoring Required Evacuation Drill 4 

10 Negligently Caused Fire Emergency 4 

11 Research of District Records (Per ½ Hour) 
(plus copy charge of $1 .00 for first page, plus $0.10/page 
thereafter) 

12 Responses Patient Assistance Request from "For Profit" 
Care Facilities 4 

12 Standby Personnel or Safety Officer 4 

13 Technical Report/Alternative Material or Method 
Processing (2 Hour Minimum) 

15 Lost Fire Permit Card 
16 Special Inspection Requests (Not Otherwise Specified in 

Fee Schedule) 
17 Credit Card Processing Fee 4 

18 Cost Recovery Based on Actual Time (per hour) 
a. Fire Investigation 
b. Weed Abatement 
c. Code Complaint 
d. Inspection & Permit Services 
e. Sup ression 4 

Notes: 

CURRENT 
FEE 

$147.00 

$373.00 
(Minimum) 

$586.00 
$26.00 

(plus $0.50/page 
or actual cost to 

reproduce a 
$182.00/hour) 

Actual Cost 

$292.00 

$330.00 
$124.00 

$373.00 
(Minimum) 

$182.00 
$373.00 

NEW 
Actual Cost 
Actual Cost 

$147.00 

$330.00 

Actual Cost 
$586.00 

$147.00 
$469.00 

NEW 

$224.00 
$129.00 

NEW 
$292.00 
$330.00 

FEE SEPT. 01, 
2023 

$113.00 

$152.00 

$1,217.00 

Actual Cost 

$456.00 

Actual Cost 
$152.00 

$349.00 

$233.00 
$491.00 
$327.00 

Actual Cost 
Actual Cost 

$152.00 

Actual Cost 

Actual Cost 
$608.00 

$304.00 
$608.00 

Actual Cost 

$233.00 
$226.00 
$327.00 
$304.00 

Actual Cost 

(1) All fees shown in the Miscellaneous Section of the fee schedule are "minimum" 
amounts. Service required in excess of the minimum will be charged at adopted 
hourly rate. 

Page 8 of9 

P58 



Exhibit "A" Attachment 
Ordinance 2023-02 Effective September 01, 2023 

(2) Whenever the Fire Chief disapproves an application, or refused to grant a permit 
applied for, or when it is claimed that the provisions of the Code do no apply, or 
that the true intent and meaning of the Code have been misconstrued or wrongly 
interpreted with regard to any part of Title 17.04 of the Sacramento County Code 
(California Fire Code), the applicant may appeal the decision to the District's 
Board of Directors within 20 calendar days. The decision of the District's Board of 
Directors is final. The fee is nonrefundable unless appeal is granted and shall 
accompany the appeal documentation. 

(3) Costs established through this study is a per response cost. Please refer to 
District's false alarm policy for interpretation of these amounts into penalties for 
false alarms. 

(4) Actual cost means the actual time and cost for service will be charged as deemed 
appropriate by the Fire Marshal or Finance Division. 

Page 9 of 9 

P59 



E xhibit B 

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN 
FIRE DISTRICT 
COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION DIVISION 

Final Report for: 

User Fee Study Update 

June 13, 2023 

Prepared by: 

helping communltlee 
tund tomoffow 

nbsgov.com 

Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 
Toll free: 800.676.7516 

P60 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. Executive Summary .. .. ....... ....... ...................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Findings ... .... ..... ... .. .. ........ ... .... ... ... .. ...... .. ... ...... .. .... ...... ...... .. .. ........ ... ... .. .. ...... ............ 1 

1.2 Report Format .. ... ........ .. ................. .... ..... ... ..... ... ....................... ......... ........... ... ......... 2 

2. Introduction and Fundamentals ...................... .......... ..................... ............... .......... ... ..... 3 

2.1 Scope of Study ................................................. ...... .. ..... .. ....... .. .... : ............................. 3 

2.2 Methods of Analysis ... .... ~ ...... ...... .. .... .......... ..... ................. ... .................................... 3 

3, Community Risk Reduction Division ................. .. ............................................................. 9 

3.1 Cost of Service Analysis .............. .............. .. .. .............. ...... .... ...... ............. .. ............... . 9 

3.2 Fee Establishment ...... ................................................ ............................................. 10 

3.3 Cost Recovery Evaluation .. ... ..... ................ ... .. .. ............... ...... ........ .. ...... ... ...... ........ . 11 

3.4 Comparison Survey ............ ..... .... ...................................... .. ..................................... 12 

4. Conclusion ........ ..... ... ....... ..... ..... .. .... .. ... ... .. ................................ .. .......... .......... ............. 13 

Appendices 

Cost of Service Ana lysis (Fee Tables) 
Comparative Fee Survey 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 

Appendix A 
Appendix B 

P61 



1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NBS performed a User Fee Study Update (Study) for the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

Community Risk Reduction Division (District and/or CRRD). The purpose of this report is to present the 

findings and recommendations of the various fee analyses performed as part of the Study and provide the 

District with the information needed to update and establish user and regulatory fees for service. 

Throughout the process, the Study afforded much effort to ensure that not only are the fees and charges 

reasonable and equitable, but that they also meet industry standards and uphold the statutory 

requirements of the State of California. 

California cities, counties, and special districts may impose user and regulatory fees for services and 

activities they provide through provisions set forth in the State Constitution, Article XIII C § 1. Under this 

legal framework, a fee may not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service or performing the 

activity. For a fee to qualify as such, it must relate to a service or activity performed at the request of an 

individual or entity upon which the fee is imposed, or their actions specifically cause the local government 

agency to perform additional activities. In this instance, the service or underlying action causing the local 

agency to perform the service is either discretionary and/or is subject to regulation. As a discretionary 

service or regulatory activity, the user fees and regulatory fees considered in this Study fall outside of the 

definition and statutory requirement to impose general taxes, special taxes, and fees as a result of 

property ownership. 

The District's main reason for conducting this Study was twofold: (1) first, to ensure that existing fees do 

not exceed the costs of service, and (2) second, to provide an opportunity for the Board of Directors to re

align fee amounts with localized cost recovery policies. 

1.1 Findings 

This Study examined user and regulatory fees managed by the District's Community Risk Reduction 

Division. The Study identified an estimated $5.7 million in eligible costs for recovery from fees for service 

compared to approximately $2.6 million the District is currently collecting each year from fees. The 

following table provides a summary of the Study's results: 

Table 1. Report Summary 

!Annual Estimated ,Annual Estimated Annual Cost Existing Cost 

Fee Category 
' 

Revenues at , Revenues at Full Recovery Recovery 

Current Fee Cost Recovery Surplus/ Deficit Percentage 

Permits to Operate and Occupancy Inspections $ 809,217 $ 1,863,637 $ (1,054,420) 43% 

Development Plan Reivew and Inspection $ 1,743,621 $ 3,849,292 $ (2,105,672) 45% 
Miscellaneous $ 12,433 $ 15,209 $ (2,776) 82% 

Total $ 2,565,271 , $ 
' 

5,728,139 $ (3,162,868) 45% 

As shown in Table 1 above, the District is recovering approximately 45% of the costs associated with 

providing fee-related services. Should the Board adopt fees at 100% of the full cost recovery amounts 

determined by this Study, an additional $3.2 million in costs could be recovered. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 1 

P62 



However, Section 2.2.3 later explains, there may be other local policy considerations that support 

adopting fees at less than the calculated full cost recovery amount. Since this element of the Study is 

subjective, NBS provided the maximum potential of fee amounts at 100% fu ll cost recovery for the District 

to consider. Once the Board of Directors has reviewed and evaluated the results of the Study, the District 

can set fees at appropriate cost recovery levels according to local policy goals and considerations. 

1.2 Report Format 

This report documents the ana lytical methods and data sources used in the Study, presents findings 

regarding current levels of cost recovery achieved from user and regulatory fees, discusses recommended 

fee amounts, and provides a comparative survey of fees to neighboring agencies for similar services. The 

report is organized into the following sections: 

• Section 2 - Outlines the general framework, approach, and methodology of the Fee Study. 

• Section 3 - Discusses the results of the cost of service analysis performed for CRRD. The 

analysis includes: (1) fully burdened hourly rate(s); (2) calculation of the costs of providing 

service; and, (3) the cost recovery performance of each fee category. 

• Section 4 - Presents the conclusions of the analysis provided in the preceding sections. 

• Appendices to this report - Include additiona l details of the analysis performed and a 

comparison of the fees imposed by neighboring agencies for sim ilar services. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 2 

P63 



2. INTRODUCTION AND FUNDAMENTALS 

2.1 Scope of Study 

The following is a summary of the fees evaluated during the Study: 

• 
• 
• 

Permits to Operate/ Occupancy Inspections 

Development Plan Review and Inspection 

Miscellaneous 

The fees examined in this report specifi cally exclude development impact fees, utility rat es, and any 

special tax as~essments which fall under a different set of statutory and procedural requirements from 

the body of user and regulatory fees analyzed in this Study. The Study also excludes facility and 

equipment rental rates, as well as most fines and penalties imposed by t he District for violations of its 

requirements or codes.1 

2.2 Methods of Analysis 

Three phases of analysis were completed for the District: 

Cost of 
Service 
Analysis 

2.2.1 COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS 

This cost of service analysis is a quantitative effort that compiles the fu ll cost of providing governmental 

services and activities. There are two primary types of costs considered : direct and indirect costs. Direct 

costs are those that specifically relate to an activity or service, including the real-time provision of the 

service. Indirect costs are those that support the provision of services in general but cannot be directly or 

easily assigned to a singular activity or service. 

Components of the full cost of service include direct labor costs, indirect labor costs, specific direct non

labor costs where applicable, allocated non-labor costs, and allocated organization-wide overhead. 

Definitions of these cost components are as follows: 

• Direct Labor costs - Sa lary, wages and benefits expenses for District personnel specifically 
involved in the provision of services and activities to the public. 

• Indirect labor costs - Personnel expenses supporting the provision of services and activities. 
This can include l ine supervision and division management, administrat ive support within a 
division, and staff involved in technical activities related to the direct services provided to the 
public. 

1 According to the California Constitution Article XIII C § 1 (e) (4) and (5), the District is not limited to the costs of service when 

charging for entrance to or use of government property, or when imposing fines and penalties. 

Sacramento Met ropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 3 

P64 



• Specific direct non-labor costs - When applicable, discrete expenses incurred by the District 
due to a specific service or activity performed, such as contractor costs, third-party charges, 
and very specific materials used in the service or activity. 

• Allocated non-labor costs - Expenses other than labor involved in the provision of services. 
In most cases, these costs are allocated across all services provided by the Division, rather 
than directly assigned to fee categories. 

• Allocated indirect organization-wide overhead - These are expenses, both labor and non
labor, related t o agency-wide support services. Support services include general 
administrative services such as Director's Chief's, Finance, Human Resources, etc. The amount 
of costs attributable to CRRD were sourced from a separate overhead Cost Allocation Plan, 
created by NBS. 

All cost components in this Study use annual (or annualized) figures, representing a twelve-month cycle of 

expenses incurred by the Division in the provision of all services and activities District-wide. 

Nearly all the fees reviewed in this Study require specific actions on the part of District staff to provide the 

service or conduct the activity. Since labor is the primary underlying factor in these activities, the Study 

expresses the ful l cost of service as a fully burdened cost per labor hour. NBS calculated a composite, fully 

burdened, hourly rate for C~RD. This rate serves as the basis for further quantifying the average full cost 

of providing individual services and activities. Determining the fully burdened labor rate requires two data 

sets: (1) the full costs of service, and (2) the number of staff hours available to perform those services. 

NBS derived the hours available based on the complete list of all CRRD employees and/or available service 

hours of its contracted professionals (where applicable). 

The District supplied NBS with the total nurnber of paid labor hours for each employee involved in the 

delivery of services included in this Study. These available hours represent the amount of productive t ime 

available to provide both fee-recoverable and non-fee recoverable services and activities. Available labor 

hours divided into the annual full costs of service equal the composite, fully burdened, labor rate. Some 

agencies may also use the resulting rates for purposes other than setting fees, such as ca lculating the full 

cost of general services or structuring a cost recovery agreement with another agency or third party. 

NBS also assisted t he District in estimating the staff t ime for the services and activities listed in the 

District's fee schedule. Time tracking records can prove useful in identifying time spent providing general 

categories of service, however, the District does not systematically track the service time of activities for 

all individual fee-level services provided. Therefore, NBS also relied on interviews and questionnaires to 

develop the necessary data sets of estimated labor time. In many cases, the District provided estimates of 

the average amount of time (in minutes and hours) it took to complete a typical service or activity 

considered on a per-occurrence basis. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 4 

P65 



It should be noted that the development of these t ime estimates was not a one-step process but required 

careful review by both NBS and the Dist rict to assess the reasonableness of such estimates. Based on the 

results of this review, the District reconsidered its time estimates until all parties were comfortable that 

the fee models reasonably reflected the average service level provided by the District. Finally, the fully 

burdened labor rate(s) calculated in earlier steps were applied at the individual fee level time estimates, 

yielding an average total cost of providing each fee for service or activity. The graphic below provides a 

visual representation of the steps discussed in this section. 

Step 1: 
Calculate 

Fully 
Burdened 

Hourly 
Rate 

Step 2: 
Cost of 
Service 
Analysis 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 

--
Maximum 
(100% Cost 
Recovery) 

Fee 
Amount 

5 

P66 



2.2.2 FEE ESTABLISHMENT 

The fee establishment process includes a range of considerations, including the following: 

• Addition to and deletion of fees - The Study provided the District with the opportunity to 

propose additions and deletions to their current fee schedules, as well as re-name, re

organize, and clarify which fees were to be imposed. Many of these fee revisions allowed for 

better adherence to current practices, as well as the improvement in the calcu lation, 

application, and collection of the fees owed by an individual. Some additions to the fee 

schedule were simply the identification of existing services or activities performed by District 

staff for which no fee is currently charged. 

• Revision to the structure of fees - In most cases, the focus was to re-align the fee amount to 

match the costs of service and leave the current structure of fees unchanged. However, in 

several cases, fee categories and fee names had to be simplified or re-structured to increase 

the likelihood of full cost recovery or to enhance the fairness of how the fee is applied to the 

various types of fee payers. 

• Documentation of the tools used to calculate special cost recovery-The District's fee 

schedule should include the list of fully burdened rates developed by the Study. Documenting 

these rates in the fee schedule provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to approve 

rates for cost recovery under a "time and materials" approach. It also provides clear 

publicat ion of those rates so that all fee payers can readily reference the basis of any fee 

amounts. The fee schedule shou ld provide language that supports special forms of cost 

recovery for activities and services not included in the adopted master fe.e schedule. In these 

rare instances, published rates are used to estimate a flat fee or bill on an hourly basis. 

2.2.3 COST RECOVERY EVALUATION 

The NBS fee model compares the existing fee for each service or activity to the average total cost of 

service quantified through this analysis. Here are the possible outcomes of the fee analysis: 

• Cost recovery rate of 0% - This signifies that there is currently no current recovery of costs 

from fee revenues (or insufficient information available for evaluation). 

• Cost recovery rate of 100% - This means that the fee currently recovers the full cost of 

service. 

• Cost recovery rate between 0% and 100% - This indicates partial recovery of the full cost of 

service through fees. 

• Cost recovery rate greater than 100% - This means that the fee exceeds the full cost of 

service. User fees and regulatory fees should not exceed the full cost of service. 

In all cases, the cost recovery rate achieved by a fee shou ld not be greater than 100%. In most cases, 

imposing a fee above this threshold could change the definition of the charge from a cost of service-based 

fee to a tax which has other procedural requirements, such as ballot protest or voter approval. 

The next step in the process is for the Board to adopt a "target" level of cost recovery for each fee, 

established at either 100% or any amount less than the calculated full cost of service. Targets and 

recommendations reflect discretion on the part of the agency based on a variety of factors, such as 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 6 

P67 



existing District policies and agency-wide or departmental revenue objectives, econ.omic goals, 

community values, market condit ions, level of demand, and others. 

A general method of selecting an appropriate cost recovery target is to consider the public and private 

benefits of the service or activity in question, such as: 

• To what degree does the public at large benefit from the service? 

• To what degree does the individual or entity requesting, requiring, or causing the service 

benefit? 

When a service or activity benefits the public at large, there is generally little to no recommended fee 

amount (i.e., 0% cost recovery), reinforcing the fact that a service which truly benefits the public is best 

funded by general resources of the District, such as revenues from the General Fund (e.g., taxes). 

Conversely, when a service or activity w holly benefits an individual or entity, the cost recovery is generally 

closer to or equal to 100% of cost recovery from fees collected from the individual or entity. 

In some cases, a strict public-versus-private benefit judgment may not be sufficient to finalize a cost 

recovery target. Any of the following factors and considerations may influence or supplement the public

versus-private benefit perception of a service or activity: 

• If optimizing revenue potential is an overriding goal, is it feasible to recover the full cost of 

service? 

• Will increasing fees result in non-compliance or public safety problems? 

• Are there desired behaviors or modifications to behaviors of the service population helped or 

hindered through the degree of pricing for the activities? 

• Does current demand for services support a fee increase without adverse impact to the 

community served or current revenue levels? In other words, would fee increases have the 

unintended consequence of driving away the population served? 

• Is there a good policy basis for differentiating between the type of user (e.g., residents vs. 

non-residents, residential vs. commercial, non-profit entities, and business entities)? 

• Are there broader District objectives that merit a less than full cost recovery target from fees, 

such as economic development goals and local social values? 

NBS provided the cost of service calculation based on 100% fu ll cost recovery and the framework for the 

District's use to adjust the amount of cost recovery in accordance with its broader goals as they pertain to 

code compliance, cost recovery, economic development, and social values. 

2.2.4 COMPARATIVE FEE SURVEY 

Appendix B presents the results of the Comparative Fee Survey for the District. Policy makers often 

request a comparison of their jurisdictional fees to those of surrounding or similar communities. The 

purpose of a comparison is to provide a sense of the local market pricing for services, and to use that 

information to gauge the impact of recommendations for fee adjustments. 

In this effort, NBS worked with t he District t o choose five comparative agencies - Contra Costa County 

FPD, Cosumnes CSD, Fresno County, Orange County, and City of Sacramento. It is important to keep the 

following in mind when interpreting the general approach to, and use of, comparative survey data: 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 7 

P68 



• Comparative surveys do not provide information about cost recovery policies or procedures 

inherent in each comparison agency. 

• A "market-based" decision to price services below the full cost of service calculation is the 

same as deciding to subsidize that service. 

• Comparative agencies may or may not base their fee amounts on the estimated and 

reasonable cost of providing services. NBS did not perform the same level of analysis of the 

comparative agencies' fees. 

• The results of comparative fee surveys are often non-conclusive for many fee categories. 

Comparison agencies typically use varied terminology for the provision of similar services. 

NBS made every reasonable attempt to source each comparison agency's fee schedule from their 

respective websites and compile a comparison of fee categories and amounts for the most readily 

comparable fee items that match the District's existing fee structure. 

2.2.5 DATA SOURCES 

The following data sources were used to support the cost of service analysis and fee establishment phases 

of this Study: 

• The District's Adopted mid-year Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23 

• A complete list of all District personnel, salary/wage rates, regular hours, paid benefits, and 

paid leave amounts provided by the Finance Department 

• Prevailing fee schedules 

• Annual workload data provided by CRRD 

The District's adopted budget serves as an important source of information that affects the cost of service 

results. NBS did not audit or validate the District's financial documents and budget practices, nor was the 

cost information adjusted to reflect different levels of service or any specific, targeted performance 

benchmarks. This Study accepts the District's budget as a legislatively adopted directive describing the 

most appropriate and reasonable level of District spending. NBS consultants accept the Board of 

Directors' deliberative process and the District's budget plan and further assert that through this 

legislative process, the District has yielded a reasonable and valid expenditure plan to use in setting cost

based fees. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 8 

P69 



3. COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION DIVISION 

The Community Risk Reduction Division (formerly Fire Prevention Bureau) is responsible for protecting 

the public through coordinated efforts in fire prevention, code enforcement, fire protection engineering, 

fire and life safety education and fire investigation. Fire Inspectors responsible for code enforcement 

inspect existing buildings and properties for fire code violations, assist fire suppression personnel, 

respond to complaints, and review and approve licensed care facilities. Fire Inspectors are responsible for 

fire protection engineering review plans for all construction projects and fire protection systems and 

conduct the testing and inspections for those projects. CRRD also manages the weed abatement program, 

and reviews, approves and inspects special events, carnivals, fairs and fireworks displays. 

3.1 Cost of Service Analysis 

NBS developed a composite, fully burdened, hourly rate for each major functional activity of CRRD as shown 

in Table 2 below: 

Table 2. Fully Burdened Hourly Rate 

Reference: Direct Hours Only 7,252 588 

Overtime Rate $ 

Section 2.2, Methods of Analysis, further describes the types of expenditures and allocated costs 

considered in the development of the rate. All subsequent cost of service calculations at the individual fee 

level assumes a fully burdened hourly rate of $233 for Fire Investigation activities, $226 for Weed 

Abatement, $327 for Code Complaint Response/Enforcement, $304 for Inspection & Permit service 

activ ities during regular business hours, and $333 for Inspection & Permit services after business hours. 

It should be noted that this Study also recognizes costs associated with services that are not generally 

recoverable in user or regulatory fees for service. As shown in Table 2, the total cost of CRRD is $7.8 

million for all activities and services provided. However, on ly approximately $5.2 million of costs are 

eligible for recovery in the user and regulatory fees studied. The Division provides some services which 

are, for the most part, supported by general funds of the District such as Arson Investigation, and Weed 

Abatement. Similar to routine emergency response and suppression activities, these services should not 

be expected to achieve 100% cost recovery through user or regulatory fees for service. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 9 

P70 



3.2 Fee Establishment 

The following broadly describes the services provided by the Division under each section of the proposed 

fee structure. 

• Sections A. Permits to Operate, B. Occupancy Inspections - CRRD issues one-time 

operationa l permits and inspects commercial and multifamily occupancies on a periodic basis, 

as required by local and/or State laws. Fees are structured by type of permit or service 

required, as well as occupancy or project type and size. 

• Sect ion C. Development Plan Review and Inspection - The scope of this study determined 

the full cost of providing plan review and field inspection services related to const ruction of 

new buildings/ structures, as well as improvements to existing buildings/ structures. 

Additionally, CRRD also regulates installation and improvement to fire sprinkler and fire alarm 

systems, underground fire service, fi re pump test ing and water tank installation. 

• Section D. Miscellaneous - Includes the production of incident and investigation reports, 

copies, hourly rates for services required in excess of standard or performance of duties after 

hours, and other fee items not covered under previous categories listed. 

The following is a summary of the overall changes to the CRRD fee schedule: 

• Deletion of fees that are no longer used or needed: 

o · Section B - Commercial day c_are: R-3 - 7-14 persons 

o Section C 

■ Deferred submittal request 

■ Certificate of release - residential care facili ty/ large family daycare 

■ Underground tank 

o Section D 

■ Emergency response caused by driver under the influence (D.U.1.) 

■ Existing environmental hazard research (per½ hour) 

■ Controlled access (i.e. key switch, padlock or box) 

• Reorganization of fee categories or clarification of fee names to create a more user-friendly 

fee structure: 

o Section B 

■ Educational: public schools - this service used to be provided at no charge, 

but wil l now be charged at the same rate as private schools based on number 

of students. 

■ Midrise inspections (4-6 stories) - this service is now included under the 

Commercial Business Inspection category based on square footage. 

• Addition of new fee categories, notated as "New" in the Current Fee column of Appendix A: 

o Section A 

■ Additive manufacturing 

■ Outdoor assembly events (greater than 1,000 people) 

■ Carbon dioxide systems 

■ Energy storage systems 

• Lithium batteries 

Sacramento Met ropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 10 

P71 



• Mobile fueling of hydrogen-fueled vehicles 

o Section B 

• Educational: 500+ students 

• Commercial business inspections - 200,001- 500,000 sq. ft. 

• Commercial business inspections - 500,001 sq. ft. or greater 

o Section C 

• Design review/consultation - Plan design review & additional hours 

• Hazardous materials - dispense/use & storage 

• Energy storage systems (ESS) 

• Temporary'sales trailer 

• Cryogenic fluids 

• Flammable and combustible liquids 

• Fuel cell power systems 

• Gas detection systems 

• Industrial ovens 

• Motor vehicle repair rooms and booths 

• Plant extraction 

• Special event structures 

• Haunted house 

• Enhanced vapor recovery system 

• Kiosk/booth/special concessions in mall (temporary) 

• Spraying and dipping 

• Standpipe systems 

o Section D - passthrough credit card processing fee 

3.3 Cost Recovery Evaluation 

Appendix A presents t he results of the detailed cost recovery analysis of fees for t he District's Community 

Risk Reduction Division. In the Appendix, the "Cost of Service per Activity" column establishes the 

maximum adoptable fee amount for the corresponding service identified in the "Fee Description" list. 

Currently, CRRD is recovering approximately 45% of the total cost of providing services from fees. As 

Table 3 shows, the District collects approximately $2.6 million per year in revenue at the current fee 

amounts. At full cost recovery and the same demand level for these services, t he District would recover 

approximately $5.7 million. 

Table 3. Cost Recovery Outcomes 

Annual Estimated Annual Estimated 

Fee Category Revenues at 

Current Fee 

Permits to Operate and Occupancy Inspections $ 809,217 

Development Plan Reivew and Inspection $ 1,743,621 

Miscellaneous $ 12,433 

Total I$ 2,565,271 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 

Revenues at Full 

Cost Recovery 

$ 1,863,637 

$ 3,849,292 

$ 15,209 

$ 5,728,139 

Annual Cost Existing Cost 

Recovery Recovery 

Surplus/ Deficit Percentage 

$ (1,054,420) 43% 

$ (2,105,672) 45% 

$ (2,776) 82% 

$ (3,162,868) 45% 

11 

P72 



NBS provided a full cost of service evaluation and the framework for considering fees, while the Board wi ll 

adopt the appropriate cost recovery levels at or be low full cost amount s. 

3.4 Comparison Survey 

As discussed in Section 2.2.4, Comparat ive Fee Survey, NBS compared the Division's current list of fees to 

those of 5 comparative agencies. While t he results of comparative fee surveys are often non-conclusive 

for many categories, NBS made every reasonable attempt to source each comparison agency's fee 

schedule. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 12 

P73 



4. CONCLUSION 

Based on the outcomes of the Cost of Service Analysis, Fee Establishment, and Cost Recovery Evaluation 

presented in this Study, the proposed Master Fee Schedule has been prepared by the District for 

implementation and included in the District's Staff Report. 

As discussed throughout this report, the intent of the proposed fee schedule is to improve the District's 

recovery of costs incurred to provide individual services, as well as adjust fees where the fees charged 

exceed the average costs incurred. Predicting the amount to which any adopted fee increases will affect 

District revenues is difficult to quantify. For the near-term, the District should not count on increased 

revenues to meet any specific expenditure plan. Experience with the revised fee amounts should be 

gained first before revenue projections are revised. However, unless there is some significant, long-term 

change in activity levels at the District, proposed fee amendments should enhance the District's cost 

recovery performance over time, providing it the ability to stretch other resources further for the benefit 

of the public at-large. 

The District's Master Fee Schedule should become a living document, but handled with care: 

• A fundamental purpose of the fee schedule is to provide clarity and transparency to the public 

and to staff regarding fees imposed by the District. Once adopted by the Board of Directors, 

the fee schedule is the final word on the amount and method in which fees should be charged 

and supersedes all previous fee schedules. If it is discovered that the master document is 

missing certain fees, those fees will eventually need to be added to the master fee schedule 

and should not exist outside the consol idated, master framework. 

• The District should consider adjusting these user fees and regulatory fees on an annual basis 

to keep pace with cost inflation. For all fees and charges, for example, the District could use a 

Consumer Price Index adjustment that is applied to the new fee schedule. Conducting a 

comprehensive user fee Study is not an annual requirement, and only becomes worthwhile 

over time as shifts in organization, local practices, legislative values, or legal requirements 

result in significant change. 

As a final note, it is worth mentioning the path that fees, in general, have taken in t he State of California. In 

recent years, there is more public demand for the precise and equitable accounting of the basis for 

governmental fees and a greater say in when and how they are charged. It is likely that into the future, 

user and regulatory fees will require an even greater level of analysis and supporting data to meet the 

public's growing expectations. An agency's ability to meet these new pressures will depend on the level of 

technology they invest in their current systems. Continuous improvement and refinement of time tracking 

abilities will greatly enhance the District's ability to set fees for service and identify unfunded activities in 

years to come. 

Disc/aimer: In preparing this report and the opinions ond recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on a number of principal assumptions and cons/derotlans with 
regard ta finonclol matters, conditions ond events thot moy occur in the future. This information and assumptions, including the District's budgets, time estimate dato, 
and workload Information from District staff, were provided by sources we bel/eve to be reliable; however, NOS has not independently verified such Information and 
assumptions. While we believe NBS' use of such Information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this report, some assumptions wlll lnvar/ably not materialize 
as stated herein and moy vary significantly due ta unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results con be expected to vory from those projected to 
the extent that actual future. candlt1ons differ from those assumed by us or provided to us by others. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
User Fee Study Update 13 

P74 



APPENDIX A 

Cost of Services Analysis (Fee Tables) 

Prepared by NBS for the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

P75 



SACRAMENTO MCTROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community RM: Reduction DMilon • Use, Fu Study FY 23 

EstlmaUon of Avtrai e Cost of Provfdln1 ActMtlts and SeMcu 

fee 1 

N 
fee Oescriplion 

0. 1 

1 Additive M;1nuf;1cturing 
2 Aerosol Products first S00 lbs. 
3 Amusement Buildfn1s 

' Avlatlonfacilitits 
Carnivals, fillrs, Ftstivifs, ExhlbittOfU, or Spftfal Ewnts !Plan 
Re\.iew t'4 Inspection) 

a. Each additional booth, Hhlblts, etc. 
b. Outdoor Hsemb:y events (11uter than 1,000 ..,:, ) 

6 CelluJose llitrate Film 
Combustlb!e Dust Ptodudns 0 rations 
Combust,'b!e Fibers 

9 Compressed Gu ts 
a. Carbon d!oxtde systems 

10 Covered and O n Ma\l Bulldln&s 
11 Cryogenic: Flukfs 
12 Cuttln1 and Wekfi 
13 0ryC1un!ng 

l◄ Energy Storage S ttms 
15 bhlbit and Trade Shows 
16 " oslves 
17 Fl,e Hydrants and Vat-.·es 
18 Flammab!e and Combustible ulds 

a. Use/Operate/Repall Piptline 
19 Floor Flotshlng 
20 Fruit and Crop Ripening 
21 Fuml aUon and lnsectld dal ro In 
22 Haurdous M1terl1ts 
23 HPM Facilities 
24 High Pile Stora1e 
25 Hot Wo,k ()pr rations 
26 lndustri;r,I Ovens 

27 Uthlum Battertes 
28 l umber Yards & Woodworklng Plants 
29 U ukf or Gas fueled Vehkles In Auemb 

Mlsce:laneous Combustib!e Stora e 
31 Moblle Fuellnc of H-,-droien-rueled Ve hides 
34 Molor Fuel o;s n1fna: Fadlilles 
35 Plant c.1,actlon s terns 
36 0 en8urnln BurnPermJt 

r,I.S loolGo-,'ltM".tl'.t So.\itloM 
ToH u t:I00,.'1"7Sl6 \\.'cb: .,.. • ..,._..,.t,1,ov.co'l'I 

Estimated 

0 

1 AVNJCl' Labor Fully Burdt>n<'d I Co\t of Service . Exhting CoSl 
Time Per ttou,ly Rate · PN Acfr,ity Cur,ent r ce Recovery 

11111 -Acti\'ily (hoursl ' Pe-t<entage 

2.00 $ 304 6-08 NEW !4 
2.00 $ 304 608 469 11% 
3.00 $ 304 913 C69 51% 
,.oo $ 304 1,117 938 77% 

300 304 913 c69 51~ 

0.10 $ 304 $ 30 24 79% 
6.00 $ 304 $ 1,825 NEW !4 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 c69 11'4 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 C69 77~ 

2.00 $ 304 $ 608 c69 77!4 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 c69 77~ 

2.00 $ 304 $ 608 NEW !4 
800 $ 304 $ 2,•03 1,875 17~ 
2.00 $ 304 $ 6-08 c69 77% 

2.00 $ 304 $ 608 c69 71!-4 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 C69 77~ 

2.00 $ 304 $ 608 mw !4 
2.00 $ 304 $ 6-08 c 69 77!-< 
2.50 $ 304 $ 760 S86 77'.4 

2.00 $ 304 $ 608 c69 77" 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 469 71~ 

2.50 $ 304 $ 760 586 11!-4 
200 $ 304 $ 608 469 77~ 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 469 ml 
2.00 $ 304 $ 6-08 o" ,.oo $ 304 $ 1,217 586 -48~ 
4.00 $ 304 $ 1,217 586 ,48~ 

2.50 $ 304 $ 760 586 77~ 
2.00 $ 304 $ 608 469 77~ 
2.50 $ 304 $ 760 S86 77~ 

2,00 $ 304 $ 608 N[W !4 
2.50 $ 304 $ 760 586 77!4 
2.50 304 $ 760 586 77" 
2.00 304 608 469 77~ 
2.00 304 608 c69 77~ 
2.00 304 6-08 C69 77~ 
2.00 304 6-08 U £\Y % 
2.00 304 608 469 11~ 
1.00 304 913 !4 
0.25 304 76 °" 

6/13/2023 

Estimated 

Volume of 

Acli\,ity 

25 

10 

2 

5 

2 

30 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 

s 
s 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 

APPENDtXA 

Annual E \limJted Revenul'\ 

Cuuent fee full (O\t 

11,725 ll,814 

6,084 

1,172 l,-433 

l,930 3,802 

938 1117 

2 281 

cos rurti'll, ,,,, 1 of 9 

P76 



SACRAMUITO METROPOUTAH FIRE DISTRICT 

Community Risk Reduct io n DMslon • Usu Fee Study FY 23 
Estimation of Ave.race Cost of Ptovfdlnc ActMtlts and Se Mets 

d.300ormore 
4 1 Private H)-dranu 
42 PyrotedWc Spe<lal Effects Material 

a. Flt,...,,-orks Aerial l);iplay 
J.60orlessshells 
2. 61 to U Oshells 

3.121 to 180 W!ls 

, . 181 to 240 shelts 

S. 2◄1 or more shels 
b. Fltev.'Ol'ks Retail Stand 
c. Flrewotks Set Piecu 

L With Aerbl Dispb 
2. \1/ithoutAerlal Oh lay 

d. Flreworks- spedal effects Pyrotechn!c elfe<ti used In 
motJon pfcture, teleV:sfon, theal.Jlcal and croup ente,talnmenl 
{nut 2 hot.us) 

1, Each llldditional hour 

◄3 Pyro>.yti,, PluUcs 

◄4 Refria:eratlon Equipment 
4S Repair Gara1:es and Motor Fuel·Dlspensln, Fa:olities 

◄6 Rooftop Htll rts 

~ Spraying or Olppln, 
48 Storage of Su.ap Tires andllre Byproducts 

~ lfmp(>fl Membrane StrU<ture-s & Tents 
a.-400• 1,-'99s.f. 
b. 1,SOO • 2,999 s.f. 
c. 3,000 • 5,999 s.f. 
d. 6,000 s.f. and abo\'t 

so Tl(e Rebui:dlng PLlnls 

51 Wutc lhndlinJ 
52 Wood Products 

53 Occupandts w:th 2 o, More Pumits, £1th Additional Permit 

NIJ l ~al Go><trr1r.tnl So."Aloiu 

To2-f,u: l00.61t 7St 6 Wtb: ""'""'""'-'.hl&O"l.to,i 

2.10 

I .SO 

~ 
3.00 

2.00 

6.00 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

I .SO 

1.00 

3.00 

2.00 

1.00 

2.00 

2.00 
2.00 

2.00 

2.00 
2.SO 

- 1•1-

2.SO 
3.00 

3.SO 

◄.00 
2,SO 

2.SO 

2.SO 

l>I 0.25 

APP(NDIXA 

Sl6 77% 

234 SIi! 9125 
373 -49% 11 <07 
Sl6 641! 4,563 

304 ◄69 771! 

304 $ 1,815 1,406 nu I $ l,◄06 $ l ,8lS 

30◄ $ 3,0◄2 1,641 54U $ s 
304 

-$-- 3,042 l ,17S 62~ 2 s 3,7SO s 6,084 

304 $ 3,0◄2 2,108 6911 s $ 
304 $ 3,042 2,30 771! s $ 11,715 s 15,209 

30◄ $ ◄56 373 8211 1'0 s Sl,220 s 63,8)8 

304 30◄ 234 77% s 
304 913 469 S l l! s 

30◄ 608 469 771! 

304 30◄ 234 17% 
30◄ 601 469 77U 
304 608 469 11~ 
304 608 ◄69 77~ 
304 601 ◄69 77~ 

30◄ 601 469 11% 

30◄ 760 S86 77% 

$ 304 $ 760 ◄69 62% ◄ s 1,876 3,0◄2 

s 304 $ 913 Sl6 64" 5 s 2,930 4,S63 

s 30◄ $ l ,06S 701 66~ ◄ s 2,808 4,2S9 

$ 30◄ $ 1,217 119 6714 5 s 4,095 6,084 

$ 304 $ 760 516 7714 s 
$ 304 $ 760 Sl6 11% $ 
$ 30◄ $ 760 ◄69 62% s 

30◄ 76 59 78~ 

6/13/2023 cos,wn:u. ,,u1of, 

P77 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

Community Rb !t Reduction OMslon • Usu he Studv FY 23 

Estimation o f Avtrace Cost of P,ovfdln& ActMlfes and Senikes 

Fee! 
No. (ee Desuiption 

I -B. OCCUPANCY IHSP£CTIONS 

1 Commerci.il Day Cue 
a. 7-i9 persons 

b. S0.149 penons 
c. 150 or more persons 

1 [duuUonal 

a. 1·99 students 

b. 100-199 students 

c. 200-499 i.tudents 

d. SOOt students 

3 Institutional 

a. Hospitals: 

• Pte-ln spection (R-2.1, R-3.1 and R-i f u i.litles • H&S 13235) 

a. Flcilitres \\ilh 25 or leu persons 

b. facilities with 26 0 1 more e r.sons 

5 High RIH lrupcctlons .. 8 - 7to 10StorlH 

b. e - 11 or more Stories 

6 Res [dt ntlal Apartments 

a.U to ◄ unlts 

b. S- 25 Units 

c.26 - l OOUnits 

d. 101 - 300 Units 

e. 301 +- units 

Ae sld enlfal Cate h dlitlu/Sldlled Uutslnc Faolltles Initial Fite 

Cle arancc/Annval Inspection 

a. 7-25Utlits 

b, 26-100 units 

c. 101-300 units 

d. 301 or more untts 

8 Annual Inspection Hotel/ Motel 

a. 7-2S units 

b. 26-100 units 

c. 101-300 units 

d, 301 0 1 more units 

filSloulG0'-'11M',f(il ~ ..S 
Tol-frn:tooi1',7Sti WtlJ:v.••..,...r.)s,0'4'.<0TI 

Cost Recovery Analysis 

Estimated 

~ Awraee Labor fully Burd('ned I Co\t of S£'rvice : 
;:! 1 T,me Per Hourly Rate 

1 
Pe, Activity Current fel' 

hi\tinr, Co\t 

Re<OV('ry 

PN<enl,1ge 
1 Attivity (hoursl --1!!.... 

2.00 $ 30, 608 $ 234 38~ 
J.00 $ ™ 913 $ •69 51% 

, .so $ 30, 1,169 $ 586 0 ~ 

3.00 $ ™ $ 913 134 26% 

, .oo $ 30< $ 1,217 .69 39l4 

5.00 $ 30< $ 1,521 586 39~ 
6.00 s 304 $ 1,825 tlE\Y " 
13.00 30< 3,954 1,875 47~ 

2.00 30< £OI 134 38% 

3.00 30< 913 . 69 51% 

6.SO 304 T 1,977 1,523 77!4 
l.00 30< $ 2, -433 1,875 77~ 

1.50 $ 304 $ 456 117 26% 

1.00 $ ™ $ 608 351 S8~ 

3.00 $ 304 $ 913 526 5811 
, .oo $ 304 $ 1,217 579 48'-' 
5.00 $ 30< $ 1,521 816 S4~ 

3.00 30< $ 913 3S1 39~ 
, .oo 30< $ 1,217 527 "" 5.00 30< $ 1,521 703 46% 

6.00 ™ $ 1,815 878 ,a" 
l.50 30, -$-~ 352 .. 6% 
3.00 ™ $ 913 S27 58!' 

, .oo 304 $ 1,117 703 SS% 

5.00 304 -$ - 1, 521 878 5811 

6/13/2023 

htimated 

Volumt'of 

Activity 

30 
so 

3 

53 
2, 

71 
101 

1 

25 

5 

1 

3S5 

140 
,oo 
220 

" 
__ 1_0 

20 

l5 
1 

• 
15 

10 

1 

APPENDIX A 

Annual [ \ timated Rel!enue\ 

fullCo\t 

$ 7,020 $ 11,'251 

$ 23,450 $ , 5,627 

$ 1,758 $ .. ,106 

$ 11,40:Z .. 8.165 

$ 11,256 19,201 

$ ,S,708 118,630 

$ JU,333 

$ 3,7SO 7,909 

S,850 $ 15,209 

2,345 $ , ,563 

$ 
$ 1,875 2,'33 

,1,535 161,976 

84, .. 80 1-46,007 

2 10,400 365,016 

127,380 267,679 

11,564 2 1,293 

$ 7,040 $ 18,251 

$ 10,540 $ 2',334 

$ 10,545 $ 22,81' 

$ 1,756 $ 3,650 

$ 1,.&08 $ 3,041 

$ 7,905 $ 13,688 

T 1",060 $ 24,334 

$ 178 $ 1,521 

P78 



SACRAMENTO METROPOUTAH FIRE DISTRICT 

Community Risk Reduction Division• Usu fee S1udy FY 23 
Eulmatlon of Avttaie Cost of Prov{dingActMUt s and Services 

Fee fee Desuiption 
No. 

10 

11 

Commercial Business Inspections 
a 0-2000 sq ft 

b. 2001- 5000 sq. ft. 

C. S,001-10,000 sq. ft. 

d. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. .. 20,001-.(0,000sq. ft. 

f. 40,001- 80,000 sq. ft. 

•· 80,001 -120,000 sq. ft. 

h. 120.001-1so,ooo sq. ft. 
,. 1S0,001 - 200,000 .sq. fL 

J. 200,001- S00,000 sq. ft. 

k. S00,001 sq. ft. or greater 

Storage Facilities 

With lntt rlor Couidors 

Without lntuior Couidor1 

2t Permitl, each add itlonjl permit a her fiut permit 

ActMty Service Cost Analysis 

Estimated 
(.I Average labor I fully Burdened Cost of Service 

~ Time Per Hourly Rate Per Activity 

Activity (hours) : 

I .SO $ 304 $ 456 

2.25 $ 304 $ 684 

3.00 $ 304 $ 913 

3.75 $ 304 $ 1,141 

4.50 $ 304 $ 1,369 

5.25 $ 304 -$- -,.,., 
6.00 $ 304 $ 1,825 

6.7S $ 304 $ 2,053 

7.50 $ 304 $ 2,281 

10.00 $ 304 $ 3,042 

13.00 $ 304 $ 3,954 

4.00 304 $ 1,117 

3.00 304 $ 913 

Ill 0.25 304 76 

Cort Recovery Analysis 

Current fee 

117 
234 

352 

$ 469 

$ 586 

$ 703 

$ 820 

$ 938 

$ 1,05S 

NEW 

NEW 

786 

528 

73 

Existing Cost 

Recovery 

Percentage 

26U 
34% 

39½ 

411! 

-43% 

44% 

451! 

46% 

46% 

I! 
% 

65½ 

SS½ 

96~ 

APPENDIX A 

Annual Estimated Revenue Analysts 

Estimated 
Volume of 

Activity 

90 
,s 

15 - - ---
IS 

10 

8 

3 

s 
s 

Annual Estimated Revenues 

Current fee Full Cost 

$ 10,530 $ 41,06-4 

$ 8,190 $ 23,954 

$ 5,230 $ 13,688 

$ 7,035 $ 17,110 

$ 5,860 $ 13,688 

$ 5,624 $ 12,776 

$ 2,460 $ 5,475 

$ 938 $ 2,0 53 

$ 1,055 $ 2,281 

$ $ 

$ 

$ :3,930 6,084 

$ 2,6~0 4,563 

fllotts} ,,, Pt rrr;t Ftu bcl,c'e 111 W\.'tial lr.sptctlol\ 1r,d o,-..., rt'.:'Jptctb'I. h • .lft to co.T,p.~, ...,.:th 1tui:1et :O., l)l'Of;rf.-n. ~ 1«0!\d rH."Jptctk!n w:I rn•lt In ,~t:~ irup«lO., ft u per Stttio."1 O, lttm l ol th'.s fu sd-.t'd-Je. 

I ll (ka,p,r.Ou ""i1h ,,.,ort th.In tv.~ o, ll'ICft Pt,rn·u 11'.o-,1,., on 1►.e r.11 abol.-t ..., ... , rnu.'1 kl , ~,,t w-, t>.t. t-.·U,ut , mour.t lho ... t\ f~o ... 'td l;y 1-d~-wl f ttm'.ll at 1/4 of t,.outlyutt. 

(J) h t b Hluttd l»Kd «I ~lh,e i:u l1'1t!l~t t erA 1qJlrt foohct , t I R""~ ~te. 

14) Ftt b U H lltd bnNon(l.rnl/_a!J'.'t'l':1",mt foouce of a.'I bu .. 4'.1\(1 ~""Ul l!i\(t OA-r.tt. 

NIS l oo.I Go,,'ttt.1r.tnt ~tior.s 
ToJ.lut : UIO.U i .1516 Y.'t~ ..., • .,. • ..,.t.b110'1.<om 

6/13/2023 (05 Pt 11~:u,P.1&t 4of9 

P7 9 



S1u1mtnlo Mt llopolftiln r1,. Obt,k t 

Community Rb\ lltduction DMdon - Usrr Ftt Study N 1l 

EstlmatJonof Avt11&t Coit of P10V.dln,Act.Mtlt1 11ld Stnicts 

Abowi10Und l ink lt1Ui~tion. fhl"l'lml b~/(offlt,ustib!t Uqu~, 
Comp,usNI GiiU uo 1.50 3.00 304 

APPENDIX A 

913 S '" "'' .. 39,300 54,7S2 

1---t--'·-••_dl_itlon'-•I_T,_,_, __________ _. mh ,---->--~•·'-"+---'~""~ -~•·~"--+-'--~'°''--'"~-~•~12--1~ 1--•~•~*-+-- --<>-'----a~----I 
::=:~::•forlltU\lbrnkli~, Upo., 1nd°' tfnt hour II) I SO 1.50 J0,4 4S6 $ 262 S7~ "' 137,SSO 

·1--",."'A°'dd°'itlon=•'-'I Hcc••cc"'------------1~ = ~ 1----I~ ~ ~l-$'----'2'-"62~l----'&'-'6'-'>l- -f---..'..i-e-----l-"--- -l J Buk Bu::dln Rt'oW°N 

1--+---'-·•~•00_1._,~•-000~~•-'-· ________ __,~ _ 2 oo 2.00 ~-,~$ - ~ '~°'-+-~~ •·-" -',~--•~"~ - -'°"~--,==~~---•-=• >-'---•~•~.s_,o,..~--•~•·~''-,' 
1-+-~2"-. l'-'0~00'-'1'-·"'20"-',<YJO=•'c-'·c_ _______ -t~•cc•c-• cc••,,_!<,o<tc_l 1.SO LSO S.00 $ 304 1,521 1,00S ~ I-----C.t-"'-- --'-'l,OOc=S r.-----''"-''Scc2l~I 
1--+---'-· 2_0~.00_1_-_so~,000_ ,_.r. ________ __, per p,o;ut J ,SO l .SO 7.00 $ JG4 $ . 1,129 $ i,lSl 1-- " -"-+---~~ --2~,10_2-+-'--~••_2s_,• 
,__,_ __ ,_.>_50~.00_ l _s.f_. ----------+-"'-"-•~•-"-~_,,. J!L-2jiix,J ~ "1t~"f _$ __ 304 J T :m,_s~_o_.O_l ,-~"'-' _ _,_ ___ J0-+-----•+------1• 

d. Comtr.t:tdal RuJdtnlial and M\lk ih mi1y lln.1dtntbl Usu 
(Nt w8~~din1) 

1-+-~~"': ~c.,~~_:"'~'-'-"",;~),oo"'. ,..,..,_,_---------1 :; e;~:: !-: ~ :: ! : ! ~::~: ! 1.:~ 1-~:'°:'"':- -1----": '-E!'----':~::~:~"'o+"'"-~:~:!'"'~~•, 

1-- '"'·~'•"'•00~l~·~SO~,<YJO=•c.c-'~· ----------1~ ~ ~ _ _ 7~- $ 304 $ l,1291-$'-- '""·"ccc'+ '-7CC6'-'>l-·l----"25+'$'--•~•.Scc7cc5.i-.,.-~"'"''''-'' ~' , 
I-+-.-."",~-->~'°-':':..., ... c,\',-~~'-;.,-. -. ,.,.,,,.,,,,-, .... -,--•• -,,,c-,,-w-=, -=,,-= .... -,-1--+-"~·'~··~•~"~•J-1 . .!.!!. ..._&00008 0.00004 o.ooou ~ $; ,i"• o;~l-$'-~•~-•2+ - '~'~· - -1----•+s---~·-t-'-----,• 

1. 0 • SO.OOOs.f. per o!cd UO 1.00 4.SO S 304 S J.JH S lS6 61% S S 4,2&0 S 6-"44 

·1--2'-'.-"50"',00;e.l~•.=.200=.<YJO= •·c,f. _ _______ --j FttprojKt - 4.00 ).00 ~--~ ~~ ~ 1------t==~~~---' 1_$~ --2~,S_70_1-"$- - ~· •-" -' , 
1-+-,-,c'cc· >-'2'-'oo"-'.oo-"lc..c•ccJ·~-----,-----+-"-"''.cc" =-<Pc.c"cc'J"-1 . .!!!. _2~~

1
'. ""o:-:. ==·I~ :~ -- $ 104 .t .. ,,.J)~Ql,_$~-•-• ~• 1--'~'-' --, 2 ,_s ____ o_1j_ ___ o 

f.Commttc»IUn1 tnantlm tO\'fment) 

l-+-~'cc·•cc•OO=,l•..clc,0,000=,s"".f'-c. ---------! ptrpro;tct - -~ 1.SO ~ ~ ~ $ 114 67% S $ 3,570 $ S,123 
,___,... __ 2._,_•~•00_1_._,o~.000~•~-'·---------->~•~"~~"~'-,. uo 2.00 -1..so s 304 s 1,169 s m 13% -- 1 ,_s~--'~·••~'-, s -1,106 

3. 20,001-S0.000 s.f. Pl'f)fO!t« - J.00 2..50 S.SO $ 304 $ 1,673 S 1,215 71~ l S 1,285 -$-1,ru 
1-+--',"'.,'-',o"".oo'-"-,.'"'_,"'_ =""----- --- --·l·scaltd pttd. IJI • 0.00006 o.~ 7moou , .. s 304L~ =· ··='co..cs_~•.o='"----'"~'•~_,_ __ ___,,-'-'-$---~•LS'----·~ 

.. -u1oc,l~.1tr,.-... •1Jd..~ 
To.1-fut:SOOOiHI& Wt!li.: .,...,..,..,.~lfC"tA:cn 6/13/2023 COS ,t,,lr.h-•A h&ptct'o,'-''I• sc1, 

P80 



SacramtnlO Metrop0Ut1n fire Dbtrirt 

Community Rls\: Redurt'°n DlvhJon - U11r fee Study FY 23 

£1Um1t!on of A\·1u ce Cost of Providini ActMUu and ServkH 

AHlNOIXA 

pu ro'«t --'l".50.c-t-- - ~•.so=t--'-3"'.00'----l S 304 $ 913 6SS -----2!!._ ---~ ••,_.;Sc_.._-'-6,~SSO=•-c----9~,lccl.c..iS 
l- -+--~--'------------i- •~•~••~"~'•~"-1-~ UO ◄.SO S 304 ~ ..!....___!!.!. ~ l----'•+'-S _ __ sz_, i~-- •~•1_69--1 

>--+-- '-·-"',-~~-'•-•iUo-'°"'-,~,;~~-,.---- --- ---1 pupco;w - -....!.:5!1---- 1~ L~1"s'---~'°'--'-s-~"~' >--':!-':~'-,---~' ... !'----•-"---~'-'-'-,' 
l-----l----,--b.""0u"'1"01-'-o1"fl<"",",on=so"'11----------l r.r7'r2::u - ~-= ~:: ~ - : ~ ~~ : ~:! 1-----'a"•",.-·l----,--l-S- 1,610 1--7--------,,-,-,04-,-I 

1-----~•-ccAddic=,tion=•'cc"°"'=''-----------1 puhour - 100 1.00 $ )04 $ 30-4 S 2'2 16% --- S 
_1 __ L_Pb_n_d_n~""~"'-'""~----------+--"-"-' "°"'-- I 1.00 1.00 $ 304 $ 3M NCW M $ 

1-c--t---'1"-'. A"'d-'-d"cc'°"'"~•lcchou=cn---=-c.----- - -l~ - 1.00 1.00 $ 304 $ lCM N(W M $ + :,,~::s~~::idtrRad'oCowrace(ERRC ~ - 1.00 1.00 2.00 S 304 ~ ~ l-~K _ _,_ ___ 10'-+-S----+~--•~•°'---<' 

• .~25Dnku pu o'«t UO LOO ◄.00 S 304 1,117 S60 U5' as $ 47,EOCI 103 01 
b. 26-SO Otv'.cu Pfl' pro1Kt 2.SO J .00 S.SO $ 304 l,61J 61S ll" lS S 15,US <11,125 
c. S1-100 Ori.cu Ptt 011<:l ) .SO <I.SO 8..00 S 304 1,431 140 }°" 15 $ U,100 36,SOl 

l------t--•~·'=>~100""70..✓,~,,"•"-•-,-,-,-.-.c=---------l ptrp,o'Kl l- +--~'-'-"°'-t---l"'J)D~_l71"".00'--+-'$c-_-'-304'-'-t1~'-:__-:._--'~3c,c•-•.c.s-,;;: _-:::; ... ;:0~::::;2"-1-.. ;:::~l----- --"15+.S- -'1~3•.ccl6D-ci-~--"S9,",3.,-15~I 
l--+--•~·~"""'-'~-••~•Sv<-',-1<_m_Sv-'p,M1--,----lon_&_,.,_,,_,m _____ _, p,rP!o;«t ~ ~ 1..so S 304 J,065 1'2 2SK ss S 1<1,,10 sa.sss 

f. Communk.aUon uptrade p,o'Kt l--~l.50=-t---'2".00~1--3'-'.50'.,----t--,S __ .cc304~~-'l~,06S-"-j--,-- -'-26~l-j---'-25-""~-I----'-' 1-$,-----~14~,4~10+,--'5~1,~SS~SI 
,_9__,_A_,._Flow~/_Hyd~<>_o_tT_u_l __ ---,------,---t--'-'ch __ 0_ 1 ___ -+---"'°-,--'-"°--+S~ __ l_04_,~ __ 6D_a-__ S_2_41 ~ l------1~$----+~---I 

10 nreSprinllerSV,.ltm-Commud,I NrNlnSll~Uon) 

._ 1·9' sprin\jtts ia,pro!Kt <I 00 5.00 9.00 $ J04 2,731 S Sl4 19K SO 25,100 U6,Ut 

l------t--b.~100-~l .. =•"'"'='~l,~"-,--------------l pt.r pro;«t S.00 6.00 11.00 $ 304 i-;--~'•~"~•-1--,-S- .,.cc"-'-'+---~'°""'-'----J--------,'"=--i--~- .,.'•"'•'.,.oo+.---"'"-c'''c;c"'c-l• 
c.2000,more1prln\Jtn perpro!«t 600 100 ~ 1_S~--'-°'-+-'--•~•'-'-,' ~ ,--'-'-"- +----"-t-'~-•-••~''°-i•~-'-"~.04_11 

r"+'•~~~'.~,.~:~,-~••~-~~~~:~·-'Convn=~"~N~l=J.)~----- ~-.-,-,,-,o-;~--l--~ ,.so~---,,,.--~, .so~~~-~3044-,-S-~1~~-,+.S---,---,l-62+ ---,,~,,.~ ~ --~,~.,+.S- ---,473,~2~~-,-----,l~lS~,™= I 

r-=qr==•;.~,00-~;, .. ~:;:,;;:;:;;i.; .. ===================~-,,.,;-.,~ • ..,.;w~•- ;:=:=:~L~"~=====•~oo: 1----'-•~·',c'-+.---"'°'71--.,.$_-',"''"-'-''+.s--'-"°~•--:-'•-""~+--~•r.-s_ ---,,"'.aoo~i-;---'-'~·""'',, 
c.lOOo,moruJ)fln\!tu pu pro'ed 1.00 <1.00 6..00 JCM $ 1,US $ 6U JlM, S $ 3,340 9,115 ~~,,q~ ... ; .. ~ .. z, ;;-~u;; .. 1~1'";,;,od;;;=;;,]11o;m;,:;:. :::::::::::~~,-,-.,~,"!-i..--1 1---, ... -t----+- ,-50---+~--, .. -+~$ -~,-.. ➔s7ss ~ ---,00- 1-s;---.,~.soo- l~--,~ •. -.. -1, 

,_u--+',.,.._11_,_,s~,,_,._m_s_,w_•_«_1on_,,.._urt1on _______ _,_~.,-'~"~·'"-1 --.:CO - 2.00 1.00 J04 $ ,u s s1, _,_,_H _ _,__ __ ,~•ooo_,,~s __ S1_•.ooo~.1~- -•-11~·•-•_11 
rc"+••~•'d"'•~•ccU•~IS~"'"'"cc.,.'~'~'~'~•m'+lf,"l.'-,---,----,----,---------l~ - ----i:io" l 00 ~ 304 $ l ,065 S o,,c, 1 $ 1 06S 

15 Ru'dentlal SprlnlJu S t tm (rlon•ProdocHon per ro'«t 1.50 l .SO --S:00-- S JCM $ 1,521 S 65S O" 70 $ ~ 106,461 

;~,.~;=~~:::;:;;:::;;:;;~:=:~:::;:;;::;::~========~=~~•~,' ~-:,•tm«::;1=;__ ~OO 2 00 -450 ~ ~ 6SS ◄SK ___ S S J,17S i~ -~6~ ... -,-I 
17 ,,. .._ J 00 <1.00 ~ $ 1,117 $ ~24 OH EO $ l l ,440 $ 7J,OOJ 

1i,Ula .. &o,t1T~~~t:o--1 

T.Uur.li:IO,n.1SH \\'llk "'.....,-'~ICC'IU- 6/13/1023 

P81 



Sac,amtnto Mtllopoli1an A,e Obtrkt 

Commurwt-, Rblc Rrdurtlon oMslon • U1tr tu Study N 2l 

£.1Umulon of A,-cu1• Coit of Pro-Adln1 ActMtlu and $tNl<H 

3. JOl Of more k>ts 

t. Pfan Rtv.f"N 

1.00 1.00 

l.00 l.00 
300 3.00 

APPENOOC A 

304 , .. ,as ,.,. 
, .. 608 m "" , .. m m 

t--t-__ 1_.n_,_n_l ~ho<~"-'~-- ------- -1--"-"'-"-'-•"-"-1 1.00 l.00 33) gn $ ll5 43!4 
1-+~ ~'~-'~"~h..,•d~d~-=·'~hou=•-- --- - - - -l~l--l------'-l~00'-1-------l 1.00 ::~===~·~·~· ~~===~"~'+=-

1
s _ _ S,:.:>c:.•t =::l~S7f,.;::=:t======~tt====~=j:i=====~=1 

b.ltupt<Uon 

1.flutlho-m fint lhoun 
l. r,ch additlon1l hour 

l.00 2.00 l-<-S----'3""3,_3 <--"-- ~ ""-7I $ 215 1-- '"''"'"'-+----'l'-S l-'-- ---''"·''-'"+-'----'l-"0.::00::..i> 
--- - -----i:oo --i.oo- l.___!!!l-'-- ---"' "'"+-'s- -"'"ec' -1---"""'1""---+- - -'+'----'---+''----'-l 

22 Evacuation Pl,n Rtv'.tw 1 ___ >-::cOO~ --..:' ::::·"':.i~ -i-<-$ _ ___,304= 1-'$'----"1,.,_,u"-,~-<---'"'"-' l---''°''"'"- +----'-1 µS'--- ---"'°'"+'S'---"1 • .,_,u"-1I 
13 Srr.oktConlJ'O,OfSmokehhustS tenu 4.00 5.00 9.00 $ 30-4 $ 1,731 SU 19!< $ $ 
14 S •vBooths 1.00 LOO 3.00 $ 30-4 $ 913 524 57K 1 $ 524 $ 913 

27 LP<i PropM'lt Tan\ ln1t,!1° Ruidtntlal I .SO lOO UO $ 30,4 $ 760 393 52!< $ $ 
2!_. StaUonuyfhcPvmp 2.50 U O 5.00 $ 304 .S J,5U 1.572 103" 5 $ 7.-860 S 7,605 

29 thurdou1 ,.htuiaiS 
•· Hnudou1 IA1tt rl1!1 Olspenst/Ust 

1.1·5 chtm.'uls 
l.fuh add:tlon1ISchun?ub 

100 1.00 S.00 $ 3<M TL5ii" ~ % S 
JOO l.00 - S.00 .s 304 ·1-,-s- "",,"",,c.c1-t-- ."',""w'--~-'-,."-----l--- -+$~---11+-----I 

b. Hnardou1 MatrNts Stou t 

1.1-Sc.htm3c:ab 
l . £1 th additional S <htirkats 

, ___ 3=,.00~ _ _ _:2:::;,00:.j S.00 $ 30-1 .$ 1,521 NEW % - $ $ 
,__, __ ......c.•~oo+-----''".oo"-'---"",.oo=--__. s JGC TL5ul--'11c;;rw:!-+ - -",.'--+: :=::-=-.+'Es'-_-_-_-_.:_ __ _:1·~s:====-=-. _-I 

1:t'A11'.11nt!1onRukltntUI 2.SO 30-4 ~ S SH 695' $ 
1-+~'"""'=:::".::da,:.l __ ~~--------l-"'=='-++---➔I -_-_ -_ -_ ~ .. /,,/c:.1-J--_ -_ -_ -_"':.:."-'"°''ti -_-_-'-"3~.oot==•lj__-~ ---'304=!1-'$:-- ,'-',-'-13 ~ ~ ~ -1--'-$--IS-,1-,~. 1~- -,-,-,,-76 

-------
~ I.SO 1.00 ... O't<l I.SO I.SO 

..!!._ £Mt1YStot• es tcnu(ESS) 
a. Ruidtnlltl ~ $ 304 $ , n NEW 5' 100 $ 112,SOI 

lRt1'dtntQIESS M111t1Pl1n•Subdl\'Uk>nllomu ~ ~ $ ◄56 ~ --,.-- ~--~~l-;$,---'-f-c----'==, ~ LIO 

L RUldflltii1£SSS4.lbdMS!c,n•ProducUonHomu 1..00 .$ 304 $ 30-t Ntw - -,.-- ---- $ 
~ ... 1.00 

b. Commttdal 6.00 I.SO 7.50 $ 304 $ 2,111 fllW % 1 S 2,211 
I.SO I.SO 

o'Kt 1.SO I.SO 
ni u,e ~ S 3o.t $ ,n 524 575' J_l-'E-$ __ 1:,c,S"'°"' l-f----'''"''-'-"-"i 
T~"'~'-' - - --- --- --l-"'=='-t- l- - ---"'+ --= +---'3"".00'--- l' $~ ---'304=i.L_____!!!_ NEW % ---_l-'-$- - --1"'-- ---'-... 

Pf' pco;« t 1.00 

~ 1.00 
lettu -l- -i-----'= l-- -'-l- -'l"'.00:._-I $ l04 $ JO-I 262 8'% - - - 2 $ S24 603 

Pro<t uln 1.00 ~ .S 30-4 262 86~ 20 $ 5,240 6,0'4 -
~ I.SO I.SO 

pe,p10;1:ct l .00 1.00 ~stt~e lJQu',ds ·1--1-- ---'=i-- -"~ - -"!"':'---1 ! :: ! 1,:~; ::: : - - -·1-'E-!---'---1',-- ----'-, .. , o'tct 6.00 LIO f',ttnu 7.SO $ 304 $ 2,211 N£W 5' $ 

,.--ulccalG11...c1r.-urtSd.-::C.-.1 
Tol-lut:tJI.U1''515 w,':>.: ...... .,,u,, c-,_(Cl.":I 6/13/2023 

P82 



S1m 1mtnto Mt t ropolitan fire Ohtrkt 
Community Rb\ lttducUon Oh.Won• Usu Ftt Study N 13 
EiUmatJon of Avu111: Cost of Prov'.dl"'ActMtlu andStrv<cu 

{Notti} 

pupro:«1 
ptrpro1,c1 

pttPfo{td 
pttprojt<t 
ptf p10Jtct 
P•l'tPfO't<t 
pc,p,o;tct 

ptt p•o/t<t 

~ .. , °'"' 

---'-·"'-
1.50 -
'"' '·"' ' "' -
'·"' 1 00 
o.n - JOO 
2.50 

(II ht1;S,:.1f11tJ:S~ .. Gt k.,.,µt,.,.~ • .,~rnt1.!irri'.tbla.~vt1N.>cdh l.r.'d lfth.~,. ~,1r./~••u. 

(lJ A ~ .:w f.c'.a.tb (tt..r.N 1;µ,ofN\t en I Ui.t WU.IC bu'I,, f« cl:,or ,«,~U cl"'-:,,\ U (tlvr,.,-r.c:S l-llh f<l' t lJ.¥1'-,.l 

~ 3.00 $ , .. 

'·"' ----.:00-~ 
1.50 ~ $ 304 
, .oo 450 ~ 

'·"' 3.00 $ , .. 
1.50 3.00 $ 304 
1.00 ,.oo ~ 
0.15 150 $ 304 
2.00 4.00 $ 304 
2.50 S.00 $ 304 

(IJ fUl!lu1"'1 lt1t1~l~~1•H1'd,cul.L" Jl'e;1d l1u•'ls:,,JJ Wlr-fl"~ tr:S11 l;,..'k-,.,i:~po;'tdluft•'""Vr.l.:,,,.,lh'11>"dd•lfl"'"''.rr&J.l, • fulJ<«tn;.h:pf'.t<I 

JOSl«~~~·t W.W.1 
Tol.fur...»,11.111, w.11,; .. ...,. • .,~,,,.,--t~ 6/13/1023 

AJ'P(NOD(A 

$ $ 
$ "' UEW $ 
$ m NCW " $ 
$ 1.n, HfW " $ 
$ m NlW " $ 
$ "' NlW " $ 
$ ... HlW " $ 
$ "' N(W " $ ----$ l,117 NlW " $ ---
$ 1,SU Hl\Y " $ 

P83 



Sau,mento Mtlropofitan Fite Dhtrlct 

Community Rhk RKucUon Ot'Yts~ - Uur Fu Study FY 13 

£11Jm1llon of Aveuce Cost of Ptovldfl'\I A<lMtlts and Sent.us 

2 AddiUoNI lnsptttlon/Rt5nspecUon (ptr 1/2 hol.ir} 
3 Apptals 

Coplu of Rt ports, Photo111ptu, tlc. (ne Sfl.F • Pub3c RttOfds Act Po(!cy) 

~ ln-.•uli&•lk>n Fu. Fh IM'llli&llioo (fiut hollf) 
u,h add"itionll hour 

U<h aMtional hotK 
9 11.onltori'li Rt td Ewcuallon Orrts; 

~ Ht&:'-ftt\UV taust d FUt Etnt11ency 
11 Ruutth of D:Slrkt Rt<OfdS (ptr 1/1 M\11') {p.'vs copy th,,,, of SU)C) fOf U'.e 

first~&•: p~s $.to ptr p11e thtrtahtt) 

12 Ruporun P,U, nt Auhtance Rt quut from ~rot Profit• Catt Fac:i'".tlts 

"""'j'j"" St1ndbr-1 Ptn.OMelo,S.i fttyOfrlce, 

14 Ttchn'ul Rtport/Altttnatl\'t Mitulalo, Mtlhod Proceu!n& 12 hour m'r\m.,m) 

JS lo1trlltPmnEtC..1d 
16 Spttbl Inspection Rtquuu Hot otherw:St spKifltd In fee Jthtdu~) 

17 Crt<f:t Card Procu,IW'1&: Fu 

11 Cost RttO\.'try Sued on Ac:tual T1me (per hot.of) 

b. Wud Abatunent 

c.Codt Com a·nt 

d. lru tlon&Ptrmit5ttY.tts 

/Notu) 
AJhu b t".1 P/'..scb•«M St<to'I dL~.tf11 "'.tN.-1., •~ • t "IOU.U. StN<t rts;,.affd 

111 h ou11c.lt>..fritvn.e'l...:l h ~ 1td1t1~;t.tdN'.irt1ul1t-

y.~_.,....," "'" r •• °"" £Jlf'i'"'" UI •~Cl ~ '\" rd.tff to ar•·t I FCfl"l: l,'?'-4-j b'," 
-•4:1'1 l 1J dll':'M L'-11 l ~.t F,te-Jrl:IIU d "'·· ( ~ 1 ff ,.:1 ff;/'t, Cf nu"'· ln.t l,!tt,l ud cu.v, 

111 ::~~~;:_.~~,:;~~~:-;-,'c'.o'.;~~:1:::.~~~~~•;;:t;::.:!!~!':~ 
ootl'lctnrt~"'""'il>Ou!w11fr1.,,. ThtfQl.~,o1,~tD'.JVrtn-1 touf1tf,~ TJu fHlt 
,~tf-..N,~ V>'cu •HUI b &flllN v.:11•JJ 1<c.ef1- ,tt1 •~;ul4X\.l'"e>t1t:o,,. 

(Cil ull~'W:cd \Uo.1,'i t>.'t 1t.111 b I W re~• « n. ,..~Ht u ltr to SVl '1 h~ 1!un 
UI C1l'Nl'<t f::,1rw1·cut'~dll'cu , ~1-11i:CN\"nl« h!s1 1't1r-s 1•1 ~~:.~:::~;;:.::::;:::::'c,o,ll«HNCt,.ahCNfcdnc!cwd•;~:,ty,~ 

h'ISlc-alG,.'".-u .1~w .. 
f ol-fur. 1.0011' 1u, Y.'t-1,: .,.,,..,, .!:>,,,-,c:cn 

.... 226 111 .... 304 m 
Ill 4.00 304 1,217 

~ - - Actual Cost 

J!!. 
~ - .L '°' 456 

l•l Actual Cost - o:so s · --304 m 
I.SO $ 233 ]49 
1.00 s m 23) 

L50 $ ll7 491 

~ - _ s __ _lE. ]27 

J!!.. ActullCost 

1•1 A<tu1I Cost 

0.,0 104 152 

- --·-- --· ----l•I Adu1IC01l 

l•l ----- Attu,I Con 

,.oo 304 ... 
1,()0 $ 304 ]04 

l.:~-- J_ _ ~ ... 
1•1 Actual Cost - --·- -

1.00 $ m 231 
1.00 s m m 
1.00 $ ]27 ll7 

1.00 i _~ ... 
~ -- ---- AciualCosl 

6/13/2023 

AP,EHDOCA 

147 '""' $ $ 
12' 82% 100 $ 12,03 $ tS,209 

516 45" $ $ 

- - -·--- ---- - -
Actu.lCost 

"' "" __:. 1 L 
llO -114 -- "ai%-- r --· r ---
l7J 107% $ s ,., 78% $ $ 
m '"" $ s 
Ill -~ ----- $ - -

_s ___ 
Actual Cost 

s m 
147 "" ----- - - - -· ----- ---·--llO 

AcwllCOit -------- - ·--- ·--- -
516 '"' $ $ 

147 41l< $ $ 
469 _ .2..1%_. - -·--- ~ i. 

rl£\'J ---- - -
114 "" $ $ 
119 575' $ s 

N£W 

__ " ___ 
$ $ 

m "" -- 1 . ___ J. 
110 

P84 



APPENDIXB 

Comparative Fee Survey 

Prepared by NBS for the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 

P85 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE OISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Division - User fee Study FY 23 
Compi rfson of Charges for fee Related Aclivitlu and Services 

Sauamtnlo ,-.1etropolitan Fire 01,trict 

, .. 
Ho, 

fuD,....,Uo• Qlrrlftl Ft1 1,=:~ .. 
A, PERMITS TO OPERATE 

1 Additl\-e Manufacturin& NEVI 601 

I 

2 Aerosol Products (Out S00 lbs.) <69 601 

3 Amuumtnt Bulldlnas <69 913 

4 A.viiltlon Facllitl,s 931 1,217 

5 Carnivals, hlrs, and Special Evt nU <69 $ 913 

a. heh additional booth, exhibits, etc. 24 $ 30 

b. OtJtdoor assemb.'y events (cruter thin 1,000 
peop!e) 

NEVI 1,815 

6 Cellulose !litrate Film 469 608 

7 Combustible Dust Produdn1 0per1liom <69 608 

8 Combustlb!e Fibers <69 608 

9 Compu:utd GISH 469 601 

a. Carbon dfo)'Jde systems NEW 608 
10 Covered Mils 1,875 2,433 

11 Cr)'ogenlc Fluids ◄69 608 

12 Cutting and \'/eldln& 469 608 

13 DryOunlna Pl;ants 469 608 

1◄ Enugy Stor•ce Systems IIEVI 608 

15 E>:hlblt and Trade Shows <69 608 

16 bp!osfvt:5 or Bluth,c Aa;ents 586 760 

NBS • local Government Solutions 
Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Free:800.676.7S16 

APPENDIX B 

no comparison ovol.'obJ.e no comporlson u,;oJJoblt no comparison ow,iJoblt no compo1&011 ovoJ.'ob~ no comparison O'IOl.lob~ 

279 305 r,o comporiJon ovolloblt 217 296 

279 596 no comparison o~'OiJobk 202 733 

558 509 no compo1i.son ovo/bbk 202 733 

Plan Re.✓.ew, No lnsp: 

$ 3<9 Sm no compotbon ovol.bbk s 202 $ 332 

Plan Revftw, lnsp (rr1ul,r 
Chuln1 Bustnts.s Hours: hours): $S66 • 

$H 0per l/ 2 hr 
Pl,m RtV:ew, Imp no comparison ovolJoblt no comporhon O'IIO!bb~ no compofllon awJ11ab!e 

Alttr Busltiess Hours: (owrtfme hours): $798 
279 erhr 

Doting Bus!ness Hours: 
$1'0 p,r l/2 Iv 

no comporison O\'Olbbk no comporlso11 O'IOIJoblt no comparison avo/Sob!~ 
After Business Hours: 

279 r h, 

419 305 no comparison O\'OIJoblt no compo1lso11 vlOI.bblt 296 

Up to 2,SOO sf: $279 
611 no comparison cwol.bbk r.o compar/Jon a-..aiJobk 4'1 

2,SOO+ sf: $558 

558 305 no comparison ow1/Joble 202 no comporisan ovoi.lab.l.e 

349 509 no comparison tw0iJobk 234 296 

279 no compo1ison woJJablt 395 no compa,;son wo/Jablt no comparison cwoiJobJt 

349 916 no comparison ovo/Jobk no compo1/so11 avollob!e $ 1,061 

349 509 no comparison ovoilobk 168 $ 296 

349 305 no comparison 0\'0/Joblt 138 $ 296 

349 ,01 no comparison ova/Jobie 152 $ 369 

no comporiJon O\'Ol.'obk no compotlson a.-oUobk no comparison avoOOb.~ no comparison o\lOJJobJt no compolUon ovoLlobk 
no compotilon a.'01.tobk ◄07 110 comporlso11 O\'Ol.bblt r.o comporkon a-~IJob!e $ 587 

Up to 100 lbs: $558 
712 no comparison ovoibble 202 441 

100+ Jbs: $131 

6/13/2023 Page 1 of 14 

P86 



SACRAMEITTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Division - User fee Study FY 23 
Comparlson of Charges for fee Related Activities and Services 

Sam1mento Mtlropolltan fire District 

, .. 
H•. r.,o.....,., .. Q.lnll\ttH 

17 Fire Hydrants and Water Control V.aNts 

18 flamm;ab!e and Combustible Liquids 

a. Use/Operate/Repair PlpeWne 

19 floor Anlshlna 

20 fNit and Crop Rlpenlnt 

21 Fumlcatlon and lnuctlddal r ouing 

22 Hanrdous Materials 

2) 11PM hcffitlts 

24 Hl&h Pile Storage 

25 Hot WOfk Operations 

26 lnduslllal O,.,eru 

27 Uthlum Battetlu 

28 lumMr Yards & Woodv.'Ofldn& Plint.s 

29 Uquld or Gu fueled Vehlde..s In Asst mW,, 

30 lPGu 

31 t.bcneslum 

32 Ml1ee!faneous Combustlb!e Storage 

33 Mobile Fueling of H\'dro1en•Fueled Veh!clts 

34 Motor f11el o:spenslng Facilitfu 

35 Plint Exbactlon System 

NBS - Local Government Solutions 
\Veb: \VYNJ.nbsgov.com Toll-F,ee:800.676.7S16 

469 

469 $ 

S86 $ 

469 

s 469 

s 

S86 

S16 

S86 

469 

S86 

NEVI 

S86 

S86 

469 $ 

469 

469 

NEVI 

469 

n/• 

APPENDIX B 

608 $ 279 $ 305 no comporhon ovolJobk no ,omporison avollob!e no comporison ovollob!t 

608 

OHS I !!quids >S gallon1-
lnslde: $3'9 

Class I liquids >10g.allons 
- Outside: $558 

Ous II or Cius Ill A 
llqukh >25 gallons - lnskfe: 

$)0 

760 Cius II oraus Ill Allqulds 
>60 gallons - Outskfe: 

$)0 

608 )49 

608 279 

608 No Charge 

1-S products: $279 
1,217 5·10 produtts: $838 

11+ Pfodutts: $1,395 

1,117 s l,l9S 

760 
Up to S,000 sf: $558 
5,000♦ sf: $838 

608 uo 
760 558 

608 no comporbon cwoiloblt 

760 $ 558 

760 279 

Dispense, Store, Use: 

608 
$)49 

Ope~te Plant: $558 
Exchange Cy{lnders: $279 

608 419 

608 5S8 

608 no comparison avoiloblt 

608 5S8 

913 279 

S09 no comporison ovo/bblt $ 156 $ 296 

204 no comparison ovolbblt no compor&on avolJob!e 296 
407 no comparison ovoiJoblt no comparison ovoUoble 296 

lOS no comparison O\'CHbbk no comparison OYOIJoblt no comparison ovoiklblt 

509 no comporU:on ovo/Joblt $227-$234 441 

712 no comparison ovo/.bblt no comparison avolloblt 697 

509 no comporhon ovol.loblt 397 )69 

30S no comparison 0\'01.bbk 184 296 

30S no compo,lson avolJoblt 184 296 

no comparison C1YOl,'oblt no comporison 0-10/Joblt no comparison ovo/Joblt no comparison ovoiloblt 

s 509 no compo,Uon ovoiJobk $ ll2 $ SSI 

204 no compo,hon o,,aiJoblt $ 202 no compo{Uon aWJlloblt 

-407 no campo,ison ovoi.bblt $ , .. s 296 

509 no comporiJon avollablt $ 202 296 

305 no comporiJon o-.-olloblt $ 202 441 

no comparison u,oiJob~ no comparison avol.bb!t no comporls-on avollob.'-t no comporlson v10i.lob'e 

509 no comporison ovol.loblt $ 184 $ 369 

901 no compotison avoikJb!t no compotison o-10L'oblt $ 40S 

6/13/l023 Page 2of 1◄ 

P87 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

Commun fly Risk Reduction Division-User fee Study FY 23 
Comparison of Charges fot Fee Related Activities and Services 

Sauamento Metropolitan Fire District 

, .. 
H•. 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 .. 

Open Burning (Burn Permit) 

Open flames and To,chts 
Open flimes and Candles 

Organk Co.;atlnas 

Pl,ces of Assemb 

a.50-99 

b. 100-299 

d, 300 or mOfe 

Prfv.1te Hydrants 

F'yfottchnlcSpeclal Effect, 

a. Fireworks Atrial o:sp1ay 
1. 60 or leu sh~ll 

2. 61 to 120 shells 

3. 121 to 180she-1'5 

4. 181 to 2(0 shelts 

S. 241 or more shells 

b. Fi,ewoOO Retail Stand 

c. FlteY.'Otks Set Pieces 

1. With Attia.I O:.Sp!ay 

2. Without AeNI 0hpfay 

d. FlrewOfks - special effects Pyfotechn'c effects used 
In motion pklure, te!etAdon, thutrkal and g,oup 
entertainment (f11st 2 hours) 

I. Each addrlional hour 

Pyroll.)1in Pla.stks 

Refrigeration Equipment 

NBS• Local Government Solutions 
\Veb: www.nbsgov.com Toll-F,ee:800.676. 7S16 

$ 

$ 

s 
s 
$ 

s 

$ 76 

$ 456 

$ 456 

586 $ 760 

23' 456 

373 760 

586 913 

469 608 

1.406 1.825 

1.6,U 3,042 

1,175 3,042 

2.101 3,042 

) ,30 3,0.U 

373 456 

23' s 304 

469 $ 913 

469 $ 608 

234 304 

469 608 

469 608 

APPENDIXB 

' 
ConlrJ Co\lJ Cou"lty f r O Cowmnt\ C..SD f1nno Ounz(' Co:.1nly I \1u,..,.<'nlo 

279 JO no comparison o.-ollob~ $ 202 186 

279 no compo,ison o,'OJJobft no comporiJon ovol!ob/f no comparison ovollob,e 223 

279 407 no compartson avo!lobJt no comporbon a-.10Uob~ 296 

Occupancy load S0-100: 
$349 305 no comparison avaJlobk 400 

Occup;iinq, load 101-200: 
$558 

A·l :$465 
305 no comporhon ovolloblt 400 A-2 & A-3: $281 • $387 

Occupancyknd 201-299: 
A-<& A-5:$563 

$558 
Occupancy load 30(h: 407 no comporbon ovollobk 856 

$838 

no comporison o,oi.labk- 305 no compotlJon ovolloble no comparison 0\'0/Jobk no comparison oval}obk 

nng Bus ness ours: 
$698 firs t 2 hours Home Comlng & Barge 

$140 per 1/2 hr •dd'I 
Per Shoot: $2,064 679 

Oisp!ay:$S39 
no comparison ovol:Ob.~ 

Afltr Busltless Hours: S279 July 4th dlspl,y,: $10946 

I 
no comparison owiilobk 318 $ 345 192 no compolUOII o,,alJobk 

Ouri.ng Business Hours: 
SSSB first 2 hours 

$UO per 1/2 ht add'I 
Per Shoot: $853 679 no comparison a10ilobk no comparhon owJJobk 

After Business Hours: $279 
per hr (2 hr m1n) 

During Buslneu Hours: 
SSSB first 2 hours no comparison ovollobJt s 871 s 259 

$140 per 1/2 hr ,dd'I 
Per Shoot: $1,285 

Aftu Business Hours: $279 
per hr (2 hr min) 

no compollJon ovoUoblt no compo,Uon ow,Uob.~ no comparison ova/Job.~ 

279 509 no comporhon ovollobk no comparison ovoUob~ no camporiJon O\"OiJoble 

419 305 no compo1hon ovollobk no compori.son owl/obit 296 

6/13/2023 Page 3 of 14 

P88 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

Community Risk Reduction Division -User Fee Study FY 23 
Comparison of Charges for Fee Related Activities: and Services 

S1cr.1mento Metropolitan nre Dbhtct 

'" Ht, turr111tr.1 a,::;;.. 

-4S Repalr Garo11es and Motor rueMAspenslni hcilitlrs 

•• Rooftop Heliports 

47 Spraying or Oippln1 .. Stor•1e or Scrap Tires 

<9 Tempor•ry Membrane Structure 

ii. 400 - l,499 s.f. 

b. 1,500 - 2,999 s.f. 

a. 3,000 • S,999 s.f. 

a. 6,000 s.f. aOO 100\'e 

50 llre RtbuUding Plints 

51 Waste Handling 

52 Wood Products 

53 
Occupanc.lu w:th 2 or More Permits, £uh Additionill 
Permit 

NBS - LC>Cal Government Solutions 
Web: W\Y\11.nbsgov.com Toll-Free:800.676.7516 

<69 $ 

<69 

<69 

586 

<69 

586 

702 

819 

586 

5S6 

<69 

59 $ 

1- -4 repair bays: $349 ... s-8 repo1lr bJiys: $419 
Greater thin 8 repair bays: 

$558 

... 279 

608 349 

760 558 

760 ◄01 iq/h - 699 sq/ft: $140 

913 
700 sq/rt - s.ooo sq/ft: 

1,065 
$279 

11117 
S,OOOt sq/ft: $419 

760 558 

760 558 

760 558 

76 nocomporllona'\'olfabk 

509 

509 

509 

509 

624 

509 

509 

712 

for muhip!e opu.tJon1I 
ptrmits, the highest fee 

ut,goryv.il! bl! assessed. 

Renl!wal hrs: 
Cat 1:$207 

Cat II: $382 

Cat lll: $S57 
Cat(V; $732 

Cat V: $732 t $17S/hr 

6/13/2023 

APPENDIXB 

less than S,000 sqft: $266 
no compo1ison avoJJoble Greater than S,000 sqft: 369 

$283 

no compotlJon ovo!Joble no compothon cr.-oUobl~ 223 

no comporUOII QYO{Job!~ $ 381 296 

no compori.son ow,ilobt~ $ 202 405 

no comparison a\'0/Jable 

no comparison o-.-oiloble 
202 s 186 

no comparison avolloble 

no comporlJon ovoiloblt 

no comparison rwoJJob~ no compo1lson utaUobk no comporiJon ovol1obf.t 

no comparison avalloble 202 no comparison avolloble 

no comparison ovoLbb!e no comporiJon O",'OL'c>bk ~OS 

no comparison ovoiJobk no comparison Q\'0/lobk no comporiJon avoikib!~ 

Page 4 of 14 

P89 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Division - User Fee Study FY 23 
Compo1rison of Charges for Fee Related Activities and Services 

Sacramento Metropolitan fire Ol,trict 

, .. 
Ho, O.,trlft"H 

8. OCCUPANCY INSPECTION.S 

1 Commttdal D1 Care 

1, 7--49 perso ns 

b. 50-1"9 persons 

c. 150 °' mo1e pe,sons 

2 Eduutlonal 

1. Occupant load 1-99 

b. Occupant load 100-199 

c. Occupant load 200-499 

d. Occupant load 500• 

3 Institutional 

1. Hospital.s 

Pre·lnspecUon (R.·2.1, A-3.1 ind A-4 Facilitlu - H&S 
1323S 

1. fldlitles ~ith 25 or tess peuons 

234 

469 

S86 

23' $ 

469 $ 

586 $ 

1.175 $ 

2U $ 

APPENDIXB 

I , 
I ' Conu.1Co1t.J{ou-,11fPO I Co,\.rrl\oCSO I frnno OrJ"C"County \JtrJmtr,lo 

i ' 

608 207 no comporlsOII avafbble 9-14 persons: $269 

913 $179 ♦ $4 per unit 382 no comparison cn'OiJable $259-$294 
1S,49:$369 

50-99: $369 
1,369 SS7 no comparison avol loblt 100•: 369 

913 Occup,nt '°41d leu than 382 
SO: $349 

Occupant load 50-149: 

1,217 
$5S8 

S57 no comporhon avaiJoblt s 41S no comparison ovoifoblt 
Occup1nt load lS0..499: 

$S58 
Occupant lo;id 500 °' 

1,521 greater: $838 732 

1,IUS no comparison cn-oUobk no comporlion avoJloblt no comporiJon O\"Olioblt r.o comporlson a.-oiJoblt no comparison a-.-oiJablt 

3,954 $558 • $4 per patient/bed $ 1,02 no compofilon O\'GiJoblt 

608 382 

All A Occupancy> 10.000 
square feet aggregate: 

$41S 

All A Occupancy< 10,000 
square feet 1u,e1•te: 

$466 

AU A Occupancy> 10,000 

square feet aggregale: 

$41S 

no comparison ovoiJobk 

1-- 1---- - ---- -------l---- + ----I nocomporisoncwol.'oblt 1------- -1 nocompotkon ovolJobJt no comparison oYOJ!obJt 

b. fuir.Uu v.ilh 26 or m0<e persons 

NBS - Local Government Solutions 
\Veb:ww,v.nbsgov.com Toll-Free:800.676.7S16 

913 
26·100 beds: $SS7 

101·300 b<ds: $732 
301♦ beds: $907 

6/13/2023 

AIIA OcC\Jpancy < 10,000 
square feet aggregate: 

$466 

Page S of 14 

P90 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 

Community Rls1c Redu,Uon Division • User Fee Study FY 23 
Comparison of Charges for Fee Related ActMtles and Services 

, .. 
Ht, 

s 

6 

8 

Sacr•mento Metropolltan me District 

lligh Rise Inspections 

.. 8-7to10Storiu 

b. B-llor mofeSt01ies 

Ruldentfal Ap>rtments 

a. Up to 4 units 

b. S-2SUnlU 

c. 26- 100 Units 

d. 101-300 Ul\lt.s 

e. 301 • units 

Re.sldentfal Care Fidtitfes/Skt~ed tlursin1 hdfrtfts Initial 

Ftre Ou r•nte/Annu•I Inspection 

"· 7-25 units 

b. 26·100unlts 

c. 100-300 units 

d. 301 o, more units 

Arlnu•I Inspection Hot,1/Moltl 

ii. 7-25 units 

b. 26·100 units 

c. 101-300 units $ 

d. 301 or mort units 

NBS• local Government Solutions 

Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Frte:800.676.7516 

J,S13 1,977 

1,175 2,433 
Post 1974: $◄86 ♦ $0.005 

117 456 

352 601 

Sl6 913 $364 + $4 per unit 

579 1,217 

826 1,511 

352 s 913 

527 1,117 
$2◄3 + $◄ pu unit 

703 1,511 

171 1,825 

JS2 760 

Sl7 913 
$364 ♦ $4 ptr unit 

70) 1,117 

171 1,521 

6/13/2023 

AP PENDIX B 

732 
M compor&on O\'Oiloblt s 125 no comporlson ovolJob,lt 

907 

l-15 t units: $4◄ 

207 no comporiso,i a1ol/obk- 16·30units: $235 

31•60:$308 
61-100, $381 

382 r,o comparison a,oi,Ob~ 101-150: $451 
1S1·200: $527 

5S7 no comparison ovoUobk 
201·250: $599 
251-300: $672 

<SO units: no compubon 301-.350: $672 

7Jl 51-150 untu: $311 351-'00:$745 

>150 units: $S18 401-450: $818 
451-S00: $982 

907 S01♦:$892 

382 

SS7 
7-16 units: $◄15 

no comporlson ovoiJobk l6t uniu: no comparison 145 

732 
av.iih1blt 

907 

lll 3·8 units: $296 
<SO units: no compo1lson 9-16 rooms: $369 

S57 ovolJob~ 17·30rooms: $441 
no comporlson o•'OiJoblt 

S1·150 units: $JU 31-60rooms: $S1◄ 
7J2 

>150 units: $518 61·90 rooms: $624 

907 91-120 rooms: $697 

P.ige6of 14 

P91 



SACRAME NTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Division • User Fee Study FY 23 
Comp;ufson of Chugu for Fee Related ActMtles and Services 

, .. 
Ht, 

9 

10 

11 

Suramtnto Metropolitan rfre Obtrlct 

fuDUalfllM 

Commerdal Bus1ntss Inspections 

.. 0-2000sq. ft. 

b. 2001 - SOOOsq. ft. 

C. 5,001 - 10,000sq.ft. 

d. 10,001 - 20,000 sq. ft. .. 20,001- •o.ooosq. fl. 
f. ,co,001- so.ooo sq, ft. 

C- 80,001- 110,000 sq. ft. 

h. 120,001- 150,000 sq. ft. 
I, 150,001- 200,000 sq. ft. 

J, 100,001 - soo,ooo sq. ft. 

le. 500,001 sq. ft. or g,ute, 

5torzce hcllitfo 

With Interior Corridofs 

Without Interior Cotrfdors 

l+ Permits, euh additional pe,ml1 afte, first permit 

NBS • loc~I Governmtnt Solutions 
\Vtb: \VVv'\Y.nbsgov.com TolHree:800.676. 7S16 

APPENDIXB 

I ' 

(o:,trJ ( O\l.t(<">.t"lltfPD ' Cowmt1ts C..SO ! f 1r•"'<l Or~t'l,l' Cciuntv \ururrolo 

117 $ 456 no compofllon 0\'01.'Gb!e no compa1lson a101Joblt $ 152 no comparison ovolloble no compo1iJon a,•aiJobJt 

214 $ 6U no comparison o~1JobJt no compotlson a10IJoblt $ 152 no comparison ovoIJoble no comporiJon oYOilobk 

352 $ 913 no comparison ovoi.labk no comparison vl'OJloblt $ 152 no comparison aJOl!oble no compariJon ovoIJob.lt 

◄69 $ 1,141 no comporiJon avoi.lobk no comparison amJJablt $ 152 no comparison o\'olloblot no compodJon cn-oiJob.lt 

516 $ 1,369 no camporl.son cn'Ollobk no comporlJon O'tollobk s 152 no compotison ovollobft no compa1lson ovoUobJt 

103 $ J ,597 no comparison 0\'0I.loblt no comparison CTlolloblt $ 152 no comparison avoiloble no comparison ovailoblt 

llO $ 1,125 no comporiJon aYOL'oblt no compo1hon aw,Jloblt' s 152 no compotison a-,'0I,'oblt' no compariJon ovoiJoblt 

911 $ 2,0s1 no compotison ovoilobk no compo1ison a-10Uoble s 152 no compo,Uon ovolJoble no comporlJon ovai.loblt 

1,055 $ 2,181 no comparison o-.'OiJoble no compo,ison a101Jobk $ 152 no comparison o-x,iloblt no compo1ison ovoi.lob.lt 

NEVI $ 3,042 no comparison ow,/JobJe no comporiJon c,10/loblt 1S2 no comporison a-x,lloblt no compo11Jon o~-oL'obJt 

NEVI $ 3,954 no comparison O\'OL'ob.k no comparison u.-oT/oblt 152 no comporlSon a.-olJoblt no comparison ovo/!,oblt 

716 1,117 no comporlSon aw,IJobk liO comporlSon a.-oUobk no comparison ovolbblt no comparison O\'Ollobk r.o comparison a10ifob~ 

511 913 no comporiJon O\'Ol!abk no compo1ison a10llob!t no comparison avai!ab.1~ no comparison ovoJJobfe no comparison avoilob!f! 

73 76 no comporison ax,Uobk no comparison a-10Uoblt no comparison avoiJoblt no comparison avolJoblt' no comporlson avolJob.lt 

6/13/2023 Page 7 of 14 

P92 



SACRAMENTO MElROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Rbk Rtductton DMslon - User fee Study FY 13 

Comparison of Ch aries for Fee Related ActMtits and Services 

Sunmtnto Mtt, opo?lun flre Dfstlkt 

C. DEVHOPt,UlfT PWl REVIEW AHO INSPECTION 

Abo\'e'Jround Tan!c lnslaUJllOf1, Flammabft /Combustib't 
Uqulds 
Comp,HHd Gans 

a, Add.UoNI Tank 

r,nw1/un11 

fiut t,nk 

mh 

APPENDIX 8 

_,., 

6S5 911 SI 1,31 $158 t $10 AlchlvJ\I Fu 

261 Sll no comparison O'.'OJbb!c 39 no compoMon o-,vOobk r,o compo/Uo., O',Vf.bb.'t 

AdmlnlmatlonOm1ef0tRtsubmi1talJ,Uponltld0t r,othour 261 ,.5, 17 Upo:,~~:i:~~1;::utnt 

1---1-'•_b .... _•_·•_
1
_•·-""-'°"----------+----+ ---1----t-------~-------+----- - +-'"-""-'"-um~l:~s,_0_2_ nocompolUOIIO'IOOoWt 

a. AdditJonal Hoo,s ptrhour 261 304 

lu!c Bu;!d;'n,& RtY.t.w 

a. t.~lno, Pbn Rt\'WM, o.-tr lht Count tr ptrp,o!tct Ill JU no comporfson O'IOWb.lt 

b. Bnk Coruttuction he pup,o)Kt 261 913 nocomporhono.-olbb~ 

c. Convntrdal Usu (Nt'N Comttuc:tion) 

1. 0,001 • 10,000 s.f. per p,o:t ct 1,117 

2.10,001 - 20,000 I.I. pu p,o!Kt I.DO> 1,SZI 

3. 20,001 • S0,000 s.r. Ptlpto:tct 1.3S1 2,129 

4. >50,001 s.f. 0.01 0.04 
d, Commt tdal Ru!dtnt~I and Multifurw-:y Ru~ntla 

l---l---'u"',"'"'-''"''tw=l:::lrildi=.,_1 _ _____ __ +------ l----+- - - -t $837 • $0.07Pttsquare 

1---t--'-· o_-_,-'o,ooo __ ,J_. --------+--~P'-•~Pl_••~'"-'-t---'-"+---'-'•~"-'-t root In uuu of 2000 sq. 
l. 10,001-10,000 s.l. per pro!tct 1.017 $ 1,671 ft. 

). 20,001 -SO,OOOs.f. per pro;m 1,£61 $ 2,129 

4. >50,001 sJ. scaled p,cr s..f. O.0l ~ 

e. commtrdal S1ou1e / Wm!hou1t [t:t·N Bu1ld':11t:I 

1.0-SO,OOOs.f. 

l . 50,001 • 200.000 s.f. 
3. >100,001 s.f. scaltdPttS.f. 0.01 $ 0.01 

f. Commtrdal Usu (Ttnant lmprO\'emf:ntJ 

615 I . 0,001° 10,000 s.f, PttptOJt<l 1,117 
$SS8 t $0,07 ptr squUt 

l-- -l--,_- ,0-.00-1-.-,.-.000-,-_,-_ -------+- .,-,-.. -.,-,ttt- +---,,1-,-, 1-- -,,-.,-,-t foot ln t ~ctuof lOOOsq, ,,. 
3. 20,001 • S0.000 s.f. per p,o)tct 1,S70 1,977 

4. >S0,001 s.f. scaltd pu s.f. 001 0.04 

NBS - local Government Sotutloni 

Web: www.nb1iov.com ToD-free:800.676.7S16 6/13/2023 

17 r,o compotfsono-.v:lob~ nocomporisono-,o1\JWt 

£n&JnttrincS11tPlan 
$189.1S 

W/ l or ~u h',-drants • 
1nd

~,: :: :.~:\~tw 
Comrntrd al: $1,654 

WI 4 otmott h',-d,an1,- acctp~::::~n•I 
Commttdal: $1,917 

Al A Occupanc.y> 10.000 
1quue fut awt11tt: 

$1,635 
Pbn RtYlt'N: $119 per 

hou, 

.nd
'"'<'

1 
.. :t.~•,m,,r.y ()o,1;8u•I•~• llot tobt uttd for ntw All AOw.1panc.y< 10000 
....... 50fY u· I .,...,,,r,,a " lMpt<tlon:$0.l0pttsq. rt 

W:th an appr0'1td pumit a'arm/spdnlar/supp,enk> ~ 
of rtlt Ut: $S38 n l)'lltms. l flltCllt:$1,066 

Architu1u,al P1an RtV:tw: lndudu $10 uch.\VIC ftt 
$S79 plus $0.16 per sq. fL fo, Ore Odtrkt ute. 

PageBofU 

P93 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Otvfslon - Ustr f~e Study FY 23 
Comparison of Charges for Fte Related Activities a nd SeM<ts 

Sacranu:nto Mt tropoUtan Fire D<strfn 

ruNt. 

C. OlVUOPMCHT PLAN IUVl[\11 AHO INSP[CllON 

1. 0,001 • 10.000 s.f. Pf:' Pf'O!t ct 71<4 1,065 $SS8 • $0.07 ptt squ1re 

APPENDIX B 

1---a,- -'-·_10~,00_ 1_._10~,ooo _ _ ,.1_. - ------+~"'-'~Pf-•~!•_«-;._ __ m_,_ _ _ 1_,3_69-< foot In e~ctu of 2000sq. r.oc01t1potlJon o."l.bbk no comporisono-,'OJ.bb1it $ 

l---jl--3:..·.:.'°;:c•oo.:.1:..•.:.'°:.:•ooo=:..•',;_· -------4-'"'.:.'..cP'.:.•.:.c!"'.:....-f-'---"' '.:." :..s-i-:---''-'•.:."-i • · 

un 
Pbn Rev:e'N: $129 pe, 

hovr 

ln,puHon: $0.10 pu sq. fl 
"· :,,S0,001 J.f. soled ptt s..r. O.OJ 0,0) 

Ctrtif1tate of Rt!eue mh 39) 913 no comfOriSon o,-ol.bb!< no comparison v,vibb!.t M comparison Ch'O;\Jb.lt N> con,poril04'I o.-otbbSt r.o comparison o-,otbb1it 

Compreued Gu System 

pu pro;tct 6SS "' 117 $ S09 no comporiJon D'l"03ob.Y f--- -----1 m 
b.MtdiulGu SI◄ 1,3'9 1,19 

Du!iJ!, Rrl.tw/Coruu\tation 

a. In office consu'.t 131 304 
1~---4~-------i 

1. AddiUonalhour.s perhou, m 304 no comporiso.'t o,<oJJob.¥ 

b. Ovt of omce c:OMult f1ml houts Sl4 ... 175 no comparison O\'O'bb..~ no compoiison v,'O:.bblt no compo/Uon V,'OCoblt 

l . Additfon al hours puhou, ,., 304 no comparison O'IO/bblt 

fi•nhout N[YI s 304 

1. Add'ft.Jon.al hours p,tthout 
----- no comporison a.'Oilob!t no comporiscn v"°Wb.lt no comparison O'IOl.bb.'t- no compordon o-.. o~b.lt no comporiton O'IOl.lob.lt 

NEW 304 

£mtr&t/'ICYRtspondt, Rad!oCovtrace (utRC) pu hour NEW ... no comporhon o,'O!bblt no comparison O','Oibb!t r,o compo1ison o-lOllob.~ no comparison 01,gibb.lt no comparison 0'.'0/.lob!.t 

f11 t A!1tmSy\t tm 

ptt p,o;tct S60 1,117 

ptrprO!Kt 

c. Sl · 100 Dnkts Pf' pro;cct 

d. 1000fmort prrpro!tct 

&IS 1,67] 6·15 Otv'.<tS: $591 

7&0 $ 2,0) 1 -25 Ot\~u: $1,303 $594.57 
S6U♦ $10ptt dtv!ce Each adcr.Oot'\11 25 Devku· 16-10 o,v:cts: sm no<omparlson aval!ab'.t ... $ . 3,954 $)SI Cuh additional cft\1.<t: $7 

t. Sp,W.ltr S-,ittm Supr,v:.S!on & Allrm 161 $ 1,065 >30 0t,1.cu: $1,353 

f, ComnKH'lk.ation up11.1de 161 $ ,..,., 
n,tF'.ow-/H'ydr1nl Tut Heh S24 &01 ss s .,. s ,. no compot&on 0-10l\:lb.lt no comporlson ovol.loblt 

10 ftrt 5prinllfr Syittm - Commtrdal (Htw lnsl1l'1Uon) 

a. 1-99sJ)M\Jeu 

b. 100-199 sprinUtrs 

ptr p,o!«t 

Ptr pro!e<t 

c. 200or more sprinkltu pupro;tct 

Sl4 1,7ll 1 ·99 Sprln\ftn: $1,911 
1·20 spnl\Utu: $120.11 

<IOOhuds: $718 
$971 + $0.SO per hud > 

C.ath Addilional SO 
ll-100 sprinkltn: $157.80 

no coniporiio.n o-10i!ob.'c 
&SS 3,346 10 

Sp,W.leu: Slll 
101•300spriniSers: 

>100hUd5: $834 
1,]10 4,159 $694.79 

11 rlrt Spf lnUtr Systtm • Convntrdal (T.I.) 

a. 1·99 sprin\:ltrs pup,o!tct m 1,065 
W/o ulnAatlcwu: sssa + <lS Mad,: $384 

SO.SO~rhnd>IO 11 - lS M:1d,: $777 

NBS• loul Govetnmtnt Solutions 
Wtb: www.nbsgov.<om ToU-Free:800.676.7S16 6/13/2023 Page9 of 14 

P94 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction DMslon- User Fee Study FY 2l 
Comparison of Chuges for rte Relited Act MU es and SeMces 

Su um1:nto l.h tropo!ltan fire Duttfct 

, ..... 
C. DEVHOPMWT PLAN REV\EW AHO INSP[CTION 

b. 100-199 sprWJtu pttptoJ«t 

c.100 or more sprln~,u 

12 Masttt Sprinkler Pl1n Ptoduction llomu ptt plan 

13 SprinUe, Systtm SubcfW.slon Production perp!,n 

14 Ruldtntitl Spt"inUtr System (T.I.) perp!an 

15 RH'dtnlial SprinUtt System (t;on·PtodtKtioft) 

16 Clean A&tnt Supp,u1.lon S\'1ltm or Cqui l pu p,oJKt 

17 Hood & Duct Fite S\lj)ptHL:otl System prr systtm 

1S Mapp!nc r u -(I.e. t:rw subdiv:~ons/Mtt p!1ru) 

[ltctron'c Format 

"60 , .... , 
E6I 1,115 

m ''° 

'" ,n 

1,065 

655 1,5:U 

m 1,169 

"' 1,217 

1. 0- 2S Ioli per pro!tct US 304 

APPENDIX B 

etch additional 15 heads: 6S2 26--99 fitad5: $593 r,o comparison o-.-oDoblt 
W/ ukvC-tllon1:: $691 + $111 

$0.SOptthtad> 10 >IOOhtads: $136 

837 85 no comporiJon Olo'O!loblt no comporison O-.'OIJob~ no c0tnporison O\'O&~!t 

137 61 M compi,rlson OYOOablt no comp«UOn v .v!..'ob.'t r,o comporuon owJJobJt 

r.o romporiJon o-.'OfbbJt ., S4 r.o comparison O-IOCbb~ no compo,iJon Ol"O!Joblt 

558 M comporlJon o-.'OUoblt M comporison o-.'Olbb.~ r.o comporiJon o-.'OlbbJt 

1,116 1,83 no comporiJon 0,,10!.lob~ M comporiJon o-.<olbb.'~ no comporiJon aw:bbft 

558 " r,o comporlJon o-,,ollobk 475 3] 

I---+----'-· 2_6_- _100 ___ 1o_u ________ -l-~p,_,_,_p,_•,_!ttt_ + __ s_i_,
1
~--'°-'-1 r,o comporilon 17A1i.bbJt nocomporuDnv.'OJkib.',r no compofiiono-."OLlobh r.ocorr.pori:Jo!'<r,'01.\)bJt r.ocompotirotiovol.loblt 

3. 101 01 more lots ptr prolect SU 911 

19 Afttrllovrs 

1. Plan Ru!ew 

1. flrst 2 hours 215 .. , so 387 21 

M comporiJon o-."OLbbk-
2. Each 1dditJonil hoot pMhour Sl4 3ll 17 no comparison O'IO:bbJt no comporiJon avo!.bbJt 

b.lnsj)«tion 

1. Rnt lhours r11stlhoun m .., so 387 21 
no comporlJon o,,10JJabk 

2. Each additional hour puhour 3JJ 17 no comparison O'o'Ol2b,',r M compo1iJon m-al.\:lb!it 

20 Sitt Plan Rn•:tw 

~. Ptr\mettt Ftndn& /Gatts Sl4 J,06S no compotdOll vlOilob.l.t 11 
r:00i1r,. no comporiJon OYO.:l:,b,k r,o comporiJon o;-a!Job.l.t 

b. CMJ lmp,o-1tmtn1 ptr p,o!tct Sl4 1,217 no comparison o-,10!!ob.l.t no compo1lson ovol.bb!,t 

ll Undtt&round Are S\lpp.'vUoe (1st J Hwfants/Rim sJ Sl4 

1. £1th add itional 3 H-,-drints 1ll 

1,03 
no comparison aJOJJob!it no compatdon 010Uob.lt no comparison o-.-oibb!.? 

1 Hydrant : $S1S 
no compomon a.-a.!.\>b.'it 

''° 
Each adc:frtional: $112 

22 EvuutUon Plan Rn-!tw ptrp,o:tct Sl4 1,217 no comporison a.<ol.bb.!t ll0Ch1t1e M compo1iJon cn"Olbb.',r no compo1ilon avo!l:JUt r,o compotison a-.-olbb.lt 

21 Smoh Control or Smoli:e h haust Systtl'N SH l ,1JI 1,9S 2,03 no compotison o-.-oibbJt 1,4S2 tlO c0tr1potison o-<'Ot'obJt 

NBS- Loe.al Government Solutions 
Web: wwn.nbscov.com Toll•Free:800.676.7516 6/13/2023 P.age Joor 14 

P95 



SACRAMENTO MfTROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Risk Reduction Division• User Fee Study FY 23 
Comp~rison of Chuges for Fee Related Activities and Services 

Sauamt nto MetropoliUin n,e Dhtrkt 

rnNt. FttDucrf,fH 

C. Otv£lOPMUIT PlAH REVIEW ANO triSPECTION 

24 SprilyBooll\s 

25 Ct:! TO',',,"U (ovts1dt roof, po!t, etc.) pt• proJtct 

26 LPG Gas Tank lnsli1U1Uon • Commtrda l per pro!ect 

per proJ«t 

2& SuUonuy Flu: Pvmp 

29 Hn ilrdous Mattrhils 

a . Hamdous Materials o:sperueNst 

524 $ 

m 

.,. $ 

m 

1,572 $ 

NEW 

913 $ Bl 

760 no compordon cr.,,:.hbk 

760 

$5S8·$837 

760 

1,521 $ 

1,521 

Ho euln.1utsl\ln.1 systt m: 

$865 

\ 11/ t >..tingu:ShlnJ system: 

$1,567 

$357.94 ♦ $10ArchMng , .. 

APPENDIX B 

781 $ 29 

52 r.o cornpotuon o-,-oib~.'t no comporison v,-oibb.'-t no compori1on o-,-o.Do~h 

1,7-4 
$374.lS t $10Afchh•:ng , .. 

" 

29 

1,144 r,ocomporiJon u,oLl.,,blt 

2. Each additional 5 chem!uls ptr profect N(YI 1,521 
J-------------- -1------1-------l--- -l no compo1Uo110"10lb ~ nocomporiJon cr.-oVObk- no comp,risonO\-oi~bk nocomporison u.-o.i'obk- r.ocomporiJon avoi!obJt 

1.1·5 chtmkals puproJ« t NE\11 1,521 

2. Each additional S thtm'.uls perprojt ct NE\11 1,521 

30 So!u Pilnt:I 

N,w Pan,ls on RuJ.denti,11 ptrp,o;,ct 524 m ™ 
CommtrdJI 

l----l nocomporisono-10ibb.'-t $ S31 r,ocomporison O\'O!..bb!,t 1-------J nocompotis0f1V,'\JL'obk 

S24 $ 913 1--------t-------l·------+~-----•-•;3---- ----l 
31 fner&Y SI01age S'(1tems 

a. Rts!<Jentbl ptr pro!t cl NEVI 913 

I. Rts!dentfal ESS Mist<"r P"lln -SubdMs!on Home pu proJtct NEW '45& J----t- ----------- ---1--------li-----l------l no comporison o-.-oibb!,t r,a ct1mporlson cr.-olbb!t- nocomporbon o-""ilob~ nD corr.porison OV'O'.!obk no comporiSM a-.-ol.'obk 

ff. Rts!dtnti.tl US Subd'Mi1on • Production Homts ptr p1o!tct 304 

b.Commtrd1I ptr pro!« t 2,211 

32 remporary BuJdil\g Uit "' 913 nocompori1on O"IOIJob.'.e 790 no comporiso,, O\"O!!oe-!-t no comports on a-.-oL'<ib~ no compolllon a.-o!bb.f.t 

33 TemporarySa!es Tra'.ltt NEW 913 no comporiJon o-.'Oi.bb!-e SJl no compon·ion O','O!lobk f'IO compotuon O'IO~'<ib.'t r,a comporison o-,-ol.bblt 

NBS - local Government Solutions 
Web: w.wt.nbsgov.com Toll-Free:800.676. 7516 6/13/2023 Page 11 of 14 

P96 



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAJl FIRE DISTRICT 
Community Rbk Reduction Olvhlon • User fee Study FY 23 
Comparison of Charees for Fee Related ActMtles a nd Services 

S1m1mtnto Mellopo!iun nre Dbtrltt 

ruau ..... ft1Tr,1/lloll 

C. OlVElOPl,UUT PlAN RlVIEWAHD INSPECflON 

,. S11,:,te Te~Yis'on lttttt ptf PfO!t<t 

35 \ 1/.:J Sen.-e Lt Utr Procu1l n.1 pupto:ect 

36 c,..-ocen5c:Rukfs pupro!t<t 

37 Fl1mm1b!e 1l'ld Combus1ib!e Uqu:ds perp10Jt<l 

,. ru1-I Ctll PaA'f:I Syittnu pupro!f<t 

39 Gn Dettc:Uon Syittms pupro!tc:t 

,o lndvunal 0-.'tn ptrpro!tct 

" Motor Vth:dt Rtpalt Rooms and Booths ptrprofttt 

., Plantht11ction pet pro!tct 

0 Sptdtl (\'tnt Stnt<Mu PH p1o;tct 

« H1unttd House p,, pro!td 

4S £nNMed Vapof Rt<ovuyS','5ttrn pt<pro!t<l 

,. KkuV8oolh/Sptd1I Conctu !o,u fn Mal (ttmporary) p,rpro!t<t 

., Spti',-:.-C and Dippl~ ptrp,o)trt .. Stindplpt.Systtms pttprd,t<I 

ti BS - local GovernmentSoh.rt.Jons 
\'/tb: WJJW,nbsgov.com Toll-Fre:e:800.676.7516 

"' 
261 

•cw 

NCW 

•cw 

NCW 

NC\11 

NCW 

•cw 

•cw 

NCW 

MW 

NCYI 

NCW 

NCW 

MC.ft 
KHflttYhl 

,.. 
, .. 
"' 

1,211 

J,111 

913 

9U 

91.3 

1,369 

911 

9U 

... 

.,. 
1,217 

1,511 

no comparison oo'Oi!obJt flO comporuott a.-owb.i.t 

no compardon aJOl.bbk ' 
no com;,o,iton 010ilab~ no comporiJon O'o'Oll:>b~ 

no comparison o.-ol.lob~ no comparison cr.-o:bb/.t 

no compordon a...,lJobJt no comporuon o-,'OibbJt 

no compo,ison a,olbb~ no comparison a.-o;bbk 

l'IO romporilon O'.<olloblt l'IO comporiJOfl a,<0/bb!t 

l'IO comparison a10lbbJt no comparison a'°'"'°bJt 

no comporiton o,.-olJoblt no comporison 0-.-01',b~ 

no compo,ison a,'Ol'obJt no comporifon a-'O>'\JbJt 

no compordon a,'Oi.bblt no comporison a-10ibbJt 

no compo,ison VIOi.'obJt no comparison o-.-oibb.lt 

no compordon a-.-olJobt~ no comporlJon O'l'OlbbJt 

no comparison a.-o&b~ no cornporiJon ovoibb,,_ 

no comporiJon O','Otbblit no comparison cr.'Oibblt 

6/13/2023 

APPENOIXB 

no comporiJon O',"Oi'obJt no comparison OVOibb.lt no comparisOl'I a·JOCobk 

$ II no comporiton O'IOL'obk no compo,Uon o-.-aUobk 

no comporison cr.-oibbJt r,,o comparison ovoi.loblt r,,o comparison O'..OiJobJt 

M comporison o-JOi'obJt no comparison o-..ai.bb!.t r4 comparison o-.vlbb!.t 

r,o comparison avoUobJt no compolison cwolbb!.r no comparison a-'Olbb~ 

no comporison v,-oLbbk no cOtl'lpOfU<H't v.'00:>b~ r,o compotiJon O'.-Ol.bbJt 

l'IO comporlson ovoiJob.lt l'IO compor&on v.--:,!bbJt l'IO compoftlon u,oi'ob~ 

no compori101t o-.-oJ.bb.lt no comporison owlbbJt r,o compollJon o-,-.,.tlobJt 

M compordon O\'l:libb!f no compordon ovolbb!t no comporUon a10l.lobk 

r.o compotison O'.-olbb.lt no comporisolt owrlobk r,o comporuoll ovoI.bbJt 

no comporlson owiJobk no compotdon o-.'Oi'ob!~ no comporison o-,o/bb.lt 

no compofdon ao'Oi.lob.lt M comparison O"o'Oa>b~ no rompordOlt o;olJob!t 

no compo,l$0n a.-ol.bbJt no comporison o-lOJbb!e no comparlJon alOllobJt 

no comparl.Jon O'i'OiJobJt no comporison o-.'Ot!abJt r.o comporison a10lbbk 

r,o campordon cwotbbk no comparison a.'01.bb~ no con,porison O'JOl.bbJt 

Page 12 of 14 

P97 



SACRA MEHTO M ETROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT 
Communtty Risk Reduction OMslor& • Usu f ee Study FY 23 

Comparison of ChilrgU for fee Related Actlvitlts and Services 

Sacramento M,t, opolllan FIie Ohtllct 

D. MISCHlAHEOUS 

Admlnlstratlo:1 Om1n fLe. Wttd Abatemtnt}(ptt 1/2 

"' hour) 

2 Adcf;tk,:1al lnspettlon/Re!rup,ct k>n (per 1/2 hour) 114 

3 Appuh ,.. 
Cop!e.sof Reports, Photovaphs,etc. (see: SMF • Pub!!c 
RecordsActPo!:cv) 

s O:Slrict Apparatus Cmercer.cv Ruporue/Stand-By Actual Cost 

• CorNnud1I False Alarm Cost RKO\'e,Yfperresponn) 

a. Ptoce:utrtiand rnspecti<H, reo,ulttd fper ruponse) 292 

b. Suppren!on Un!t Rupons:e CoH (per hour) 330 

c. lN-ptctiorl ro?:<rN up (after Initial corrlfction 
114 

notice) (per 1/2 houri 

7 lr,\'fstl1at1on Fet Cost Rtcovtry (first hour) m 

eac.h a-dditionM hOYr "' 
l,wut11ation ree (Construct iotl Without a Permit) • (f11st m 
hour) 

eac.h additional hour Ill 

• MonltCIM& Rtql/.Jtd [ vu uation On!:s Actual Cost 

10 llt&l.'genlty Caused' Are Cmercen<y 371 

Rtsurch of D:sllkt Records (per 1/2 hour) (plus copy 

ll cJnrge of$1.00 for the first p.11e: p'.us $.10 per pace 147 

tl',ereaher) 

12 
Ruponsu Pi tlt nt As5lSUntt Rtquut from •fo, Prof,t" 

C.,rthd:tle.t 
330 

" Standby PersOM, 1 or sar,1y Offt<er Actual Cost 

14 
Technkal Rt port/Altemafr..-e Malerbl or Method' ,.. 
Proceu:.11& (2 hour m;r,lrnum) 

IS lost Fltt Permit Cird "' 
16 

Spedal lnipect.on Reo,uuts (r:ot olhe-rwlse spe-cifitd In ••• fee: schedu!e) 

17 Ot<l1t Cud Proceuln1 f ee N[W 

USS • local Government SoluUons 

Web: YN,w.nbsgov.com Toll·free:800.676.7516 

113 

m 
1,217 

ActualC<11t 

... 
Actual Cost 

m 

"' 
m 

491 

m 

Actual Coll 

Actual Cost 

m 

Actuil C01t 

Actual Coit 

... 
304 

608 

Actual Cost 

APPENDIX& 

no comporiJon a10i.bbk s 10< r,,o comporison oWJibblt r.o comporiJon a..-o'bMt r.o comp,ri1on O','Oi.'ob!t 

1'0 s 10< ., 101 73 

no comporilon a,-oiJob!~ M compordOII rN01ob!t r.o compo,ison ot'Oi!abJ.e r.o comporison O't03ob~ r.o compofUon O'r'Oi.'l:>b~ 

0.10 0.2S s r.o compo,kon O','Olbbk 

M comporison a...,ibb1l no comP,Orlson O"o'O:.lobJt r.o comporiJon vlOi.bblt r,o compori1on O',•o.ibbJ.t r.o compori1on a.-o:"oblt 

no compor&on crroJobk no comparison a-•oJob.~ r,o compodson a.'Oibb.~ 

> 3 fatse ahrm reporu In > 3 hlie abrm reports irl 
f4 COmJY.JriJOn lt.'O:b~lt r.o comporhon am!b b.l.? no compofUon o-,'Oib&!.e 

lSOdiys:$,06 12 months: $207 

r,o comparison v.-oibb-.'t r,o comparison a..-olbb.11! r.o compor4on o-.,,&t.lt 

no comporison a.,'OWb.lt no comporisM O','O!..'ob.le r,o compo.riJon O't'Olbblt r,o comparison u,oo.lbb..lt r.o compor;ron ova!bb.lt 

no comparison a.-oilob!t no cor,,pofUo., o-,'O!.'oblt M comparison o-.o.iJobJt r,o compordon o-totbb.lt r.ocomfYJtdonamrobJt 

r.o co.T1porison CTo'Oi.bbk no comporisOfl 0'1<1i.'ob!t r,o compofUon a..-oJobk r.o comporilon u.-o:!:,blt r.o compofison at0ihblt 

r.o comparison 0-.-01.bb.lt r.o comporiso., a,-oJob!t no comparison cr.-o:Joblt r.o compoflfon a,-o:.bb.l.? r.o comparison a.'OWb!-t 

r.o compofUon o-t0lbb.lt HoChuge l10 comparison u.-o.!bbk u, compo,Uon a.-oibblt no comparison a,-oUob~ 

r,o comparison at0ilob1f r,o comporilon aw:.Colbk •r.o comparison o·.-oilabh- m comparison o-toibbk r.o compori1011 o-.oibb.~ 

no comporifon a ,'01.!ob~ 81 no corr.porifon a.'Olbblt no comparison ato::bblt r.o comparison o-.'Oil>b1f 

no COMpor:Son O'-'OlbbJt r.o comporiton a,oi\:>b.lt r,o compordtHI crlOIJoblt no compo1don a;o:bbJt r.o compor;son a,-oibbJt 

r.o compo,ilon v,-o&b~ r.o comporison o.-o;!ob.lt r,o comparison O"o'OJobk r.o compo1iso11 ovo.'..bbJt r.o com,»rison a,-ol'obk 

SS8 1,017 ., 404 r.o tompotdon o-•ol't,,bk 

r.o comparison 0','01.\>b~ 75 tvJ compori.1011 cr.,,i.'ob.lt r.o compotlson o-,'Olbb.le ,. 
r.o co,-nporison a.-oiJob.~ no comporison o,-o:.lob.~ r,o comp,>rison Ol"Oibbk r.o compo1i1on o-10&bJt no compordon O';'O&bk 

r.o comparison a.-oJ!.>bk oo compordon or"O!!ob!t r,o comporiJon 0','0.!.1obk r.o com,x,rison o-.'Olh~.le no compordon o-,-oi.'ob.k 

6/13/2023 P.1ge 13 of 14 

P98 



SACRAMENTO MnROPOllTAN flRE DISTRICT 
Community RUie Reduction Division - User Fee Studv FY 23 

Compa,lson of Cha,ges for Fee Related ActMtles and Services 

, .. 
Ht. 

S1u 1mento Metropolitan fire O:strlct 

D. MISCf UAflfOUS 

18 Cost Rt CO\'f,Y Based Of'I Actual rime (ptt hour) 

b. Wud Al»teme.nl 

c. Code Comp!~ nt 

e. Suppren..lon 

UBS• Local Government Solutions 
Web: y,-v.w.nbsgov.com Toll-Fttt;S00.676. 7516 

ll4 m no compofflo11 a""!l>bJt 

m 226 r,o comporiJon O;~;bb~ 

N£W 327 no com~rison u,'O:'oblt 

m '" 279 

330 Actu11Cort r,o comporiton o-.'O;!ob.lt 

APPENDIX& 

""'" nd 

NJ cOfflpotis:o,, ir,<oi'obJt no com;,orlson a10:.bb.!e r,o comporJ.ion a1otbb1! no comporis:on o-.oaibb!&! 

107 M compori1on oYO:JobSt f4 comporison v,.-oiloblt r,o compadsM a.-oiliblt 

r.o comporisM u,<o;'ob.lt r,o comporison o"":¼b~ r,o comporison a.-o&ib.lt no comparison a.-oi.',,bJt 

101 $ 189 $ 101 m 

r,0compofdon u.-o~b!t r.o compori1on o.<o.i.'ob.!e r,o comporison o-.-oll>b,lt '"' compo,;sM avo&b~ 

6/13/2023 Page 14of 1-4 

P99 



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District 
10545 Armstrong Avenue• Mather, California 95655 . Phone (916) 859-4300 . Fax (916)859-3720 

DANHAVERTY 
Interim Fire Chief 

DATE: July 13, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Disclosure of material expenditure - Excess General Liability Insurance -
Homesite Insurance Company for $263,321 and HDI Global Specialty Services 
for $175,544 

TOPIC 

Disclosure of material expenditure to purchase Excess General Liability Insurance for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2024. 

SUMMARY 

The expenditure will be payable to both Homesite Insurance Company in the amount of 
$263,321 and HDI Global Specialty Services in the amount of $175,544. 

DISCUSSION 

USI Insurance Services provided the District's insurance brokerage services this year and 
managed the marketing of the District's Excess General Liability Insurance. This type of 
coverage provides the District additional insurance coverage in the event of a catastrophic loss 
in excess of our general liability insurance retention. S.everal carriers were contacted during 
marketing to provide a quote for the District's Excess General Liability Insurance including 
Berkley Public Entity, Arch Insurance, and Berkley Custom who all declined to quote. 

Metro Fire's Board of Directors voted at the meeting on May 25th to switch our General Liability · 
Insurance provider from Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) to Fire Agencies 
Insurance Risk Authority (FAIRA). The aggregate or total insurance coverage, for all agencies 
under SDRMA was $50 million whereas FAIRA is $10 million. Because of this difference, USI 
Insurance Services made a recommendation that the District purchase an Excess Policy to 
mitigate its overall risk should it suffer a catastrophic event in the future. 

The two companies which provided the District with quotes were Homesite Insurance Company 
and HDI Global Specialty Services. Each of these companies will provide the District with a self
insured retention of $5 million. Homesite Insurance Company will be the District's primary 
provider and in the event that this insurance were exhausted, the secondary coverage with HDI 
Global Specialty Services would be utilized. Neither company was able to provide the full $1 0 
million recommendation as a standalone policy which is why both companies are being 
recommended to carry the District's Excess General Liability Insurance needs. 

P100 



FISCAL IMPACT 

The fiscal impact is $438,865. Funds sufficient to meet this obligation are budgeted in the 
Preliminary Budget for 2023/2024. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize payment of $263,321 to Homesite 
Insurance Company and $175,544 to HDI Global Specialty Services for Excess General Liability 
Insurance. 

Approved by: 

~µt, 
Dan Haverty -¾7=-s;;;::: 
Interim Fire Chief 

P101 




